
1 

 

      
     

 
 
 
 
 

REGULAR MEETING 
 
 
 

REGULAR MEETING 
 

THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF TRUTH OR 
CONSEQUENCES, NEW MEXICO, TO BE HELD IN THE COMMISSION CHAMBERS, 405 W. 3RD 
ST., ON WEDNESDAY, APRIL 26, 2023; TO START AT 9:00 A.M. 
 
 

A. CALL TO ORDER  
 

B. INTRODUCTION 
1. ROLL CALL  

Hon. Amanda Forrister, Mayor  
Hon. Rolf Hechler, Mayor Pro-Tem 
Hon. Destiny Mitchell, Commissioner 
Hon. Merry Jo Fahl, Commissioner 
Hon. Shelly Harrelson, Commissioner 
 

2. SILENT MEDITATION  
3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA  

 
 

C. PUBLIC COMMENT (3 Minute Rule Applies)  
 

D. REPORTS 
1. City Manager 
2. City Attorney 
3. City Commission 

E. CONSENT CALENDAR 
1. Acknowledge Regular Planning & Zoning Minutes, March 13, 2023 

 
F. ORDINANCES/RESOLUTIONS/ZONING 

1. Discussion/Action: Resolution No. 40 22/23 Budget Adjustment Request. Kristie 
Wilson, Finance Director 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Amanda Forrister 

Mayor  

Rolf Hechler 

Mayor Pro-Tem 

 

Merry Jo Fahl 

Commissioner 

 

Destiny Mitchell 

Commissioner 

Shelly Harrelson 

Commissioner 

Bruce Swingle 

City Manager 

505 Sims St. 

Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901 

P: 575-894-6673  F: 575-894-7767 

www.torcnm.org 



2 

 

 
 
      F. ORDINANCES/RESOLUTIONS/ZONING Continued… 

2. Discussion/Action: Resolution No. 41 22/23 Approval of a Planning & Zoning 
Commission Rules of Procedure Manual. City Attorney Rubin 

3. Discussion/Action: Approval of Ordinance No. 747 an Ordinance authorizing the 
lease of real property (Sun State Towers III (ballfield site) pursuant to section 3-
54-1 NMSA 1978. City Manager Swingle   

4. Discussion/Action: Publication of the Repeal of Ordinance No. 748 of the City of 
Truth or Consequences, New Mexico. City Manager Swingle 

5. Discussion/Action: Publication of Ordinance No. 750 an Ordinance authorizing 
the assignment of the lease of real property to American Tower (Kopra St. tower) 
pursuant to section 3-54-1 NMSA 1978. City Manager Swingle   

6. Discussion/Action: Publication of Ordinance No. 751 an Ordinance authorizing 
the lease of real property to Tower Point (Water tank site on Pershing) pursuant 
to section 3-54-1 NMSA 1978. City Manager Swingle  

 
G. NEW BUSINESS 

1. Discussion/Action: Approval of the FY 2024 Tourism Marketing Proposed Plan. 
Joanie Griffin, Sunny 505 

2. Discussion/Action: Variance/Special Use permit at 120 Winston, T or C, NM. 
Assistant City Manager Alvarez 

3. Discussion/Action: Recommendation of Award for the Main Street District (MSD) 
Roadway and Drainage Improvements. Assistant City Manager Alvarez 

4. Discussion/Action: Re-allocation request of the NM Department of Economic 
Development FY21 Capital Outlay Grant 419-A20E2046-2101. Assistant City 
Manager Alvarez 

 
H. ADJOURNMENT 

 
 
 
 

The meeting will be broadcast live through KCHS on 101.9 FM. 
 
If you are an individual with a disability who is in need of a reader, amplifier, qualified sign 

language interpreter, or any other form of auxiliary aid or service to attend or participate in the 

hearing or meeting please contact the City Clerk’s Office, at 505 Sims Street, Truth or 

Consequences, New Mexico 87901, phone (575) 894-6673 at least one (1) week prior to the meeting 

or as soon as possible. Public documents, including the agenda and minutes, can be provided in 

various accessible formats. Please contact the City Clerk’s Office if a summary or other type of 

accessible format is needed. 

 
NEXT REGULAR CITY COMMISSION MEETING MAY 10, 2023 



CITY  Or  T[2UTTh  O[)  € ,0%lS[OU[S(;[i
AGENDA  REQUEST  FORM

MEETINGDATE:April26,2023  'ge'aI'm#:Eal

SUBJECT:  Acknowledge  Regular  Planning  & Zoning  Minutes,  March  13,  2023.

DEPARTMENT:  City  Clerk's  Office

DATE  SUBMITTED:  April  20, 2023

SUBMITTED  BY:  Angela  A. Torres,  City  Clerk-Treasurer

WHO  WILL  PRESENT  THE ITEM:  Consent  Calendar

Summary/Background:

Acknowledge  Minutes.

Recommendation:

Acknowledge  minutes.

Attachments:

Minutes

Fiscal Impact  (Finance): N/A

SO.OO

LegalReview(CityAttorney):  N/A

None.

ApprovedForSubmittalBy:  €  Department  Director

Reviewed  by:  % City  Clerk  € Finance  €  Legal  €  Other:  Clid<  here  to enter  text.

FinalApproval:  € City  Manager

CITY  CLERK'S  USE ONLY  - COMMISSION  ACTION  TAKEN

Resolution  No.  - Ordinance  No.  -

Continued  To: - Referred  To:  -

€  Approved  €  Denied  € Other:  -

File Name:  CC Agendas  4-26-23



CITY OF TRUTH  OR CONSEQUENCES

PLANNING  & ZONING  COMMISSION

MINUTES

Monday,  MAFICH  13,  2023

REGULAR  MEETING

Regular  meeting  of  the  Planning  & Zoning  Commission  of  the  City  of  Truth  or Consequences,  New

Mexico  to be held in the  City  Commission  Chambers,  405  W. Third,  Truth  or Consequences,  New  Mexico,

on Monday,  March  13,  2023  at 4:00  p.m.

INTRODUCTION:

ROLL CALL:

Chris  Sisney,  Chairman

Susan Buhler,  Vice Chairman

Esther  Luchini,  Member

Eduardo  Alicea,  Member  - ABSENT

ALSO  PRESENT:

Bruce  Swingle,  City  Manager

Traci  Alvarez,  Assistant  City  Manager

Jay  Rubin,  City  Attorney  -  Via  Phone

Angela  Torres,  City  Clerk

Lisa Gabaldon,  Deputy  Clerk

1.  APPROVAL  OF AGENDA

Chairman  Sisney  made  a motion  to approve  the  agenda.

Member  Luchini  seconded  the  motion.

Motion  carried  unanimously.

2. APPROVAL  OF MINUTES:

a) January  9, 2023

b) February  13,  2023

Chairman  Sisney  made  a motion  to approve  the  minutes  for  both  January  9, 2023  and February  13,

2023.

Vice  Chairman  Buhler  seconded  the  motion.

Motion  carried  unanimously.

3. COMMENTS  FROM  THE PUBLIC  (3 Minute  Rule  Applies)

No comments.

4.  PUBLIC  HEARINGS  (5 Minute  Rule  Applies)

a. Public  Hearing/Discussion/Action  -  Request for a Special Use Permit at 804 N. Elm for the

purpose  of  a Multi  Animal  Permit.  Assistant  City  Manager  Alvarez



Deputy  Clerk  Gaba(don  swore  in atl who  were  present  for  the Public  Hearing,

Assistant  City Manager  Alvarez:  Chairman,  members  of  the board  the  applicant  submitted  an application

for  a Special  Use/Multi  Animal  Permit  at 804 N. Etm Street, Application is for 5 dogs. Animal Control and
Code Enforcement  have inspected  the  residence  and have approved  the  application.  Both the  applicant

as well  as animal  control  and code enforcement  are here  if you have any questions,  With  that,  I stand

for  questions.

City Attorney  Rubin:  One question  that  I have, actually  because  I'm doing  this by telephone  is, I know

that  you  swore  in witnesses;  is there  anyone  there  that  is opposed  to this?

Deputy  Clerk Gabaldon:  No

City  Attorney  Rubin:  There's  no opposition?

Chairman  Sisney: There  is not  Jay.

City  Attorney  Rubin: Ok. Is the applicant  there?

Chairman  Sisney: Yes

City Attorney  Rubin:  Alright,  the applicant  is actually  a manager  at McDonald"s  and my daughter  works

there;  he the supervisor  of my daughter.  If there  was  opposition,  I might  have a potential  conflict  here,

but  there's  no opposition,  so I don't  have to worry  about  it.

Chairman  Sisney: Thank  you Jay.

Vice-Chairman  Buhler:  Jay, one other  question.  My dad was sent  a letter;  apparently  his property  is close

to  there,  butl  don't  thmk  that  he had any problems  and I personally  don't  have any problems,  but  it was

sent  to my dad.

Chairman  Sisney: Suzie Buhler  is speaking,  by the  way.

City  Attorney  Rubin:  Yah, its standard  procedure  and what  should  happen  is that  when  there's  an

application  for  a public  hearing  then  the City will  then  send copies  of the  notice  to the parties  that  are in

the  vicinity  of  the  area or have some  interest  in the  proceedings.

Chairman  Sisney: So, Jay, her  question  was her dad was on that  list. She doesn't  see any reason  to

recuse  herself,  do you?

City Attorney Rubin: I see, I see, well I Buess your father has no objection to this, correct?

Vice-Chairman  Buhler:  Correct.

City  Attorney:  I would  also assume  that  you  have no interest  in this  matter  financially  and it"s not  your

personal  property  or property  rights,  correct?

Vice-Chairman  Buhler:  Correct,



City  Attorney  Rubin:  Well,  sometimes  I do get  the  opinion  that  there  could  be an appearance  of

impropriety  but  I don't  think  that  we  really  have  to go there  in this  particular  case;  there's  clearly  no

interest  that  Ms. Buhler  has so Ithin[<  that  she can sit  on this  thing.

Vice-Chairman  Buhler:  Thank  you  Jay.

Chairman  Sisney:  Thank  you.

Assistant  City  Manager  Alvarez:  With  thatI  stand  for  any  questions.  Applicants,  code  enforcements,  and

animal  control  are here  to answer  questions  as well.

Member  Luchini:  This  is a renewal,  right?

Brandi  Henderson:  No, first  time,

ASsistant  City Manager  Alvarez:  It's a new  application.

Chairman  Sisney:  Animal  control,  is there  any  reason  why  this  should  not  be approved?

Animal  Control  Officer  Knull:  No sir. As far  as the  inspection  date,  there  was  nothing  of  concern.  I have

not  had  a call to this  property  for  dogs  barking,  running  at large,  cruelty,  anything  like  that;  everything  as

it stands  is good  to go and  there's  no concerns  or  anything  like  that  that  I have.

Chairman  Sisney:  Thank  you  Officer  Knull,  that's  ailI  needed  to know.  Anyone  else have  any  questions?

Member  Luchini:  How  long  have  you  had the  fifth  dog?

Brandi  Henderson:  Which  dog  are  we  talking  about?

Member  Luchini:  Whatever  the  last  dog  to come.

Brandi  Henderson:  The  last  dog  to come  would've  been  Angel  and  I have  had her  for  going  on 3 years.

She's  a Chihuahua.

Vice-Chairman  Buhler:  Are they  all fixed?

Brandi  Henderson:  They  are ail fixed.

Vice-Chairman  Buhler:  Very  good.

Brandi  Henderson:  The  2 females  are not  marked  as fixed  because  I got  them  fixed  at CAATS and  they

never  answered  my email  on getting  me some  kind  of  record  that  says that  they  were  fixed,  because  I

lost  everything  in a house  fire,  They"re  marked  unfixed,  but  they  are fixed.

Member  Luchini:  You've  had her  for  2 years,  maybe?  You have  her  a 2 years  old...Angel.

Brandi  Henderson:  She's  going  on 3. I've lived  at this  house  for  3 years  so going  on 3 years.

Member  Luchini:  You live  at the  home?

Brandi  Henderson:  Yes.



Member  Luchini:  And  Sid is your  husband?

Brandi  Henderson:  Husband,  yes.

Member  Luchini:  And  you're  getting  a permit  now  because  you  were  not  in compliance  before?

Brandi  Henderson:  So the  house  that  we  lived  at, we  weren't  in City  limits  so we didn't  have  one  or

didn't  need one;  so when  that  burned  down,  we  came  into  City  limits.  We  didn't  have  any issues.  We

had an issue with  a neighbor's  dog  running  at large  so he said something  about  ours;  we didn't  know

that  we  were  supposed  to  get  a permit  so that's  why  we're  doing  that.

Member  Luchini:  Do you know  the  law  or the  ordinance  or  whatever  it's  called  is 4 animals?

Brandi  Henderson:  Yes, wetl,  I found  that  out.

Member  Luchini:  Ok, so in the  future  if  one  of  these  dogs  passes  away  or.,.

Brandi  Henderson:  No more  dogs.

Member  Luchini:  Ok.

Chairman  Sisney:  Does  anyone  else have  any more  questions?  If not,  would  someone  like to  make  a

motion  on this  item?

Vice-Chairman  Buhler  made  a motion  that  to approve  a request  for  a special  use permit  for  804  N. Elm

Street.

Chairman  Sisney  seconded  the  motion.

Roll call  vote  was  taken.  Chairman  Sisney  and Vice-Chairman  Buhler:  Aye,  Member  Luchini:  No

Member  Luchini:  Off  the  record,  why  have  a rule  that  only  allow  4 animals.  This is a new  permit.

Chairman  Sisney:  She had the  dogs  before  the  rules  in this  case.  And  there's  no complaints.

Brandi  Henderson:  Most  of  my dogs  are  rescue  dogs,  the  only  one  that  isn't  is Jen, she is turning  5; she is

my  daughter's  therapy  dog,  she helps  with  night  terrors  and  stuff  and herson  unfortunately  couldn't  get

rid of.  I made  sure  everybody  was  fixed  so I didn't  have  any  more  puppies  running  around  because  I

don't  like puppies;  everybody  loves  puppies  but  they  turn  into  big dogs.

Member  Luchini:  I appreciate  all of  the  care  that  you  give  them  and that  you're  responsible  for  them

and  that  you're  getting  it done  correctly  now.

Assistant  City  Manager:  Chairman  & members  of  the  board,  just  make  sure  that  you're  very  familiar  with

the  animal  ordinance.  The  animal  ordinance  does  not  say that  you're  not  allowed  to have  4 animals

period  in the  City; it says you're  allowed  to have  up to  4 animals  without  having  a special  use permit.

Anybodythat  wants  to have  more  than  4 animals,  needs  to  come  to the  Planning  & Zoning  Commission

for  a special  use permit  for  between  4-7  animals.  I just  want  to  make  sure  that  you  have  that

clarification.  The ordinance  does  not  state  that  can't  have  more  than  4 animals,  it just  gives  us a

guidance  for  what  to  do between  4-7 animals  and  how  to proceed  forward.

Member  Luchini:  Basically  with  all of  these  approvals  of  between  4-7  animals...



Assistant  City Manager:  Which  is what  the code  says that  the  ordinance  says they  have to do it; if they

have more  than  4 animals,  they  have to go to  the Planning  & Zoning  Commission  for  a multi-animals  use

permit  so that  we can start  getting  some  type  of information  for  animal  control  to have on hand  that

there's  a large amount  of animals  and that  way  we can start  regulating  if complaints  are coming  in and

that  type  of stuff.  Ijust  want  that  clarification  because  they  are allowed  to have more  than  4 animals  if
they  go through  this  process,  that's  what  the  code  says.

Chairman  Sisney:  Thank  you.

Vice-Chairman  Buhler:  Esther  Sue, you  can change  your  vote  too,  if you want  to, it's up to you.

Chairman  Sisney: It doesn"t  make a difference  if  you  do or don't.

Member  Luchini:  Sure, I'll change  it to I agree  after  the  explanation.

Deputy  Clerk Gabaldon:  Motion  carried  unanimously.

City Attorney  Rubin: I may not  have heard the  motion  correctly.  Did you put  in there  that  we're  voting  to

recommend  to the City Commission  for  approval?

Vice-Chairman  Buhler:  Yes.

Chairman  Sisney: Thank  you for  the clarification.

City  Attorney  Rubin:  Also, I applaud  Ms. Buhler  for  asking  me about  the issue of  conflict  of interest.  You

always  have to think  about  these  things  very  carefully.  The key here  is that  Ms. Buhler  advised  us that

her  father  didn't  take  a position  one way  or  the other.  If he was saying  that  he's  a proponent  or an

opponent  then  my advice  would  have  been different  but  since  he was neutral  in this  I didn't  see a

conflict  ofinterest.

Chairman  Sisney:  Thank  you Mr. Rubin,  I understand.

b. Public Hearing/Discussion/Action - Request for a Summary Plat Amendment at 1227 E.
Riverside  Drive, Assista  nt City Manager  Alvarez

City  Clerk  Torres:  So at this point  Ms. Alvarez  is already  sworn  in, is there  anybody  who  would  like to

speak  on this  item?

Assistant  City Manager  Alvarez:  The applicant  is here.

City  Clerk  Torres:  Our clerk  will  go ahead  and swear  you in at this  time.

Deputy  Clerk Gabaldon  swore  in the  applicant.

Assistant  City Manager  Alvarez:  Chairman  & members  of  the board,  this is for  a summary  plat

amendment  at 1227  E. Riverside.  The applicant  wishes  to split  the parcel.  The parcel  is located  in the

Riverside  residential  or the RRI district.  Both  lots meet  standards  for  the  district.  The amendment

doesn't  affect  the impacts  on any of  our  utilities,  drainage,  traffic  and both  parcels  will  have access to

the  City  maintained  street,  Everything  has been  submitted  and all fees have been  paid.  With  that,  I'll

stand  for  questions.  Our  Applicant  is in the  audience  as well.



Chairman  Sisney:  I have  a question  forthe  City  on this,  Chairman  Sisney  was  asking  about  the  blue  line

and the red lines on the drawing/map.

Assistant  City  Manager  Alvarez:  Chairman,  t couldn't  tell  you  the  difference  on those;  it"s  a parcel  map

from  the  Sierra  County  Assessor's  parcel  and  there  lines  don't  necessarily  match  up on their  parcel  map.

I do this  for  a visual  so that  you  can see the  property.  I don't  know  what  the  lines  mean;  some  of  them

have  to  do with  the  whole  area,  the  township  versus  a parcel.  The  one  that  you  need  to look  at for  the

lot  lines  is the  actual  summary  plot  that's  in your  agenda  and it tells  you  the  width  each  one  of  those

parcels  will  be and that's  the  standard  that  you need  to  go by; not  necessarily  the  lines  that  show  up on

the  parcel.  If you  go on the  Sierra  County  Assessor's  website,  those  lines  do not  always  line up; they

have  to  adjust  their  imagery  and  everything  like  that,  it's  a whole  new  system.

Chairman  Sisney:  Is there  an access  between  the  lot  lines.  When  you  divide  this,  are you  going  to  put  a

fence  on it between  the  two  properties?

Assistant  City  Manager  Alvarez:  I don't  know  that  that's  relevant  Chairman,  I'm not  sure  what  the

question  for  that  would  be. They're  dividing  a parcel;  one  parcel  is going  to be 50 wide  at the  narrow

and it'll  58 on the  backside.  And  then  the  other  one  would  be 54 and 54; that  meets  the  requirements  of

the  standards  for  that  district  for  the  width.

Chairman  Sisney:  Right,  but  it doesn't  take  into  consideration  the  easement  between  the  property  line

and building,  and that's  the  question  that  I'm asking.

Assistant  City  Manager  Alvarez:  So the  buildings  fit  within  the  allowable  amounts  for  their  setbacks.

Vice-Chairman  Buhler:  What's  the  setback  for  that?

AssiStant  City Manager  Alvarez:  It's  probably  a 25 from  the  Riverside  on the  front  and  then  usually  it's  a

5 foot  side  with  a 10  or 15 in the  back,  depending  on the  district.

Chairman  Sisney:  Ok, it's  going  to take  me a little  while  to  figure  out  if there's  5 feet  on each  side  of  this

building  from  this  drawing,  it's  not  clear.

Judah  Mondello:  There  is 5 feet  on all side  of  the  buildings.

Chairman  Sisney:  How  much  is there  on each  side?

Judah  Mondello:  Probably  one  building  is at least  5-6,  the  other  side is around  10.  On the  parcel2  it's  a 5

foot  on  both  sides  of  that  house.  And  then  on parcel  one,  it's  a lot  bigger.  Parcel  2 has maybe  5-6  feet  on

both  sides  of  that  house.

Chairman  Sisney:  So will  you  be putting  a fence  between  the  two  properties?

Judah  Mondello:  I might  sell one  and  I would  fence  it so there  would  be a clear  definition,

Chairman  Sisney:  so you"re  planning  on holding  onto  both  parcels?

Judah  Mondello:  Yah, right.  I would  live in one now  and  fix the  other  one  up for  something  in case I

wanna  sell, it'll  be ready.



Chairman  Sisney:  Alright,  I didn't  see the  utilities  recommendation  for  the  utility  company.  Do you have

separate  utilities  at both  properties  now?

Judah  Mondello:  No, I don't  have  separate  utilities  at the  properties.  lt's  all on one,  so that's  what  I'm

working  on, so once  it's  approved  then  I've already  contacted  them  for  a new  sewer  with  the  City,  I want

to get this approved so then I can Bet separate utilities.

Vice-Chairman  Buhler:  What  is on the  other  property?  A trailer?

Judah  Mondello:  It's  a house.

Vice-Chairman  Buhler:  It's  2 houses?  So a house  on one  side  and  a house  on the  other?

Judah  Mondello:  Yes.

Chairman  Sisney:  Alright,  thank  you  for  the  information.  Does  anyone  else have  any  questions  for

anyone?

Chairman  Sisney  made  a motion  to approve  this  request  and  forward  it on to  the  City  Council.

Member  Luchini  seconded  the  motion.

Roll call  vote  was taken  by Deputy  Clerk  Gabaldon.

Motion  carried  unanimously.

5.  NEW  BUSINESSi

a) Discussion/Action -  Planning of the creation of a Planning & Zoning Commission Rules of
Procedure  Manual.  Susan Buhler

Vice-Chairman Buhler suggested to set up a meeting/workshop  in favor of adopting rules of procedure
for  the  City Commission  to consider.

City  Clerk  Torres  suggested  that  Deputy  Clerk  Gabaldon  look  at  the  calendar  to see what  date  looks  good

to  the  board  and set  up a meeting  for  the  workshop,  She went  on to  say that  she will  have  to  advertise

for  the  workshop.

City  Attorney  Rubin  thanked  Susan Buhler  for  bringing  this  item  to  their  attention.  He went  on to say

that  he is in favor  of  the  workshop  but  for  a different  reason  than  what  she is articulating.  When  you

have  your  public  hearings  at the  Planning  & Zoning  level  and  then  it goes  to  the  City  Commission  and

then  the  City  Commission  will  actually  review  the  minutes  to  actually  see what  happened  at the

Planning  & Zoning  level  before  they  will  make  a decision.  I wants  to  ensure  himself  that  the  Planning  &

Zoning  board  followed  a due  process  procedure  when  they  have  public  hearings.  The  reason  why  you

that  that  is because  when  the  City  Commission  makes  a ruling  that  one  of  the  parties  disagrees  with  and

end up in district court, the district Judge will ask him what procedure was followed here, and I want to
be ab(e  to say that  the  Planning  & Zoning  board  looked  at  this  and here  are  the  rules  of  procedure  that

they  have  and here's  what  was  done.  Something  to  keep  in mind,  the  City  Commission  actually  has rules

of  procedure  which  includes  some  discussion  of  public  hearings;  it's  not  as detailed  as what  you  have

here  from  Sandoval  County  but  there  are some  rules  in there.  Although  the  City  Commission  never

adopted  this,  when  the  City  Commission  is handling  public  hearings  for  Planning  & Zoning  matters,

we're  following  what  is called  the  Battershell  Process.  The  Battershell  Process  is similar  but  not  exact  to

the  rules  of procedure  which  are  discussed  here,  so an idea might  be that  the  City  Commission  would

have  the  final  say so on what  the  rulings  are going  to be after  they  get  a recommendation  from  you,  it

might  make  sense  for  us to put  this  on the  agenda  at the  City  Commission  level  and let  them  know  that



we want  to  adopt  rules  for  the  Planning  & Zoning  and he can put  something  together  from  the

Battershell Process we've been talking about, the rules of procedure from the City Commission and @et

the  City  Commissioners  on board  and then  once  they  are  ok with  that,  then  we  can schedule  your

workshop  at your  level.

Vice Chairman  Buhler  stated  that  she thinks  that's  a good  idea  but  she does  think  that  they  should  have

some  input  in it too.  They  should  be able  to reconsider,  they  should  be able  to  table  an item  for  lack of

evidence  or  information  or  whatever,  and  they  should  have  some  say, She doesn't  have  any  problem

with  the  City  Commission,  they"re  the  ultimate  people  anyway,  but  they  should  have  some  say.  She

thinks  they  should  have  Robert's  Rules.

City  Attorney  Rubin  reiterated  that  he thinks  they  should  get  the  City  Commission  involved.  Sandoval

County  rules  are not  quite  the  Battershell  Process  but  there  is some  good  stuff.  He agrees  that  the

Commission  will  take  action  that  they  should  put  together  rules  and that  they  should  have  theirinput.

Vice-Chairman  Buhler  stated  that  if  they  don't  have  rules  then  there's  really  no reason  for  them  to be

there.

City  Attorney  Rubin  stated  that  he doesn't  disagree  with  that.  He thinks  that  they  should  put  it on the

agenda  for  the  next  City  Commission  meeting  and let  them  know  that  the  board  is wanting  to  do this.

You can  take  action  tonight  to recommend  that  they  enact  these  rules  of  procedure  for  Planning  &

Zoning.

Vice-Chairman  Buhler  stated  that  she wants  to  be positive  that  it would  be accepted  and that  people

would  vote  for  that.

City  Attorney  Rubin  stated  that  his recommendation  is for  the  City  Commission  to  instruct  them  to

prepare  rules  of  procedure  for  the  Planning  & Zoning.

Vice-Chairman  Buhler  asked  if he would  propose  that  the  Sandoval  County  with  maybe  a little  bit  of  fine

tuning,  you  would  submit  that  to them  to look  over.

City  Clerk  Torres  stated  that  she doesn't  think  that  they  would  necessarily  submit  anything  to  them  at

this  point.  What  Jay is saying  is we  just  want  to bring  it to their  attention  and let them  know  that  you

guys  are  wanting  to have  a workshop  and  that  you  guys  are going  to work  on something,  just  to make

sure  that  they're  on board  so that  you  guys  don't  go through  all of  that  work  and then  they  don't

approve  it. At  this  point,  we won't  have  anything  submitted  to  the  Commission  because  you  guys  really

don't have anything to work with, I know that you do want to Bo with this, but you guys might make
changes  to it too.  I do want  you  to put  the  section  11-2-2  into  it since  it is already  adopted  in our  City

code,  so at this  point,  we're  just  going  to  go ahead  and  make  the  Commission  aware  of  it and  not  submit

anything.

City  Attorney  Rubin  assured  the  board  that  he will  let  them  be aware  that  they  did submit  these  rules

from  Sandoval  County;  we do like some  of  the  stuff  in here  and that  will  give  him a chance  to  compare

them  to  our  Battershell  Rules  that  they're  been  following.

Member  Luchini  stated  that  she sees his point  and  she  agrees.

Vice-Chairman  Buhler  stated  that  all that  they  are is a recommendation  anyway.  She stated  that  she is

going  to  become  real stiff  if they  can"t  table  something,  if they  don't  have  some  Robert"s  Rules  in here

that  they  can follow.



City  Clerk  Torres  advised  the  board  that  they  are allowed  to  table  stuff.

Vice-Chairman  Buhler  stated  she was  told  that  they  weren't  allowed  to table  stuff  for  the  lawsuit  for  the

Mayor.

City  Clerk  Torres  answered  that  it has to  pertain  to the  item  that  is presented  to  the board.

Vice-Chairman  Buhler  stated  that  is she had it to do over  again,  she  would  have  brought  up that  they  did

not  see  the  animals;  we  had no knowledge  of  the  condition  of  the  animals.

Assistant  City  Manager  Alvarez  stated  that  the  permit  wasn't  for  the  animals,  the  permit  was  for  the

kennel.  The animals  aren't  always  the  same  animals  on site  for  the  kennel,

Vice-Chairman  Buhler  stated  even  still  they  have  a responsibility  that  animals  are well  cared  for;  it's  in

the  deal  and I've read  it.

AssiStant  City  Manager  Alvarez  stated  that  she understood  that  that  but  maybe  when  they  do the

workshops  maybe  Jay can come  and  they  could  get  some  really  good  clarification  on what  you're

approving  versus  what...

City  C)erkTorres  stated  that  a kennel  permit  versus  a multi-animal  because  they're  two  different  things.

Vice-Chairman  Buhler  stated  that  right  now  they  really  don't  have  any rules  and  they  really  need  them.

Everyone  else  operates  under  rules  and  if  you  don't  have  rules  it's  the  jungle.

City  Cler!<  Torres  stated  that  she's  not  opposed  to that,  she just  wants  to let the  board  know  that  they

can table  stuff,  just  on that  particular  item  that  she's  referring  to,  the  reason  whythey  couldn't  it like

you wanted to is because what you're wanting to table it for had nothing to do with what was bein@

presented.

Assistant  City  Manager  Alvarez  mentioned  that  the  only  thing  she  would  ask on tabling  is just  to take

into  consideration,  first  of all, anytime  you  get  your  agenda  packets,  ifyou  have  questions  or concerns

please reach  out to her  and she would  be happy  to help  address  them  before  the  meeting  but  on the

public  hearing  notices  if  you  table  an item,  that  means  it's  an additional  cost  to the  City  because  now  we

have  to  re-mail  out  all of  the  certified  letters  and then  it has to  be another  15 days,  the  applicant  has

sometimes  already  waited  90 days  and  they're  trying  to  get  through  a sale,  her  only  request  is that  if it's

something  that  She Can answer  beforehand  Or get  the  information  tO bring  tO the  meeting,  please  let

her  know  because  she's  much  rather  do that  than  have  to put  out  more  money  for  certified  mailings

when  the  general  fund  is also  already  really  tight.  Also,  having  to put  the  applicant  off  for  a whole  other

month  or  so behind,  because  we have  to have  a minimum  of  a 15  day notice  for  a public  hearing,  and

then  we  have  to wait  forit  to coincide,  get  the  minutes  done  and  for  it to go to  the  City  Commission

meeting  for  final  approval,  so that  really  delays  the  process  for  them  if it can be answered  and not

tabled.  She hates  tabling  public  heartngs.

Vice-Chairman  Buhler  stated  that's  why  she wanted  to be able  to  vote  today  for  the  people  that  wanted

the  permit  because  otherwise  it"s another  deal.  But there  are  going  to be some  things  with  the  town

growing  the  way  it is and  things  happening,  there's  going  to be lots  of  things  coming  forward  and  she

wants  to make  sure  that  when  she approves  something,  that  she  has all of  the  facts  and that  she  feels

good  about  it. Not  that  she goes  home  and feels  like she's  behind  the  8 ball  somehow.

City  Clerk  Torres  stated  that  rules  of  procedure  is a very  good  idea.



Vice-Chairman  Buhler  made  a motion  that  they  recommend  to  the  City  Councll  to adopt  rules  of  policy

and procedure  for  the  Planning  & Zoning  Commission.

Chairman  Sisney  seconded  the  motion.

Motion  carried  unanimously.

6.  REPORTSFROMTHEBOARD

Nothing  to report  at this  time.

7.  REPORTS FROM  ST AFF

Nothing  to report  at this  time.

8.  ADJOURNMENT

Chairman  Sisney  made  a motion  to adjourn  the  meeting.

Member  Luchini  seconded  the  motion.

Motion  carried  unanimously.



CITY  (ff  T[)UTtl  O[)  CO!%I!![ €I)U[!%l(, €j
AGENDA  REQUEST  FORM

vctrmaoorc:qpriizs,zo,>aAgendaIfe'm"Fal
(

SUBJECT:  Resolution No. 40 22/23 Budget Adjustment  Request
DEPARTMENT:  Finance  Department

DATE  SUBMITTED:  April  26, 2023

SUBMITTED  BY:  Kristie  Wilson,  Finance  Director

WHO  WILL  PRESENT  THE ITEM:  Kristie  Wilson,  Finance  Director

Summary/Background:  Reconciling Budget Adjustments  Requests (based on Chapter 6, Article 6 NM Statute)
needed  for  budget  adjustments,  increases,  and decreases  per  attached.

Recommendation:

Approval  Resolution No. 40 22/23  Budget Adjustment  Requests for Fiscal Year 2022-2023

Attachments:

Resolution No 40 22/23
*  Schedule  of  Budget  Adjustments,  Supporting  Documentation

Fiscaf  Impact  (Finance):  Yes

Changes  in funding  as presented  on the  Department  of  Finance  and  Administration  Schedule  of  Budget

Adjustments

LegalReview(CityAttorney):  N/A

Approved  For  Submittal  By: IZ Department  Director

Reviewed  by:  [J City  Clerk  g Finance  €  Legal  €  Other:  Clicl< here  to enter  text.

FinalApproval:  Z  City  Manager

CITY C_LERK'S USE ONLY - COMMISSION ACTION TAKEN

Resolution  No,  t..; :;ia :":3iiy: ',0 -;"=-:i  ;i=  '  Ordinance  No..

Continued To: . Referred To: .

€  Approved  €  Denied  [I]Other:.

File Name: GC agendas 4-26-;2023



RESOLUTION  N0.  40 22/23

A RESOLUTION  REQUESTING  FINAL  BUDGET  ADJUSTMENTS  IN  THE  REVENUE

AND  EXPENDITURE  BUDGET  FOR  FISCAL  YEAR  2022-2023.

WHEREAS,  the final  budget  for  was approved  by  tlie  City  Comtnission  of  the City  of  Trutli  or

Conseqriences,  New  Mexico,  pursuant  to Cliapter  6, Aiticle  76 NMSA  1978;  and

WHEREAS,  the City  Coiru'nission  in aiid  for  tlie  City  of  Trutli  or Consequences,  State  of  New

Mexico  needs  to adjust  the current  approved  budget  for  Fiscal  Year  2022-2023;  and

WHEREAS,  said  budget  was adjusted  on the basis  of  need  and  tmough cooperation  with  all user

depattments,  elected  officials  and other  department  supervisors;  and

WHEREAS,  the official  meeting  for  tlie  review  of  said  documents  was duly  advertised  in

compliance  with  the State  Open  Meetings  act; and

WHEREAS,  it is the majority  opinion  of  this  Board  tliat  the adjusted  budget  meets  tlie

requirements  as cutarently  determined.

NOW  THEREFORE,  BE IT  RESOLVED  that  tlie  City  Coi'nrnission  of  the City  of  Truth  or

Conseqriences,  State of  New  Mexico  liereby  adopts  tlie  budget  adjustment  hereinabove  described

and attached  and respectfully  requests  approval  from  tlie  Local  Government  Division  of  tlie

Depaitment  of  Finance  and Administration.

PASSED,  ADOPTED  and APPROVED  tliis  26th  day  of  April,  2023.

Amanda  Forrister,  Mayor

ATTEST:

Angela  A. Torres,  City  Clerk-Treastirer



Department  or  Finance  and Admmistiation

Local  Goi  emmenl  Dmsion

Financial  Managentenl  Bureau

SCHEDULE  OF BUDGET  ADJUSTMENTS

ENTlTf  NAME:

FISCAL  YEAR:

DFA  Resolution  Number:

BAR  NUMBER

City  of  Truth  or Consequences

2022-23  4/2612023

40 22/23

11

For  Local  Qovemment  Division  use  only:

'DOCUMENT'

NUMBER

FUND AC(:OuNTSTRING ACCOUNT  NAME

RNu!,  ADJUSTMENT  ADJUSTMENT

EXPENDITURE,'or  APPROVED:  I INCRIAS!   /DECREASE

'RANSFER  (TO  or  FRON  BLIDGET

ADJuSTED

BUDGET PURPOSE

662,(m  Gtant#22ZGl023-7RalphEdwardsParklmprovements

403
504
403

CY- 099-32380

01  009-80845

403-  203-909n0
504-3803-49930

403-1203-39935

LocallState  Grants/Loans

JJAC  Grants
Capital  Improvements

Et)uipmsnt

Debt  Service  Interest
Transfer  Out
Transfer  In

Revenue

Expense

s  zqs,ooo  s ug,oigoo  s

$ 213,000  $ 449,CY900

Expense ss st7574 45483, $$ 3300 oooooo ooooExpense

Revenue  S 57  392  $ 30 000  00

s

662,CY g

207  483
684  54
6CY .392

Ralph  Edwards  Park  Improvements

Increase  Interest  Debt  due  to loan  interest
Transfer  out  to Debt  Service  Interest
Transfer  in from  Water  for  Interest

ATTEST:

Angela  Toms,  Clerk-Treasui IDate) Amanda  Fomster,  Mayor IDate)



DocuSign  Envelope ID: 15FA23BE-507D-4C76-994D-68A8749C6A5B

MICHELLE  LUJAN  GR18HAM
GOVERNOR

DEBORAH  K. ROMERO
CABINET  SECRET  ARY

ST  ATE OF NEW  MEXICO
DEPARTMENT  OF FINANCE  AND  ADMINISTRATION

LOCAL  GOVERNMENT  DMSION

Bataan  Memorial  Building  * 407 Galisteo  at. * Suite  202  * Santa  Fe, NM 87501

PHONE  (505)  827-4950  * FAX  (505)  827-4948

December  20, 2022

Mayoi-  Amanda  Forrister

City  of  Truth  or Consequences

505 Sims  St.

Truth  or  Consequences,  NM  87901

RE:  Regional  Recreation  Centers/Quality  of  Life  Grant

Dear  Mayor  Amanda  Forrister:

On behalf  of  the State of  New  Mexico,  please  accept  tliis  as your  notice  of  award  of  funding  fi-om  tlte

Regioiial  Recreation  Centers/Quality  of  Life  Cirant  in tlie  amount  of  $449,019.00.

A grant  agreement  will  be issued  betiveen  tlie  state  of  New  Mexico,  Department  of  Finance  and

Administration,  Local  Government  Division,  and your  local  entity  in January  2023.

It is fiirtlier  understood  that  as a sribrecipient  of  these  federal  fitnds  a training  will  be provided  to futther

outline  tlie requirements  of  this fiinding  and your  responsibilities.

If you  have  any  questions  or  concems,  please  contact  Lynda  Maitiiiez,  Project  Manager  at

Lynda.Marlinez(2t)dfa.nm.gov  or Cannen  Morin,  CDB  Bureau  Cliief  at Cai'inenB.Morin(2i)dfa.i'im.gov.

Respectfiilly,

LDCA202Ai2&lC454
Deborali  K. Rotnero

Cabinet  Sccretary

Department  of  Finance  and Administration



Nodce  of  Obl4gation  to Reimbutse  Ga'antee  #

DATE,  4/13/23

1

FROM:

Depattment  Repzesentative:

Grantee  Bntity:

Gtantee  Official  Repcsentative:

SUBJECT: Notice of Obligation to Reiinburse Gioantee

Grant  %umbeti

GrantTetmitmtion  Datei

Alison  Gillette Ptoject  M

City  ofTruth  or  Consequences

Ttaci  Alvarez,  Assiatan  CityManager

22-ZG1023-7

6/30/25

Ptoject  M

As the designated  teptesentative  of  the Depattment  foi: Gtant  Agreeinent  number  22-ZG1023-7
enteted  into  between  Grantee  and the Depattment,  I cetfflfy  that  the Gtantee  has stibmitted  to the Depattment  tha

following  thitd  patty  obligation  executed,  in  w.fflting,  by  the thitd  paiq's  authotized  ceptesentative:

Vendor  ot Comtactot:

Thitd  Pasty  Obligation  Amoint:

7endot  or  Conttxctor:

Thiiad Party  Obligation  Amount

Coopa:ative Eclucation Services (Qeative Recreatiorial Desigits #17-011AN-C142-ALL)

. $158,611,75

Coopetative  Education  Services(nCL Entci:ptiscs,  Inc,  #2020-04N-C108-4)

$ 81,375.00 '

I cett$ that the State is issuing this Notice of Obligation to Reitnbutse Grantee for petmissible putposes within
the scope  of  the project  description,  m.ibject to all the tetms  and  conditions  of  the  above  teferenced  Gi:me

Agreement.

Grant  Amount: $ 449,019,00

$ 239,986.75

$ 0.00

$ 239,986.75

The Amount  of  dffi  Nottce  of  Obligation:

The TotalAmount  of  all Previously  Issued  Notices  of  Olpligation:

'fhe  Total  Amount  of all Notices  of  Obligation  to Date:

NOA': Cwkaetatmtmtsmay a:x.mod the totalgrantamoutt, butthe inmicu paM % thegmnt nAllnotaxcead the gragtatwwt.

Alison  Gillette

Project  Manager

Departtnent  Rep. Appi:ovet:

Tide:

Signature:

Dare:



General

Segmentation

Repott  Groups

Nptes

AllthCirf:ation

Budget

Surrnary

petail

Period  pistribulio

Adjustments

Budget  Notes

HistOQ+

Fbca$y

7/1/2022  - 6/30/2023

J- k Poai  Daib  Packet

i,+i ffifflffl =!)a-ii  .
:'/15/20')-') 8

eJl7frJ22  B

9fl&'2022  GLPKT15535)

ltJn4,i2022

I J;JOj:102

12!'!4!20a'>

1jl(A'2023

? 2/14/2023

II 3/1412023

.ijl7@023

GLPKT1E70S

GLPKTI  5895

GLF'KTIG

GLPK"n!!75

GLPKTl6EiB6

GLPKnr5

Al'nountDescnpttop

1NTEP.E5T PAYI,!5NTSi MSD '.ljATEF'l SYS IMP LO AN

INTEREST  PAYM81TS  MSD lajATER SYS IMP LOAN

It=ffEREST PAYMENTS MSD WATER %IMP  LOAN

INTEREST PAYFAENTS MS[) ln/ATER SYS IMP LOAN

lNTERE5T  PAYMENTS MSD WATER SYS IMP LOAN

INTEREST  PAYMENTS MSD l'.ATER  SYS IMP LOAN

INTEREST  PAYMENTS uSD  l=!ATER SYS!MP  LOAN

INTEREEr  PAYMENTS MSD WATER SYS IMP LOAN

INTEP.EST PAYMENTS MSDli/ATER  SYS IMP LOAN

.'.537  74

& E7FiXi

4.S85.33

4.f2.%

4,382.Efl

4.78B 88

T 117.47

E).358.97

8.[l362=Si

-1T.34D87

!d.D31gl

Modlik  Pios
a "T'  n  '  j I ' 11  ' I ill  l"  , a }il  I I 111 IT'  T -  "  '

Nav t.
a i  tli

kccaintc  Payabl  APPayable

Accounts  Payabl  APF%yable

Accairns  Payabi APPa5aable

urh  Payabl  APPa,pble

ounts Paya'J  APParable

Accounts  Pc)aabl .AF'Peyabla

ACI)alrTlS Pa'a;ahi APPa'r'able

Ants  Pay-ebl APPayable

At.cmnm  Pa'iiabl APPayable

Accmirlts  Payabl  APPay'-eble

F)eryiirg i DA)[a

V&ndor  Nano  gash  Tusnsact

July  BANK OF THE S

Aupst  El!JJK OF l HE S

September  aAt(K  OF THE S

Ocipber  BANK OF THE S

Daoerab-r  BANK OF THE S

Janlmry  BAi4K OF THE S

February  BA!'JK OF THE S

March  E!AFIK OF THE S

April  aAJ4K OF THE S



aTY  OF TRUTH  OR CONSEQUENCES
505 Sims st.

'n'uth or Consequences,  NM 87C)01

PHi (575)  894-6673

FAX: (575)  894-036E!
Pa Number:  76487

Requisition  #: 87649

ISSUEDTg:  E!ANKOFTHESOUTHWEST
AT T, OR C.

P,O. BOX 872

T, OR C., NM  87901

SHIP  TO:

PURCHASE  ORDER

Date: 07/ €)1/2022

Vendor  #: 2172

City  ofTruth  orConsequences

505 Slms St,

Trutli  or Consequences, NM 87901

'!
-Th'a'i:i4
C::':;l
<t-4<1Q@ 6maA%j7:,:y: i:..%. 'J-I.. /..t.  --,

i}N OP!- (. illl, %,8p'l)4Q,2a,,,5',:,',,:',: '=,,,,'a",;:;,'7,,:o;=,'i! !;')mS.'i"
I 'l
z i j'4"'NVi'la:F.l/,!II':;...l41lll:a::,l,l'll.

;'l,"'cl,'J'
"u!lj  t.1
l%.vA'}'41"1

all')i:
l.,;  1,  I

;i.)i 2
:'16

19;
.n

11:11

lal

ill
;;l

,10

7
ain.:' iv a-" iai * i ;<a.lk  !ut
IIEI-"X:.  -'.Y"%
%ii'i'.':*  J':f:  i.'9A;abi (!'!

) ' )"i  - 'l"i';  i:a". ti'4. u, .%'.  0 i } .,  a. % . B

I;t:irl',VtCiia  '.i'-';
I:Q,

i(j

.!i
a'l
ill
i0 §i

I  0 INTERESTPAYMENTSMSDWATERSYSIMPtOAN 403-1203-90910  0.00 55,:100,00

INTERIM LOAN FOR MSD WATER SYSTEM IMPROVEM€NTS, USDA WILL ASSUME LOAN

UPON COMPLETION

COMMISSION APPROVED 6/22/22

I

SUBTOTAL: 55,200.0

TOTALTAX; 0.01

SHlf)PINCii 0,Of

TOTAL 55,200.0

UlrectOr  CIT rinance: %fYaaass***s  -rr

CityManageri Raqutsition  qpprpved  efectrorilca(ly

1. Send INValCtto  Accounts Payah(e, address  tit  noltid nbeiva,

1. Piepqailtransportatloncha;iges,andattachrecel(itadtre1Bhtbllltalnvotcs.
3. Shovs our Puychata 0ier  number an alk Involceiii 8111!I of Ladlng, Paakages, stc.
4. 'rhlioideimiistNmbaFflladhi@raatsor)euerquantttlesthanshownvilthautoiirwrtttenperiiituton.
5. Thli order Ig luu*d  with tlia undetxtiindlnH that If mstarlal Is not accordlnH to niir spadbatlang,  same wlll be raturnad at sellat's expense.
6. The ilHhtlg raaervbdto mncstthls ordgr If neit flllad wlthln b rauonable (ength oT time.
7. The Clty it exbmpt fmm  all fadaiz1 (IX(:It(I arid state !ex-  IDtt 014(1!i7!i!i-007

I
-l

'1



CITY  (F  T[)UTtl  €)[)  (,OSS[ € )U[!% € [j
, AGENDAREQUESTFORM

,') "  _,%ertda Item #: F.2MEETING  DATE:  April  26, 2023  
l'

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 41 22/23 Approval of a Planning & Zoning Commission Rules of Procedure Manual
DEPARTMENT:  City  Clerk's  Office

DATE SUBMITTED:  April  19,  2023

SUBMITTED  BY: Angela  A. Torres,  Clerk-Treasurer

WHO  WILL  PRESENT THE ITEM:  City  Attorney  Rubin

Summary/Background:

On March  13,  2023,  the  Planning  & Zoning  Commission  requested  the  implementation  of  a rules  of  procedure

manual  for  their  board.  The request  was reviewed  by the  Governing  Body  on March  22nd and they  requested

that  City  Attorney  Rubin  prepare  a manual  for  the  board.  On April  10,  2023  the  board  recommended  the

adoption  of  the  Planning  & Zoning  Commission  Rules  of Procedure  Manual  prepared  by City  Attorney  Rubin,

and now  it us being  brought  before  the  governing  body  for  final  adoption.

Recommendation:

- Approval  of Proposed  P & Z Rules of Procedure  Manual

Attachments:

*  P & Z Rules of  Procedure  Manual

*  Chapter  Xll Complying  with  Battershell  Procedures

*  CityofTorCBattershellProcedures

Fiscal  Impact  (Finance):  No

SO.OO

LegalReview(CityAttorney):  Yes

ApprovedForSubmittalBy:  €  Department  Director

Reviewed  by:  tg City  Clerk  €  Finance  % Legal  €  Other:  Click here  to enter  text

FinalApproval:  [X City  Manager

CITY CLERK'S  USE ONLY  - COMMISSION  ACTION  TAKEN

Resolution  No. - Ordinance  No. -

Continued  To: - Referred  To:  -

€  Approved  €  Denied  € Other:  -

File Name:  CC Agendas  4-26-2023



CITY  OF  TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES

RESOLUTION  N0.  41 22/23

RESOLUTION  ADOPTING  RULES  OF  PROCEDURE

FOR  THE  CITY  OF  TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES,

PLANNING  AND  ZONING  COMMISSION

WHEREAS,  the City  Commission  finds  it necessary  and desirable  to adopt  Rules  of

Procedure  for  the  City  of  Truth  or Consequences  Planning  and  Zoning  Commission,  and

WHEREAS,  the Powers  and  duties  of  the City  Planning  and Zoning  Commission  are set

forth  in the  City  Code  of  Ordinances  in Section  11-2-2,  et seq. The  specific  powers  and  duties  are

described  in  11-2-2(c).  The  prirpose  of  these  rules  are to facilitate  the implementation  of  the

aforesaid  ordinances.

NOW  THEREFORE,  BE  IT  RESOLVED  that  the following  Rules  and  Procedure  are

adopted  for  the  City's  Planning  and  Zoning  Commission:

I. General  Rules  of  Conduct  and  Procedures

1.  A  Planning  &  Zoning  Commissioner  shall  not  engage  in Ex  Parte  communication  about  any

filed  or prospective  application  requiring  a quasi-judicial  proceeding  with  any  person  or

organization  interested  in such  an application.  For  purposes  of  these  rules,  an ex parte

communication  shall  be defined  as a substantive  cornrnunication,  outside  the  public  hearing

process,  between  a member  of  the  Planning  & Zoning  Commission  and  any  member  of  the

priblic.  Ex  Parte  communication  by  a Plaru'iing  &  Zoning  Commissioner  shall  be grounds  for

recusal.

2.  Any  material  received  by  a Planning  & Zoning  Commissioner  from  any  person  or

organization  concerning  an issue  that  may  be  considered  by the Commission  shall  be

forwarded  to the Planning  and Zoning  staff  for  distribution  to the Planning  & Zoning

Commission.

3.  In  quasi-judicial  proceedings,  all  cornrnunications,  written  or  verbal,  with  Planning  &  Zoning

Commission  must  be made  through  the Planning  and  Zoning  staff,  not  directly  with  any

member  of  the  Planning  &  Zoning  Commission.

4.  Planning  &  Zoning  Commissioners  shall  not  conduct  independent  fact  finding  investigations

for  any  property  that  is subject  to quasi-jridicial  proceedings  before  the  Planning  & Zoning

Commission.  However,  driving  by the subject  property  to familiarize  themselves  with  the

1



location  and environs  of  such  property  does not  constitute  an independent  fact  finding

investigation  and  is permitted.

5. Plaru'iing  & Zoning  Commissioners  shall  confine  their  remarks  to  the  question  under

discussion  or debate,  avoiding  personalities.  No  Plaru'iing  & Zoning  Commissioner  shall

engage  in private  discourse  or commit  any  other  act  tending  to distract  the  attention  of  the

Planning  &  Zoning  Commission  from  the  business  before  it.

6.  Actions  by the Commission  are in the form  of  an approved  motion.  No  motions  shall  be

entertained  or debated  until  announced  by  the  Chair,  and  every  motion  shall  be seconded  to

be considered  for  action.  The  following  additional  motion(s)  may  also  be propounded:

a)  To  reconsider

b)  To  table  an item  in  order  to conduct  a further  investigation  of  relevant  items

c)  To  move  the  previous  question

d) To  postpone  to a time  certain  (to  defer)

e)  To  amend  or substitute

f)  To  postpone  indefinitely

g)  To  adjourn

h)  To  recess

i)  Any  other  motion

7. 

The  votes  during  all  Planning  &  Zoning  Commission  meetings  should  be transacted  as follows:

a)  Except  for  the  election  of  the  Chair  and  Vice  Chair,  when  the  chair  calls  for  a vote

on  a motion,  every  member,  in  the  Commission  Chambers,  must  give  his/her  vote.

b)  The  passage  of  any  motion  shall  require  the  affirmative  vote  of  at least  a majority  of

a quorum  of  the  entire  Planning  &  Zoning  Commission.  In  case of  a tie  in votes  on

any  proposal,  the  proposal  shall  be considered  lost.

c)  The  New  Mexico  Zoning  Act  (3-21-1  et. seq.)  requires  certain  votes  of  the  Planning

& Zoning  Commission  to be determined  by more  than  simple  majority  of  the

Planing  &  Zoning  Commission's  quorum  (e.g.  3-21-6;  3-21-14).

d)  Planning  & Zoning  Commission  shall  be allowed  to change  his/her  vote,  but  only

before  the  result  has  been  announced.

e)  Any  Planning  & Zoning  Commissioner  shall  have  the  right  to express  dissent  from,

or protests  against,  any  item  being  acted  on  by  the Planning  &  Zoning  Commission,

and  to have  the  reason  therefore  entered  in  the  minutes.

f)  If  a motion  is not  carried  by  at least  a majority  of  Plaruiing  & Zoning  Commission's

quorum,  the  proposal  shall  be considered  lost.

g)  A record  of  each  Plaru'iing  & Zoning  Cornrnissioners  vote  shall  be entered  in the

minutes  of  each  meeting.

2



8. 

a)  The City  Administration  and the  City  Clerk  shall  prepare  and disseminate  the

agenda.

b)  A copy  of  the  agenda  and  supporting  materials  shall  be prepared  for  Commissioners

and  made  available  to them  within  a reasonable  time  before  the  hearing  but  no later

than  72 hours  prior  to the Regular  Administrative  hearing.  The  agenda,  as well  as

supporting  documents  that  are a part  of  agenda  documentation,  shall  be available  for

review.

c)  Planning  & Zoning  Commissioners  shall  attend  meetings  prepared  to  conduct

business.  This  shall  include  a diligent  review  of  the  agenda  packet  before  the

meetings.

d)  Attendance  at  meetings  and punctuality  are  of paramount  importance.  If a

Commissioner  is more  than  fifteen  (15)  minutes  late  for  a meeting,  and such

Commissioner's  attendance  is required  in order  to achieve  a quorum,  such  meeting

shall  be canceled.  Where  practical,  the agenda  items  will  be assigned  to the City

Commission's  agenda  for  their  next  regular  meeting.

II.  Public  Meeting  Procedure

All  Public  Hearings  shall  be conducted  in  accordance  with  the  "Battershell  Procedure"  which  is

attached  hereto  as EXHIBIT  1.

In  order  to facilitate  compliance  with  the Battershell  Procedure,  the City  Commission  has

also  included  a publication  known  as "Complying  with  Battershell",  which  is attached  hereto  as

EXHIBIT  2.

PASSED,  APPROVED  AND  ADOPTED  this  26f'l  day  of  , 2023.

Amanda  Forrister,  Mayor

ATTEST:

Angela  A.  Torres,  City  Clerk

3



CHAPTER  Xlll

COMPLYING  WITH  BATTERSHELL

In 5 989, the Court  of Appeals  in New Mexico  decided  Battershell  v. City of

Albuquerque  108 N.M. 658, 777 P.2d 386 (Ct. App. 1989)  which  expanded  a long line of

cases  dealing  with Due Process  requirements  in land use decisions.  Duke CAt)/ Lumber  v,

Environmental  Improvement  Division  95 N.M. 401, 622 P.2d 709 (Ct. App. 1980)  was one

of  the first  of such decisions.  fn Duke City, the Court  of  Appeals  announced  a new

definition  for 'quasi  judicial":

Quasi-judicial  is a term applied  to administrative  boards  or officers
empowered  to investigate  facts,  weigh  evidence,  and draw
conclusions  as a basis  for  official  actions.

There  is no question  that  planning  and zoning  commissions  engage  in such activities

when  considering  speciaf  exemptions,  variances,  and conditional  uses, it is less clear

when  large scale  zone changes  are considered.  What  does  this mean for planning  and

zoning  oommissions?

New Mexico  courts  have consistently  required  that  procedural  due process  be

afforded  the parties  before  an administrative  body  acting  in an adjudicatory  or quasi-

judicial  role. In affording  procedural  due process,  the body  must  swear  the witnesses  and

provide  for  cross examination  of  witnesses.  The body  must  also avoid ex parte  contacts

that  would  improperly  interfere  with  its role. In addition,  all evidence  that  is presented  and

admitted  into the record  must  be consJdered  by the body.

37



A.  Swearmg  of  Witnesses

Battershell  made  it clear  that in quasi  judicial  proceedings,  any person  giving

testimony  wili be required  to do so under  oath or affirmation.  Although  it is far from a

unanimous  position  among  the several  states,  the general  rule with respect  to zoning

hearings  is that  witnesses  should  be sworn, and their  testimony  taken only  on an oath or

affirmation.  The purpose  for  the oath is to awaken  the witnesses'  conscience  and impress

the witnesses'  mind with the duty  to tell the truth in both direct  testimony  and cross

examination,  SeeSCRAl1-603.  Du/<eCftywasthefirstcasetoholdthatwitnesses

before  quasi judicial  bodies  must  be sworn:

Under  NMSA  1978,  Evid. R. 603, every  witness,  before  testifying,

must  declare  by oath or affirmation  that  he will do so truthfully.  The

parties  have not cited us to any authority  in New  Mexico  exempting

witnesses  at an administrative  hearing  from that rule, and we have

found  none.

The Hearing  Examiner  or Commission  may, in its discretion  impose  reasonable

limitations  on the number  of witnesses  to be heard,  and on the nature  and length  of their

testimony.

B.  Cross  Examination

The cross  examination  of all witnesses  giving  testimony  is another  essential

element  of procedural  due  process.  In Battershe?f, the Albuquerque  EPC denied  the

parties  the right  of cross  examination.  The Court  of Appeals  held that  it was error  for  the

EPC to refuse  to permit  reasonable  cr6ss  examination  of  witnesses.  This  does  not mean

that  an exhaustive,  long-winded  and oomprehensive  cross  examination  is required.  A

38



reasonable  opportunity  to confront  and cross  examine  witnesses  is all that  is required  by

the  Due Process  Clause.  In conducting  the hearing,  the body  need not  adhere  strictly  to

the  evidentiary  standards  applied  by a court  for  examination  and cross  examination,  but

the  body  must  adhere  to the fundamental  principles  of  fairness  and due process.  A

reasonable  opportunity  to cross  examine  involves  the right  to ask  questions  bearing  on the

testimony  presented  or  the position  taken  by the witness.  It might  include  exploration  of

motivation  or bias  on the part  of the  witness,  and might  even  touch  on issues  involving

conflicts  of  interest,  Cross  examination  must  always  be conducted  politely  and

professionally;  a witness  should  never  be subjected  to badgering  or unreasonable  attack

by  the cross  examiner.

The  Hearing  Examiner  or Commission  may,  in its discretion  impose  reasonable

limitations  on the number  of  people  entitled  to cross  examine  witnesses  (may  be limited  to

parties  only)  and on the nature  and length  of  their  cross  examination.

C. Parties

It is important,  for  a variety  of  reasons  for  the Hearing  Examiner  or Commission  to

determine  who  the  parties  are early  in the proceedings,  preferably  before  the

commencement  of the hearing.  In an effort  to streamline  the hearing  process  it is

permissible  to limit  the right  of  cross  examination  to interested  people  designated  as

parties.  A person  who  is a party  is also  entitled,  as a matter  of  law  to receive  a copy  of the

written  decision  and order  of  the Commission.  Parties  may  also  be afforded  extra

presentation  time  over  those  individuals  who  simply  want  to state  their  support  or

opposition  to a proposed  project  or measure.

39



A party may include  the applicant,  or his/her  agent  or representative,  an owner  of

property  located within  a short  distance  of the property  that  is the subject  of the hearing

(usually  within 100  feet),  an organized  neighborhood  association  that  has adopted  by-laws

and that includes  the area affected  by the hearing  or land within 100  feet, the municipality

or county,  and any other  people  or organizations  that  can demonstrate  a significant

interest  in the subject  matter  of the hearing.  This interest  may be pecuniary  or some  other

direct  interest  in the outcome  of the hearing.  The decision  concerning  whether  a person  is

a party  is going to rest largely  on the level of participation  and involvement  of the particular

individual,

A Hearing  Examiner  or Commission  should  first undertake  to establish  who the

respective  parties  to the hearing  are in order  to properly  preserve  the parties  right  to

participate  in the hearing.  Non-parties  to the  hearing  will still be entitled  to express  their

views  and opinions  on the proposed  action  that is the subject  of  the public  hearing,  they

simply  may not have  the opportunity  to cross  examine  other  witnesses  and may not be

automatically  entitled  to receipt  of the final  written  decision  of the Commission

D. J!x Parte  Communications

Ex Parte  communications  by, with, or among  Commissioners  is strictly  prohibited

during  the pendency  of quasi-judicial  matters.  The prohibition  against  ex parte

communications  is not applicable  if the decision  making  process  is Legislative  in

nature.

1,  An ex parte  communication  is any communication,  whether  oral or written

that:

40



c)

involves  fewer  than all the parties  having  a legal interest  in the matter;

is about  a pending  or impending  matter  within  the jurisdiction  of the

administrative  body;

made  to or initiated  by a commission  member  having  jurisdiction  over

the matter;

2. An ex parte  communication  may  include:

a) communications  with people  involved  in the subject  matter  pending

before  the commission:

b) communications  with people  not involved  in the pending  matter  at all;

c)  independent  investigations  such as visiting  the site proposed  for

development;

d)  communications  made  with the best  of intentions.

Permissible  ex parte  communications  include:

a)  communications  for the purpose  of  scheduling,  administrative  matters

or emergency  purposes;

b) communications  with the municipal  attorney;

c) communications  with commission  staff  (if any)

NOTE:  This  is not  to be confused  with  communications  with  the

murk:ipal  planning  and zoning  department;  which  usually  has  a

positton  on planning  and  zoning  matters  and with  whom  such  ex  parte

communk,ations  would  be IMPERMISSIBLE.

4. Ex  Parte  communicaUons  are prohibited  for  a variety  of reasons:

41



a) It is not fair  to the other  party  because  the decision  maker  may be

improperly  influenced;

b) It is not fair  to the other  party because  the decision  maker  may be

inaccurately  informed;

c) It is not fair  to the other  party  because  the decision  maker  is only

provided  with one side of  the issue;

d)  In the absence  of actual  influence  or misinformation,  the other  side

may  nevertheless  feel cheated  and believe  the proceedings  have

been tainted;

e) The commission  can acquire  a reputation  for  being susceptible  to

improper  influence;

f) Improper  ex  parte  communications  can invalidate  the actions  of the

commission.

E. Sample  Provisions  for  Implementation  of  Battershell  Proceedings

1.  Designation  of  Parties

The Hearing  Examiner  or Chair  of the CommJssion  should  determine,  prior

to the commencement  of the hearing,  the parties  to the hearing,  because  the

parties  will be afforded  certain  rights  that  do not extend  to other  participants.

Clearly  announce  that  the applicant  or the applicant's  agent  or representative  as

well as the municipality  are parties  to the hearing.  Other  people  may be designated

as parties  by the Hearing  Examiner  or Commission  if they can demonstrate

eligibility.

t

42



2.  Testimony  under  oath.  All people  (other  than New  Mexico  licensed

attorneys  appearing  on behalf  of  a client  and presenting  only  legal  arguments  )

giving  testimony  before  the Commission  shall  be sworn  in under  oath  before  the

proceeding  by the Commission  Administrator,  Commission  staff  member,  Chairman

of the Commission,  or other  qualified  notary  public,  and shall  be obligated  thereby

to testify  in a truthful  manner,  To assist  in the orderly  presentation  of  evidence,

people  giving  testimony  will be divided  into three  groups:  (1 ) proponents;  (2)

opponents;  and (3) interested  people.  To further  assist  in the orderly  presentation

of  testimony  and preparation  of  the minutes  of  the  Commission,  all people  wishing

to testify,  (as  well  as attorneys  representing  clients)  will be required  to provide  their

names  and addresses  in written  form  to the Commission  staff  prior  to being

permitted  to testify  or address  the Commission

3. Manner  of  presentations  to  the  Commission.

a) Applicants.  Applicants  are  asked  to address  and explain  the

material  which  is the subject  of  their  application  in a succinct  manner,  confining

their  comments  to matters  relevant  to the application  and the Commission's

jurisdiction  and  decision  making  responsibilities.  At the conclusion  of  the

applicant's  testimony,  Commissioners  may  question  the applicant  to assist  in the

Commissioner's  understanding  of  the matter  to be considered.  This  may  be

followed  by cross  examination  by municipal  staff.  Following  questions  by the

Commissioners  and staff,  other  parties  may  pose  questions  in the nature  of  cross

examination  to the  applicant,  (NO  TESTIMONY  WILL  BE TAKEN  AT  THIS  TIME).

43



members of the pubtic may pose questiotis to the 4pp)imnt, lf the right of cross

6ximiriati6nT:'tffii6t%a  t6'jp,iHie&;6ffilt"ihisjifiaJ"stapal

b)  Staff.  Municipal  staff  will present  their  direct  testimony  and  position

with respect  to the  application  or matter  at hand,  In the same  manner,  the staff  will

stand  for  questions  by the Commissioners  and cross  examination  by the  applicant

and other parties. [gqme (,6rffr0issioff 'tiffiye stab proc6e(d, fir40 t<i ffi3,t out thi  issues

for the?6'Sffiissro'n', Ttiis is in"€he,'aii6,raition 6f: ih6 Co:j'5iisiofflJ

c)  Opponents.  Opponents  to the application  will proceed  with  their

direct  testimony.  In the same  manner,  the opponents  will stand  for  questions  by the

Commissioners  and  cross  examination  by the  staff,  applicant  and other  parties.

d)  Members  of  the  public.  Similarly,  any  interested  member  of  the

public  may  make  a statement  conceming  the  application  pending  before  the

Commission.  Anyone  making  such  a statement  will be sworn,  and subject  to

questioning  by members  of the  Commission,  staff,  the applicant,  opponents  and

other  parties  to the hearing.

e)  Ail  people  giving  testimony.  All  testimony  and all questioning  of

witnesses  will  be confined  to matters  relevant  to the application  pending  before  the

Commission  and the Commission's  decision  making  authority  concerning  the

pending  application.  No questions  shall  be asked  of any  individual  Commissioner

by applicants  or others  testifying  before  the Commission  except  through  the  Chair

of the Commission.  All people  participating  in the proceedings  are  expected  to

conduct  themselves  in a courteous  manner,

44



I

Evidence.  The  Chair  of  the Commission  shall mark  for  identification  and

enter  into evidence,  to be made  a part  of  the record,  any  relevant  written  document

tendered  by any  person  during  the course  of  the  proceedings.





CITY  OF TRUTH  OR CONSEQUENCES
NEW  MEXICO

BATTERSHELL  PROCEDURE
FOR  PUBLIC  HEARINGS  BEFORE  THE  CITY  PLANNING

AND  ZONING  COMMISSION

The  agenda  item  referencing  this  procedure  requires  that  the  City  Planning  and Zoning  (P
&  Z) Commission  hold  a hearing  where  it acts in  an adjudicatory  or quasi-judicial  role  as
to the matter  being  brought  before  it.  While  acting  in such role, the City  P & Z
Commission  is required  to afford  parties  appearing  before  it, procedural  due process.
Procedural  due process  requires  that  City  P & Z Commission  swear  the witnesses  and
provide  for  cross examination  of witnesses.  This  does not mean,  however,  that an
exhaustive,  Iong-winded  and comprehensive  cross examination  is required.  A  reasonable
opportunity  to confront  and cross examine  witnesses  is all that  is required  by the Due
Process  Clause.  The  City  P &  Z Commission  must  also avoid  ex-parte  contacts.  Fu*er,
all  evidence  that  is presented  and admitted  into  evidence  must  be considered  by  the City
P & Z Commission.  The role  of  the City  P & Z Commission  is to serve  as unbiased
decision  makers.  The  hearing  is intended  to protect  the due  process  rights  of  all  parties
and  to provide  for  the orderly  conduct  of  the hearing.

The  following  procedures  are mandated  by the New  Mexico  Court  of  Appeals  in the case
styled as Battershell  v. City of  Albuquerque,  108 N.M.  658, 777 P.2d 386 (Ct. App. 1989)
and  will  apply   to the agenda  item  referencing  this  procedure.

Presiding  Officer

In order  to assist  in the orderly  conduct  of the hearing,  the Chairperson,  or in his/her
absence,  the Vice-Chair,  shall  serve  as the presiding  officer  who  will  ensure  that  the
heging  is followed  and enter  into  evidence  any  relevant  written  document  tendered  by
any person  during  the course  of  the  proceedings.  No  questions  shall  be asked of any
individual  Commissioners  except  through  the Chairperson  serving  as presiding  officer.  It
is the duty  of  the presiding  officer  to keep  the questioning  and testimony  on  track  and to
avoid  irrelevant  issues and endless  repetition  of  the  same  arguments  or testimony.

Testimony  Limited  To Sub,iect  Matter

Testimony  will  be limited  to the relevant  matter  of  the agenda  item  referencing  this
procedure.

C:lDocumentS  and SettingsljaimelMy  DocumentslBUnJ)-PLANNINGlBattemhell  Procedure.doc



Cross  Examination

Cross examination  should  always  be conducted  politely  and professionally;  a witness

should  not  be subjected  to badgering  or unreasonable  attack  by  the cross examiner.

Q*

The Chairperson,  Clerk,  or a duly  authorized  designee,  shall  conduct  the oath  on all

witnesses  substantively  as follows:

"Do  you  swear  to tell  the tnith,  the whole  truth,  and nothing  but  the tnith"

To assist  in the preparation  of  the minutes  of  the City  P & Z Commission  meeting,  all

persons  wishing  to testify,  (as well  as attorneys  representing  clients)  shall  be required  to

state  their  name  and address  to City  P &  Z Commission  prior  to being  permitted  to testify

or address  City  P &  Z Commission.

Protocol

In order  to assist  in  the  orderly  presentation  of  evidence,  people  giving  testimony  will  be

divided  into  four  (4)  groups:  (l)  staff,  (2)  proponents,  (3) opponents,  and (4)  public.

STAFF  PRESENT  ATION:

*  Staff  is sworn  in

@ Staff  presentation

*  Commission  questions  staff  to assist  in  their  understanding  of  the matter  to be

considered

*  Prop6nents  may  cross-examine  staff

*  Opponents  may  cross-examine  staff

*  Continue  same  process  for  each  individual  staff  membey

rAOrO'Jl]iTS  PRESENTATION:

*  Proponents  are swom  in

*  Proponents  presentation

*  Commission  questions  the proponents  to assist  in  their  understanding  of  the

matter  to  be considered

*  Staff  may  cross-examine  the  proponents

*  Opponents  may  cross-examine  the  proponents

*  Continue  same  process  for  each  individual  proponent

(;Qocumants  and  Settings%jaimeWy  Documaiti\BUnD-PlANNnSTalBattershell  Procedure.doc



OPPONENTS  PRESENT  ATION:

*  Opponents  are swom  in

*  Opponents  presentation

@ Commission  questions  opponents  to assist  in  their  understanding  of  the matter  to
be considered

*  Staff  may  cross-examme  the opponents

*  Proponents  may  cross-examine  opponents

*  Continue  same  process  for  each individual  opponent

PUBLIC  PRESENT  ATION:

*  Individual  public  members  me sworn  in

*  Public  members  presentation

*  Commission  questions  individual  public  members  to assist  in  their  understanding
of  the  matter  to be considered

*  Staff  may  cross-examine  the individual  public  members

s Proponents  may  cross-examine  the  individual  public  members

*  Opponents  may  cross-examine  the individual  public  members

*  Continue  same  process  for  each individual  public  member

COMMISSION  ACTION:

@ A  Commission  Member  makes  a motion

*  There  is a second  to the  motion

*  There  is discussion  of  the  motion

*  The  Commission  is prepared  to vote

*  The  City  Clerk  takes  roll  call  of  the  Commission

*  The  motion  passes or fails

C:'iDocuments and SettingsljaimelMy  DocummtslBUnJ)-PLANNINGlBattemen  Procedure.doc



(,II'Y  41T "lDUTtf  4D[) € ,OSS[ € )U[N € [_%
AGENDA  REQUEST  FORM

MEETING  DATE:  April  26, 2023  Age"da hem #: F'3

SUBJECT:  Approval  of  Ordinance  No. 747  an Ordinance  authorizing  the  lease  of  real  property  (Sun  State

Towers  Ill (ballfield  site)  pursuant  to  section  3-54-1  NMSA  1978

DEPARTMENT:  City  Manager's  Office

DATE  SUBMITTED:  April  17,  2023

SUBMITTED  BY:  Tammy  Gardner

WHO  WILL  PRESENT  THE ITEM:  Bruce  Swingle

Summary/Background:

Approval  of  Ord.  No.  747  for  the  lease  of  real  property  to  Sun State  Towers  Ill (the  ballfield  site).

Recommendation:

Approve  of  Ordinance  No. 747

Attachments:

@ Ordinance  747

*  Clid< here  to enter  text.

Fiscal  Impact  (Finance):  Yes

S175,000.00

LegalReview(CityAttorney):  Yes

Click  here  to enter  text

Approved  For  Submittal  By:  [Z Department  Director

Reviewed  by:  €  City  Clerk  €  Finance  €  Legal  €  Other:  Clid< here  to enter  text.

FinalApproval:  €  City  Manager

CITY  CLERK'S  USE ONLY  - COMMISSION  ACTION  TAKEN

Resolution  No. Cliirk  hr.:rs to enLertext.  Ordinance  No. Click  a'iet'e !:e eriter  text.

Continued  To: Click  here  li  er'xter  a date.  Referred  To:  Click  hcire  to enter  text

€  Approved  €  Denied  € Other:  Click< liere  te entr.r  taxt

File Name:  CC agendas  4-26-2023



ORDINANCE  No.  747

AN  ORDINANCE  AUTHORIZING  THE  LEASE  OF  REAL

PROPERTY,  PURSUANT  TO  SECTION  3-54-1  NMSA  1978.

A.  WHEREAS,  the City  of  Truth  or Consequences,  New  Mexico  (the "City")

is a legally  created,  established,  organized  and existing  incorporated  municipality  under

the  constitution  and laws  of  the State  of  New  Mexico;  and

B.  WHEREAS,  the  City  owns  certain  real property  located  within  its

boundaries  specifically  described  as follows:

A .230 acre tract  of  land  in the NE  !/i,  SE !/=+ of  Section  6, Township  14

South,  Range  4 West,  NMPM,  commonly  referred  as "the  Ballfield  Site".

The location  is further  summarized  as being  on Veater  Street  directly

south  of  and adjacent  to the City  ball  fields,  western  part  of  Truth  or

Consequences,  Sierra  County,  New  Mexico.

Please see attached  as Exhibit  1 a legal  description  dated  March  30, 2022

from  Chaparral  Surveying,  LLC.

C. WHEREAS,  the City  has negotiated  a Lease  Agreement  with  Sun State

Towers  III  ("Tenant"),  whereby  the City  shall  lease its interest  in and to the above-

described  property  to the Tenant;  and

D.  WHEREAS,  under  Section  3-54-1  NMSA  1978,  the City  is required  to

obtain  an appraisal  from  a qualified  appraiser  of  any property  to be leased,  and said

appraisal  was prepared  by Lee Morris  of  Monis  Appraisal  Services,  Inc. dated  August

25,  2022;  and

E.  According  to the aforesaid  appraisal,  the appraiser  opined  as follows:

"Therefore,  by reason  of  my  research  of  the current  market,  and by  virtue  of  my

experience,  I have  formed  the opinion  that  the market  rent  for  the ground  lease  as stated

as of  the effective  date  of  this  report  was:  FIFTEEN  THOUSAND  DOLLARS

($15,000.00)  per  year.

F. The  contemplated  rental  is a one-time  up front  payment  of  $175,000.00  to

be  paid  at the inception  of  the Lease.  The  Lease  shall  ne for  a 99 year  term  cornmencing

upon  the effective  date  of  this  Ordinance.

G. The  Lessee  of  the proposed  agreement  shall  be Sun  State  Towers  III,  a

Delaware  Limited  Liability  Company.  A copy  of  the  following  documents  are attached

hereto  as EXHIBITS  A and  B, and are incorporated  into  this  Ordinance  by reference.

1



1.  Purchase  and Sale  Agreement.

2. Communications  Facility  Easement  and  Assignment  of  Tower-Related

Ground  Lease.

H.  The  City  Commission  has determined  that  it  is in the best  interests  of  the

City  to consurnrnate  the proposed  transaction.  Several  of  the reasons  in support  of

proceeding  with  the proposed  transaction  include  the following:

1.  Asnotedabove,theproposedpaymentof$l75,OOO.OOwouldbe"up-

front"  at the inception  of  the Lease.

2. Proceeding  with  the  proposed  transaction  represents  the best  use of  the

property.  It  would  be otherwise  difficult  and  costly  to develop  the property.

3. In  the absence  of  entering  into  the  proposed  long  term  Lease  Agreement,  it

is vei'y  speculative  if  the  property  could  be used  as a cell  tower  site  in the distant  future.

4. Operating  and maintaining  the  property  in its current  use has been  a labor-

intensive  endeavor  the City.  Entering  into  this  proposed  transaction  would  relieve  the

City  of  a significant,  time-consuming  burden.

NOW,  THEREFORE,  BE IT ORDAINED  BY  THE  CITY  COMMISSION  OF

THE  CITY  OF  TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES,  NEW  MEXICO:

Section  1.   The  City  is authorized  to lease  interests  in real  property

pursuant  to the provisions  of  Section  3-54-1,  N.M.S.A.  (1978).

Section  2. Material  Terms  Lease  Agreement.

A.  The City  shall  lease the above-described  property  to the tenant  in

accordance  with  the terms  described  in EXHIBITS  A  and  B above.

B.  The  Tenant  acknowledged  that  it  is leasing  the property  in  an "as

is"  condition,  and the City  has made  no warranties  or representations  regarding  the Real

Property,  the status  of  its  title,  or its feasibility  for  development.

Section  3. Effective  Date.  This  Ordinance  shall  be effective  forty-five  (45)

days  after  its adoption.

Section  4.  Severability.  If  any  section,  paragraph,  clause  or  provision  shall  be

held  to be valid  or unenforceable,  the invalidity  or unenforceability  of  such section,

paragraph,  clause  or provision  shall  not  affect  any of  the remaining  provisions  of  this

Ordinance.

2



PASSED,  ADOPTED,  SIGNED  AND  APPROVED  THIS

2023.

DAY  OF

CITY  OF  TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES

By

AMANDA  FORRISTER,  Mayor

ATTEST:

BY

ANGELA  TORRES,  City  Clerk

3



Chaparrag  8urveyfflaig,  LLC
p.o.  Box  629

E}e@han* 6u!te,  New  Wsmiao 879:Fl
(875)  74O-033A

Marcb  30,2022

LEGAL  DESCRIPTION
(Oj30  ACRES,  10,000  SQ. FT.)

A !racl  or  land sinintc  in ihe NET/4  SEI/4  or Section  6, Township  14 Souffi,  Range 4 Wcst.  N.M.P.M..
bounded  on tiic  sou(h  by Vtoter  Street,  ui Ihc City  of  Tnilh  OT Consequences,  Sierm  Count'y,  New  Mexico,
and mori:  (mrlicuiarly  described  as ['ollows,  io-wit;

BegtnninB  iil 1116 ThnE comer  Or lhi5 l(uCl, whencc  t!1e elLil !/t comer  Or SeCliOn 6, TOWlhlp  14 Soiilh,  Range
4 West, a "brass-cap"  nioiiiimcnl  sTaiiipcd =City  OrT.  Or C-1971"  bi.lS  N23o21a50"E,  n distance  01'
1262.76  reel;

Thence,  SOO"15'30"E,  ii disliuice  of  100 00 l'ecl lo ilii.  SE conicr  oflhis  tr.c5  a point  on Vciiler  Strecl,

'llienct,  ctiminuing  alonB Vailer  Street,  sa"o44")o"A',  n diS)llllCe Or i()0.00  i'ecl to I)ie SW COrlXr  Car lhi!i
Oacl:

'rhence,  NOOol5'30"W,  a distance  ol'  100 00 !'eet to ilic NW  conier  or  This triict;

'nience,  HBgo44*31)iaB, n distance  of l00.00  feei lo liic  Ixiinl  of  begipniiig  of  the iract  )icieoii  described.
conlaininB  O.230 iicru,  (10,000  sq. !l.),  ot' liind,  uiore  or lebs.

This legpl desciipiion  was prcpiu'ed  l'i'om a field  sriricy  by David  M. Scnn, NMPL!i  12129,  (re  Chapairal
Siyvcying,  LLC,  Pliit dsicd  Much  29. 2022).

Legal

Ballfield

15



CITY  (F  T[)UTt-l  O[)  € 0!%i!%[ €)Ut!% € [i
AGENDA  REQUEST  FORM

- ' k  ;%ertda Item #: F4.
MEETING  DATE:  April  26, 2023

SUBJECT:  Publication  of  the  Repeal  of  Ordinance  No. 748  of  the  City  of  Truth  or  Consequences,  New

Mexico.

DEPARTMENT:  City  Manager's  Office

DATE  SUBMITTED:  April  17,  2023

SUBMITTED  BY:  Tammy  Gardner

WHO  WILL  PRESENT  THE  ITEM:  Bruce  Swingle

Summary/Background:

An ordinance  to  repeal  Ordinance  No. 748  pertaining  to  the  sale  of  the  water  tank  tower  on Pershing  St. and

declaring  the  same  to be null  and  void  and  of  no effect.

Recommendation:

Approval  of  Publication

Attachments:

*  Ordinance  No. 748

*  Click  here  to enter  text.

Fiscal  Impact  (Finance):  No

Click  here  to enter  text.

LegalReview(CityAttorney):  Yes

Click  here  to enter  text.

Approved  For  Submittal  By:  % Department  Director

Reviewed  by:  €  City  Clerk  €  Finance  € Legal  € Other:  Click  here  to enter  text.

FinalApproval:  €  City  Manager

CITY  CLERK'S  USE ONLY-COMMISSION  ACTION  TAKEN

Resolution  No. Clid< here  to  enter  text.  Ordinance  No.  Clid<  here  'to enter  text.

Continued  To: Clid<  here  to  enter  a date.  Referred  To:  Clid<  liere  to  enter  text.

€  Approved  €  Denied  € Other:  Clidr  here  to enter  text.

File Name:  CC Agendas  4-26-2023



ORDINANCE  NO.

AN  ORDINANCE  OF THE  CITY  OF TRUTH  OR CONSEQUENCES,  NEW  MEXICO,

PROVIDING  FOR  THE  REPEAL  OF ORDINANCE  N0.  748 PERTAINING  TO THE  SALE
OF THE  WATER  TANK  TOWER  ON  PERSI-IING  STREET  AND  DECLARING  THE  SAME

TO  BE  NULL  AND  VOID  AND  OF NO  EFFECT,

BE  IT  ORDAINED  BY  THE  BOARD  OF COMMISSIONERS,  CITY  COMMISSIONERS  OF

THE  CITY  OF TRUTH  OR CONSEQUENCES:

Sectiorx  1.  That  Ordinance  No. 748 of  the Code of Ordinances  of the City of  Truth  or

Consequences  is hereby  repealed,  and declared  null  and void  and of  no effect.

Section  2. Tliis  Ordinance  shall  take effect  ori  the  day of , 2023

PASSED,  APPROVED  AND  ADOPTED  this  day  of , 2023.

CITY  OF  TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES,  NEW  MEXICO

BY:

AMANDA  FORRISTER  -Mayor

ATTEST:

ANGELA  TORRES  -  City  Clerk



ORDINANCE  No.  748

AN  ORDINANCE  AUTHORIZING  THE  LEASE  OF  REAL

PROPERTY,  PURSUANT  TO  SECTION  3-54-1  NMSA  1978.

A.  WHEREAS,  the  City  of  Truth  or Consequences,  New  Mexico  (the  "City")

is a legally  created,  established,  organized  and existing  incorporated  municipality  under

the  constitution  and  laws  of  the State  of  New  Mexico;  and

B,  WHEREAS,  the  City  owns  certain  real property  located  w'thin  its

boundaries  specifically  described  as follows:

East % Cotner  of Section  28, Township  13 South,  Range 4 West,

commonly  referred  to  as the Kopra  Street Towet  Site in Truth  or

Consequences,  Sierra  County,  New  Mexico.

C.  WHEREAS,  the City  has negotiated  a Lease  Agreement  with  American

Tower  ("Tenant"'),  whereby  the City  shall  lease  its  interest  in  and  to the above-described

property  to the Tenant;  and

D.  WHEREAS,  under  Section  3-54-1  NMSA  1978,  the City  is required  to

obtain  an appraisal  from  a qualified  appraiser  of  any propeity  to be leased,  and said

appraisal  was prepared  by Lee Morris  of  Morris  Appraisal  Services,  Inc.  dated  August

25,  2022;  and

E.  According  to the aforesaid  appraisal,  the appraiser  opined  as follows:

"Therefore,  by reason  of  my research  of  the current  market,  and by virtue  of  my

experience,  I have  formed  the opinion  that  the market  rent  for  tlie  ground  lease  as stated

as of the effective  date of  this  report  was:  FIFTEEN  THOUSAND  DOLLARS

($15,000.00)  per  year,

F, The  contemplated  rental  is a one-time  up front  payment  of  $480,000.00  to
be paid  at the inception  of  the  Lease.  The  Lease  shall  be for  a 99 year  term  commencing

upon  the  effective  date  of  this  Ordinance.

G.  The  Lessee  of the  proposea agreement  shall be  American  Tower

Corporate  Limited  Liability  Company,  A  copy  of  the following  documents  are attached

hereto  as F,XHIBITS  A and  B,  and  are incorporated  into  this  Ordinance  by  reference.

1.  Purchase  and Sale  Agreement.

2, Communications  Facility  Easement  and  Assignment  of  Tower-Related

Ground  Lease.

1



H.  The  City  Comtnission  has determined  that  it is in  the best  interests  of the
City  to consummate  the proposed  transaction.  Several  of the reasons  in support of
proceeding  with  the proposed  transaction  include  the following:

1.  As noted  above,  the proposed  payment  of  $480,000.00 would  be "up-

front"  at the inception  of  the Lease,

2. Proceeding  with  the proposed  transaction  represents  the best use of the
property,  It  would  be otherwise  difficult  and  costly  to develop  the  property.

3.  In  the absence  of  entering  into  the  proposed  long  term  Lease  Agreement,  it

is very  speculative  if  the  property  could  be used  as a cell  tower  site  in the distant  -future,

4. Operating  and  maintaining  the property  in its current  use has been  a labor-

intensive  endeavor  the City.  Entering  into  this  proposed  traiisaction  would  relieve  the
City  of  a significant,  time-consuming  burden.

NOW,  THEREFORE,  BE  IT ORDAINBD  BY  THE  CITY  COMMISSION  OF

THE  CITY  OF TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES,  NEW  MEXICO:

Section  1,   The  City  is authorized  to lease  interests  in  real  property

pursuant  to the  provisions  of  Section  3-54-1,  N.M,S.A.  (1978).

Section  2. Material  Terms  Lease  Agreemerit,

A,  The City  sliall  lease  the above-described  property  to the tenant  in

accordance  with  the terms  described  in EXHIBITS  A  and  B above.

B.  The  Tenant  acknowledged  that  it is leasing  the property  in  an "as

is"  condition,  and  the City  has made  no warranties  or  representations  regarding  the Real
Property,  the  status  of  its  title,  or  its  feasibility  for  development.

Section  3. Effective  Date.  This  Ordinance  shall be effective  forty-five  (45)
days  after  its adoption.

Section  4, Severability.  If  any  section,  paragraph,  clause  or provision  shall  be
held  to be valid  or unenforceable,  the invalidity  or unenforceability  of  such section,

paragraph,  clause  or provision  shall  not  affect  any of  the remaining  provisions  of  this
Ordinance.

2



PASSED,  ADOPTED,  SIGNED  AND  APPROVED  THIS  12'h DAY  OF APRIL,
2023,

Angela  A. Torres,  City  Clerk

3



P)01  U.ayi ash

5a,ia:ii:*  (Thl)aiTh4l ej%W Nffiifk'x  ff'!(!JJ
10!75) M.!'!(&)4

j5Tiiv#a!}  13.  201?.

I,ii,

tii!:.  :,  L!5'.u'tQap<  A di!l<;.ffia  (.r  K-!.1:J3 later i0lf)l  ! ijl  l.. %:.  Orelic  -iKe(i

itiiiiit:,  a.i iagtia(*ii  "r  n jl0i0:.,  + lit ie(i  tiil  ihr-i  ilia  ocie.  ebms  diii::r  !lf..t

rt-i  :l  . N6!i  k u'('!IT/.  A 4ii0l%#-.;!(  'liJ}'V  !i  al Ill  llic  V*;!I  (}y%:  @ttllii  lrifl0

legal

E X H I  B I T f'l"



(,STY  (F  T[)UTtl  O[)  (,0!%S[ €)U[!%! € [$
AGENDA  REQUEST  FORM

-. 2  ;%enda Item #: F.5
MEETING  DATE:  April  26, 2023

SUBJECT  : Publication  of  Ordinance  No. 750  an Ordinance  authorizing  the  assignment  of the lease
of  real  property  to  American  Tower  (Kopra  St. tower)  pursuant  to section  3-54-1  NMSA  1978

DEPARTMENT:  City  Manager's  Office

DATE  SUBMITTED:  April  17,  2023

SLIBMITTED  BY:  Tammy  Gardner

WHO  WILL  PRESENT  THE ITEM:  Bruce  Swingle

Summory/8ac&ground;

Publication  of  Ord.  No. 750  for  the  lease  of  real  property  to  American  Tower  (Kopra  St. tower).

Recommendation:

Approval  of  publication  of  ord.  no/  750

Attachments:

@ Ordinance  No. 750

*  Click  here  to enter  text.

Fiscal  Impact  (Finance):  Yes

5480,000.00

LegalReview(CityAttorney):  Yes

Click here to enter  text

Approved  For  Submittal  By:  g Department  Director

Reviewed  by:  € City  Clerk  0  Finance  € Legal €  Other: Click here to enter text.

FinalApproval:  € City  Manager

CITY CLERK'S  USE ONLY  - COMMISSION  ACTION  TAKEN

Resolution  No. Click  here  to  enter  text.  Ordinance  No. Click here to enter text.
Continued  To: Click  here  to  enter  a date.  Referred To: Click here to enter text.
€  Approved  €  Denied  € Other:  Clid< l'iere  to  enter text.
File Name:  CC Agendas  4-26-2023



ORDINANCE  No.  750

AN  ORDINANCE  AUTHORIZING  THE  LEASE  OF  REAL

PROPERTY,  PURSUANT  TO  SECTION  3-54-1  NMSA  1978.

A.  WHEREAS,  the City  of  Truth  or Consequences,  New  Mexico  (the  "City")

is a legally  created,  established,  organized  and existing  incorporated  municipality  under

the constitution  and  laws  of  the State  of  New  Mexico;  and

B.  WHEREAS,  the  City  owns  certain  real property  located  within  its

boundaries  specifically  described  as follows:

.230 acre tract  in the SE!/4,  NW  % of  Section  28, Township  13 South,

Range  4 West,  NMPM,  cornrnonly  referred  to as the Kopra  Site  in Truth

or  Consequences,  Sierra  County,  New  Mexico,  more  particularly,

described  in EXHIBIT  l which  is the survey  from  Chaparral  Surveying,

LLC,  dated  July  1, 2022.

C.  WHEREAS,  the City  entered  into  a Lease  Agreement  with  Cornm  Net

Cellular  Inc.,  d/b/a,  Verizon  Wireless  ("Tenant")  dated  December  9, 2020.

D.  WHEREAS,  the City  has negotiated  an Agreement  with  American  Tower

("Assignee"),  whereby  the City  shall  assign  the aforesaid  said Lease of  the above-

described  property  to American  Tower;  and

E.  WHEREAS,  under  Section  3-54-1  NMSA  1978,  the City  is required  to

obtain  an appraisal  from  a qualified  appraiser  of  any property  to be leased,  and said

appraisal  was prepared  by Lee  Morris  of  Morris  Appraisal  Services,  Inc.  dated  April  3,

2023;  and

F.  According  to the aforesaid  appraisal,  the appraiser  opined  as follows:

"Therefore,  by reason  of  my research  of  the current  market,  and by virtue  of  my

experience,  I have  formed  the opinion  that  the market  rent  for  the ground  lease  as stated

as of  the  effective  date  of  this report  was:  FIFTEEN  THOUSAND  DOLLARS

($15,000.00)  per  year.

G.  The  contemplated  Assignment  is a one-time  payment  of  $480,000.00  to be

paid  within  six (6) months  of  the Assignment  of  the Lease.  The Assignment  shall  be

made  in conjunction  with  the granting  of  an exclusive  easement  for  a 99 -year  term

cornmencing  upon  the effective  date  of  this  Ordinance.  ,

H.  The Assignee  of  the proposed  agreement  and Grantee  of  the 99-year

exclusive  easement  shall  be American  Tower.  A copy  of  the following  documents  are

attached  hereto  as EXHIBITS  A,  B and  C:

I



1. Option  Agreement  to Purchase  Cornmiu'iication  Easement

2. Assignment  Agreement

3. Easement  Agreement

I.  The  City  Commission  has determined  that  it is in the best  interests  of  the

City  to consummate  the proposed  transaction.  Several  of  the reasons  in support  of

proceeding  with  the  proposed  transaction  include  the  following:

1.  As noted  above,  the proposed  payment  of  $480,000.00  would  be paid

within  six  (6)  months  of  the inception  of  the Lease.

2.  Proceeding  with  the proposed  transaction  represents  the best use of  the

property.  It  would  be otherwise  difficult  and  costly  to develop  the  property.

3.  In the absence  of  entering  into  the proposed  long  term  Agreement,  it is

very  speculative  if  the  property  could  be used  as a cell  tower  site  in  the distant  future.

4.  Operating  and maintaining  the property  in its cunent  use has been  a labor-

intensive  endeavor  the City.  Entering  into  this  proposed  transaction  would  relieve  the

City  of  a significant,  time-consuming  burden.

NOW,  THEREFORE,  BE IT ORDAINED  BY  THE  CITY  COMMISSION  OF

THE  CITY  OF  TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES,  NEW  MEXICO:

Section  1.   The  City  is authorized  to lease  interests  in  real  property

pursuant  to the  provisions  of  Section  3-54-1,  N.M.S.A.  (1978).  The  Mayor  is authorized

to execute  the documents  attached  hereto  as EXHIBITS  A,  B and  C.

Section  2. Material  Terms  Assignment  Agreement.

A.  The City  shall  lease the above-described  property  to the tenant  in

accordance  with  the  terms  described  in  EXHIBITS  A,  B and  C attached.

B.  The  Assignee  acknowledged  that  it is leasing  the property  in  an "as

is"  condition,  and  the City  has made  no warranties  or representations  regarding  the Real

Property,  the  status  of  its  title,  or  its feasibility  for  development.

Section  3. Effective  Date.  This  Ordinance  shall  be effective  forty-five  (45)

days  after  its adoption.

Section  4. Severability.  If  any  section,  paragraph,  clause  or provision  shall  be

held  to be valid  or unenforceable,  the invalidity  or unenforceability  of  such section,

paragraph,  clause  or provision  shall  not  affect  any of  the remaining  provisions  of  this

Ordinance

2



PASSED,  ADOPTED,  SIGNED  AND  APPROVED  THIS

2023.

DAY  OF

CITY  OF TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES

BY
AMANDA  FORRISTER,  Mayor

ATTEST:

BY

ANGELA  TORRES,  City  Clerk

3



OPTION AGREEMENT TO PURCHASE COMMUNICATIONS  EASEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT ithis "Option  Agreemem")  is made effective  as of the latter  signature  date hereof  (the

"Option  Effective  Dote")  by and between  ATC Sequoia LLC, a Delaware limited  liability  company  i"Buyer"}  and The City
of  Truth  or Consequences,  New Mexico,  a municipal  corporation  ('Se//er")  (Buyer and Seller being collectively  referred

to herein as the "Panies").

In consideration  of the foregoing  recitals and the mutual  covenants  set forth  herein, and other  good and valuable

consideration,  the receipt,  adequacy, and sufficiency  of which are hereby  acknowledged,  the Parties hereby agree as

follows:

1. Seller hereby grants to Buyer an exclusive option  (the "Option")  to purchase a ninety-nine  (99) years term exclusive
communications  easement  and non-exclusive  access and utility  easement (collectively,  the "Easementl'),  which
Easements  shall be memorialized  in an easement  agreement,  the form and substance of which shall be substantially
similar to the agreement  attached hereto as Exhibit A and incorporated  herein by reference (the "Easement
Agreement'}.  The Easement  Agreement  shall grant, convey, and transfer  to Buyer certain rights as described in the
Easement Agreement  over, across, in, and under that certain real property  owned by Seller in the County  of Sierra,

State of New Mexico ithe "Premrses"},  and on which Buyer currently  operates or manages a communications  facility.
Seller Shall alSO a5Sign tO Buyeri  Or an affiliate  Of Buyeri  all OfSeller'S right,  title  and interest  in, tO and under all Ofthe
existingleases,  licenses, or other  AGREEMENTS for use and OCCupancy Ofthe  Premises, including  but nOtlimited  tO thOSe
agreements listed on the Current  %+reement  Addendum  attached hereto and incorporated  by this reference
(collectively,  the "CurrentAgreemenl'  or "CurrentAgreemem's'5,  including  without  limitation,  the right  to receive any
and all rents and other monies payable to Seller thereunder,  arising or accruing on or after the Closing (as herein

defined). TheSellershallalsoassigntoBuyerandBuyershallassumefromSellerallrightsandobligationsofSelleras
landlord  under  the third  party  lease (the "Third  Party  Leose") listed on the Assigned Lease Addendum,  attached  hereto
and by this reference  incorporated  herein, arising or accruing on or afker the Closing, true, correct  and complete  copies

of  which  have been provided  to Buyer. With  the assignment  of the  Third Party Lease, Seller grants to Buyer an additional
nine  hundred  point  eight  (900.8) square feet  contiguous  to the land which Buyer currently  leases or subleases (the

"Expansion  Ared5,  to be incorporated  into the exclusive easement  area referenced  in the Easement Agreement.  The
Buyer shall have the sole, exdusive  and absolute right to exercise the Option as provided herein. Seller hereby

represents  and warrants  that  it has the full power  and authority  to enter  into  this Option  Agreement  and the person(s)
executing  thiS  Option  Agreem ent On behalf  Of Seller, as the case may be, have the authority  to enter  intO and deliver
this0ptionAgreementonbehalfofSeller.  lfapplicable,Sellershallexecutearesolutionandconsentaffldavitprepared

b/ BLn/er evidencing  proper  signing authOrit7, Or Seller must otherwise  demonstrate,  in Buyer'S Sale and absolute
discretion,  the person(s) executing  this Option Agreement  on behalf  of Seller, have the authority  to enter into and
deliver  this Option  Agreement  on behalf  of Seller.

2. Subjcct  to thc tcrmz  of this Option  Agrccmcnt,  Buyer tna'l cxcrcii.c thc Option  by p;iying to Scllcr  an amount  cqual to

rour  Hundrad  [iighty  Thou::ind  :ind 00/100  Doll:ir;  (g 480,000.00) [tha "rurchacc  rrica"]  b'i chtdt  or by wire  transfcr
of fund;.  Thc d:iy on which pa','mcnt is m:idc  to Scllar :Z rcfcrrcd  to hcrcin aa the "Clocing".  Buycr zhtll  pay the sum

of Four Hundred  Eighty Thousand and 00/100  Dollars (9480,000.00)  Ithe aPurchase PricCj  to the Seller within  one
hunded and eighty (180) days of the execution of this %reement.  the dav on which payment  is made to Seller is
referred  to herein as the "Closinq".  Buyer shall have the right  to deduct  from the Purchase Price, on a prorated  basis,

any prepaid monthly  and/or  annual rental payments  made pursuant  to the Current  Agreement,  which are attributable
to  the period  subsequent  to the first  day of the next calendar  month  following  the date of Closing. Seller agrees to

accept the Purchase Price as full and final compensation  for conveying  the Easements to Buyer. The Purchase Price
shallbepaidto,andalltaxableincomeshallbereportedby,TheCityofTruthorConsequences,NewMexico.  From
and after  the Effective Date, Seller shall not (and hereby agrees not to) solicit  or accept any offers to purchase, lease,

license, or otherwise  transfer,  convey, and/or  assign any easement  or other  interests,  rights, and/or  title  in and/or  to
all or any portion  ofthe  Premises, or continue  negotiations  with other  potential  purchasers or other  third  parties with
respect  to the sam e, until  the expiration  of this Option  Agreement.

3. The Parties shall use best efforts  to close the transaction  contemplated  herein within  ninety  (90) days of the Option
Effective Date. Unless otherwise  agreed to in writing  by the Parties, this Option Agreement  shall automatically

Site No: 413074

Site Name: City of Consequences NM



terminate  upon the earlier  of the date of Closing or the 180"  day following  the Option Effective Date (said date being
referred  to herein as the "Termination  Date"}. Between the Option Effective Date and the Termination  Date, Buyer
and its agents, employees,  contractors,  and designees may hereafker  enter  the Premises for  the purposes of inspecting,

surveying  or otherwise  evaluating  the Premises to determine  whether  Buyer will, in its sole and absolute  discretion,
exercise the Option.  Seller shall provide Buyer with any reasonable  documentation  requested by Buyer to facilitate
payment  to Seller or to otherwise  assist in expediting  Buyer's completion  of its due diligence. If all or any portion  of

the Premises is encumbered  by a mortgage  or other  security  instrument,  Seller agrees to obtain a Non-Disturbance

Agreement  i"NDA"}  from the applicable  lender(s) on a form to be provided  by Buyer. If, despite  Seller's best efforts,
Seller is unable to obtain  the NDA, Seller may request  a risk assessment to determine  whether  Buyer will exercise the
Option  without  an NDA, in which case Seller shall provide  Buyer with authorization  to verify  Seller's credit  worthiness

and any additional  documentation  and/or  information  requested by Buyerin  connection  with such risk assessment.

4. Seller shall execute and deliver  to Buyer the Easement Agreement,  together  with any other documents  reasonably
necessary for Buyer to record the Easement Agreement  with the appropriate  recorder's  office and to obtain title
insurance. IntheeventSellerexecutesanddeliverstheEasementAgreementtoBuyerpriortoClosing,saiddocuments
shall be held in escrow by Buyer until the earlier  of Closing or termination  of this Option Agreement  as provided
hereunder.

5. Seller hereby  acknowledges  and agrees that  Buyer has not made any representations  or warranties  to Seller, including,
without  limitation,  Buyer's likelihood  of exercising  the Option or the taximplications  of the contemplated  transaction,
and  the  Parties  further  agree that  all terms and conditions  ofthe  Option Agreement  are expressly stated herein.

6. ThePartiesagreeandintendforthis0ptionAgreementtobealegallybindingcontractandforthetermsofthis0ption
Agreement  (as well as any information  furnished  to Seller by Buyer in connection  herewith)  to remain confidential.
Except for Seller's family,  attorney  or broker,  if any, or if required  pursuant  to a court  action or applicable  law, Seller
shall not disclose the terms of this Option Agreement  without  the prior written  consent of Buyer, which may be
withheld  or conditioned  in Buyer's sole and absolute discretion.  This provision  shall survive Closing and/or  the

termination  ofthis  Option Agreement.

7.  This  Option  Agreement  may be executed in several counterparts,  each of which when so executed and delivered,  shall
be deemed an original and all of which, when taken together,  shall constitute  one and the same instrument,  even
though  all Parties are not signatories  to the original  or the same counterpart.  Furthermore,  the Parties may execute
and  deliver  this Option  Agreement  by electronic  means such as.pdf  or similar  format.  Each of the Parties agrees that
the  delivery  of the Option  Agreement  by electronic  means will have the same force and effect  as delivery  of original
signatures  and that  each of the Parties may use such electronic  signatures as evidence  of the execution  and delivery  of
the  Option Agreement  by all Parties to the same extent  as an original signature. This Option Agreement  shall be
governed  and construed  by the laws of the State or Commonwealth  in which the Premises is located without  regard to

the conflicts  of laws provisions  of such State or Commonwealth.  Buyer may assign its rights, title,  and interest  in and

to this Option  Agreement  to an affiliate  or subsidiary  of Buyer without  the consent  or approval  of ior notice  to) Seller.

8. All notices must be in writing  and shall be valid upon receipt  when delivered  by hand, by nationally  recognized courier
service,  or by First Class United States Mail, certified,  return receipt  requested  to the addresses set forth  herein;  To

Seller at: 505 Sims, Truth or Consequences, NM 87901; To Buyer at: Attn: Land Management  10 Presidential Way,
Woburn,  MA 01801, : Attn: Legal Dept. 116 Huntington  Avenue, Boston, MA 02116. Any of the Parties,

by thirty  i30) days prior  written  notice to the others in the manner provided  herein, may designate one or more
different  nOtiCe  addresses from  h05e Set forth  abOVe. Refusal O accep  deliven/  Of an7 nOtiCe Or he inability  O deliver
any  notice because of a changed address for which no notice was given as required  herein, shall be deemed to be
receipt  of any such notice.

9. Unless extended  by Buyer, in Buyer's sole and absolute  discretion,  this Option Agreement  shall automatically  become
null and void and of no further  force  and effect  if it is not executed by Seller and actu ally received by Buyer on or before

Site No: 413074

Site Name: City of Consequences NM



[SIGNATURES  FOLLOW  ON FOLLOWING  PAGESI

Site  No: 413074

Site  Name:  City  of  Consequences  NM



ATC  Sequoia  LLC,

a Delaware  limited  liability  company,

Signature:

Print  Name:

Title:

Date:

[SIGNATURES  CONTINUE  ON FOLLOWING  PAGEI

Site  No:  413074

Site  Name:  City  of  Consequences  NM



The  City  of  Truth  or  Consequences,  New  Mexico,

a municipal  corporation,

Signature:

Print  Name:  Bruce  Swingle

Title:  City  Manager

Date:

Site  No:  413074

Site  Name:  City  of  Consequences  NM



CURRENT AGREEMENT ADDENDUM

That certain  Option And Lease Agreement  dated May 23, 2023 by and between  The City of Truth or Consequences, New

Mexico, as Lessor, and New Mexico RSA 3Limited  Partnership  d/b/a  Verizon Wireless, By: GTE Mobilnet  ofthe
Southwest  LLC, Its General Partner, By: Celloo Partnership,  Its Sole Member,  as Lessee, as amended by that  certain  The
First Amendment  to the Option  and Lease Agreement  dated December  9, 2020, by and between  The City of Truth or

Consequences, New Mexico, a municipal  corporation,  as Landlord,  and CommNet  Cellular Inc. d/b/a  Verizon Wireless, as
Tenant.  Evidenced by that  certain  Memorandum  of Lease dated December  9, 2020, recorded  January 15, 2021, as
Instrument  No. 2002100124  Book 134, Page 3249, in the records of Sierra County, New Mexico.

Site No: 413074
Site Name: City of Consequences NM



ASSIGNED  LEASE ADDENDUM

That  certain  Additonal  Equipment  Space  Lease  Agreement,  dated  October  21, 2005  by and  between  The  City  of  Truth  or

Consequences,  New  Mexico,  a municipal  corporation,  as Landlord,  and  New  Cingular  Wireliess  PCS, LLC, a Delaware

limited  liability  company,  as Tenant.  As evidenced  by that  certain  Memorandum  of  Lease  dated  October  21, 2005  and

recorded  January  9, 2006  in Book  105,  Page 1041,  in Sierra  County,  New  Mexico.

Site  No:  413074

Site  Name:  City  of  Consequences  NM



EXHIBITA

[EASEMENT  AGREEMENT  TO FOLLOW]

Site  No:  413074

Site  Name:  City  of  Consequences  NM



Prepared  by  and  Return  to:

Attorney,  Karla  Disla,  Land  Management

Site  No:  413074

Site  Name:  City  of  Consequences  NM

c/o  American  Tower

20 Presidential  Way

Woburn,  MA  01801

Prior  Recorded  Lease  Reference:

Instrument  No. 2002100124

Book  134,  Page 3249

State  of  New  Mexico

County  of  Sierra

STATE  OF NEW  MEXICO

COUNTY  OF SIERRA

iRecorder's  Use Above  this  Line)

Assessor's  Parcel  No.:  3022077439295

EASEMENT  AND  ASSIGNMENT  AGREEMENT

ThisEasementAgreement('Agreement')datedasof  ,202  [the"E/jectiveDote"),byandbetween

The  City  of  Truth  or  Consequences,  New  Mexico  a municipal  corporation  laaGrantor"  ) and  ATC  Sequoia  LLC, a Delaware

limited  liability  company  ("Gmntee").

BACKGROUND

Grantor  is the  owner  of  the  real  property  described  in  attached  hereto  and by this  reference  made  a part

hereof  [the  "Premises").  Grantor  desires  to  grant  to  Grantee  certain  easement  rights  with  respect  to  the  Premises,  as

more  particularly  described  below,  and  subject  to  the  terms  and  conditions  of  this  Agreement.

AGREEMENTS

For and  in consideration  of  the  covenants  and  agreements  herein  contained  and  other  good  and  valuable  consideration,

the  receipt  and  sufficiency  of  which  are  hereby  acknowledged,  the  parties  hereto  agree  as follows:

Site  No: 413074

Site  Name:  City  of  Consequences  NM



the  Access  and Utility  Easement  Area  and Exclusive  Easement  Area,  collectively,  the  =Easement  Areos").  The  Easement

Areas  shall  be used  for  the  purposes  set  forth  herein  and  shall  expressly  include  that  portion  of  the  Premises  upon  which

any  of  Grantee's  fixtures,  structures,  equipment  or other  personal  property  are  Iocated  as of  the  date  of  this  Agreement.

2. Private  Easement.  Nothing  in this  Agreement  shall  be deemed  to  be a dedication  of  any  portion  ofthe  Easement

Areas  for  public  use. All rights,  easements  and  interests  herein  created  are  private  and  do not  constitute  a grant  for  public

use or benefit.

3. Successors  Bound.  This  Agreement  shall  be binding  on and inure  to  the  benefit  of  the  parties  hereto  and  their

respective  heirs,  personal  representatives,  lessees,  successors  and  assig,ns. It is the  intention  of  the  parties  hereto  that  all

of  the  various  rights,  obligations,  restrictions  and easements  created  in this  Agreement  shall  run  with  the  affected  lands

and shall  inure  to  the  benefit  of  and be binding  upon  all future  owners  and  lessees  of  the  affected  lands  and  all persons

claiming  any  interest  under  them.

4. Duration.  The  duration  of  this  Agreement  and  the  Easements  granted  herein  (the  "Term")  shall  be ninety-nine

(99)  years  from  the  Effective  Date,  unless  Grantee  provides  written,  recordable  notice  of  Granteeas  intent  to  terminate  this

Agreement  and  the  Easements  deSCribed  herein,  in WhiCh eVent  thiS Agreement,  the  Easements,  and all obligations  of

Grantee  hereunder  shall  terminate  upon  Grantee's  recordation  of  any  such  notice.  For the  avoidance  of  doubt,  Grantee

may,  in its sole  and absolute  discretion,  unilaterally  terminate  this  Agreement,  the  Easements,  and all of Grantee's

obligations  hereunder  without  the  approval  of  or  consent  of  Grantor  as provided  in the  immediately  preceding  sentence.

5. Easement  Consideration.  Grantor  hereby  acknowledges  the  receipt,  contemporaneously  with  the  execution

hereof,  of  all consideration  due  hereunder.  Accordingly,  no additional  consideration  shall  be due  during  the  Term.

Use of  Easement  Areas.

Exclusive  Easement.  The  Exclusive  Easement  Area  may  be used by Grantee  and any  of  its affiliates,  customers,

tenants,  subtenants,lessees,licensees,  successors,  and/or  assigns  together  with  any  ofthe  employees,  contractors,

consultants,  and/or  agents  of  the  foregoinB  (collectively,  the "Permitted  %rties")  for the purposes  of installing,
constructing,  maintaining,  operating,  modifying,  repairing  and/or  replacing  improvements,  equipment,  structures,

fixtures,  antennae  and other  personal  property  as Grantee  may  deem  necessary  or appropriate,  which  may  be

located  on or in the  Exclusive  Easement  Area  from  time  to  time,  for  the  facilitation  of  communications  and  other

related  uses. Any such property,  including  any equipment,  structures,  fixtures  and other  personal  property

currently  on or in the  Exclusive  Easement  Area,  shall  not  be deemed  to  be part  ofthe  Premises,  but  instead  shall

remain  the  prOpert7  0f  Grantee  Or the applicable  Permitted  Parties. At ann/ time during the Term and at an/  time
within  180  days  afker  the  termination  of  this  Agreement,  Grantee  and/or  any  applicable  Permitted  Parties  may

remove  their  equipment,  structures,  fixtures  and  other  personal  property  from  the  Easement  Areas.  Grantee  may

make,  without  the  consent  or  approval  of  Grantor,  any  improvements,  alterations  or  modifications  to  the  Exclusive

Easement  Area  as are  deemed  appropriate  by Grantee,  in its sole  and absolute  discretion.  Grantee  shall  have  the

unrestricted  and  exclusive  right,  exercisable  without  the  consent  or  approval  of  Grantor,  to  lease,  sublease,  license,

or sublicense  any  portion  of  the  Exclusive  Easement  Area,  but  no such lease,  sublease  or  license  shall  relieve  or

release  Grantee  from  its obligations  under  this  Agreement.  Grantor  shall  not  have  the  right  to use the  Exclusive

Easement  Area  for  any  reason  and  shall  not  disturb  Grantee's  nor  any  Permitted  Parties'  right  to  use  the  Exdusive

Easement  Area  in any  manner.  Grantee  may,  at Grantee's  sole  and exclusive  option,  construct  a fence  around  all

Or any part  Of the  EXCluSiVe Easement  Area  and  Shall  haVe  the  right  tO prohibit  anVOnel  including  Grantori  from

entry  into  such  Exclusive  Easement  Area.

Access  and Utility  Easement  The  Access  and Utility  Easement  shall  be used  by Grantee  and  the  Permitted  Parties

for  pedestrian  and  vehicular  iincluding  trucks)  ingress  and egress  to  and  from  the  Exclusive  Easement  Area  at all

times  during  the  Term  on a seven  (7) days  per  week,  twenty-four  (24)  hours  per  day  basis. Grantee  shall  have  the

non-exdusive  right  to construct,  reconstruct,  add,  install,  improve,  enlarge,  operate,  maintain  and remove

overhead  and  underground  utilities,  including,  without  limitation,  electric,  fiber,  water,  gas, sewer,  telephone,  and

data  transmission  lines  (including  wires,  poles,  guys,  cables,  conduits  and  appurtenant  equipment)  in, oi,  or  under

the  Access  and Utility  Easement  Area  in order  to  connect  the  same  to utility  lines  located  in a publicly  dedicated

rightofway.  Notwithstandingtheforegoing,Grantorshallnotinanymannerprevent,disturb,and/orlimitaccess

to  the  Access  and Utility  Easement  Area  or use of  the  Access  and utility  Easement  by Grantee  or any  of  the

Permitted  Parties,  and  Grantor  shall  not  utilize  the  Access  and  Utility  Easement  Area  in any  manner  that  interferes

Site  No:  413074

Site  Name:  City  of  Consequences  NM



with  Grantee's  or any  of  the  F'ermitted  Parties'  use of  such  area  as expressly  provided  herein.  Grantor  agrees  to

maintain  the  existing  access  road  in a manner  sufficient  to  allow  pedestrian  and  vehicular  access  to  the  Exclusive

Easement  Area  at all times  except  that  Grantee  shall  be responsible  for  repairing  any  damage  caused  by the  use

of  the  road  by Grantee  and/or  the  Permitted  Parties,  reasonable  wear  and  tear  excepted.  In the  event  the  Access

and Utility  Easement  Area  cannot,  does  not,  or will  not  fully  accommodate  the  access  and utility  needs  of  the

Grantee  during  the  Term,  or if it is reasonably  determined  by Grantor  or Grantee  that  any  utilities  that  currently

serve  the  Exclusive  Easement  Area  are  not  encompassed  within  the  description  of  the  Access  and  Utility  Easement

Area  as set  forth  herein,  Grantor  and  Grantee  agree  to  amend  the  description  of  the  Access  and  Utility  Easement

Area  provided  herein  to  indude  the  description  of  such  areas  and/or  to  relocate  the  Access  and  Utility  Easement,

for  no additional  consideration,  and  to  create  a revised  legal  description  for  the  Access  and  Utility  Easement  Area

that  will  reflect  such  relocation.  The  Access  and  Utility  Easement  and  the  rights  granted  herein  with  respect  to  the

sam  e shall  be assignable  by Grantee  to  any  public  or  private  utility  com  pany  to  further  effect  this  provision  without

the  consent  or approval  of  Grantor.

7. 5.  During  the  Termi  Grantor  Shall net selli  transferi  grant,  COnVey, lease,  and/or  license  by deed,

easement,  lease,  license  or  other  legal  instrument,  an interest  in and  to,  or  the  right  to use or  occupy  any  portion  of  the

Premises  or Grantor's  contiguous,  adjacent,  adjoining  or surrounding  property  to  any  person  or  entity  directly  or  indirectly

engaged  in the  business  of  owning,  acquiring,  operating,  managing,  investing  in or leasing  wireless  telecommunications

infrastructure  iany  such  person  or  entity,  a "Third  Party  Competitor"),  without  the  prior  written  consent  of  Grantee,  which

may  be withheld,  conditioned,  and/or  delayed  in Grantee's  sole,  reasonable  discretion.

8. . Grantee  may  assign  this  Agreement,  in whole  or in part,  to  any  person  or  entity  at any  time  without

the  prior  written  consent  or approval  of, or notice  to,  Grantor,  including,  but  not  limited  to,  an affiliate  of  Grantee.  If any

such  assignee  agrees  to  assume  all of  the  obligations  of  Grantee  under  this  Agreement,  then  Grantee  will  be relieved  of  all

of  its obligations,  duties  and  liabilities  hereunder.

Covenants;  Representations;  Warranties.

Grantor  hereby  represents  and  warrants  to Grantee  the  following:  (i) Grantor  is the  owner  in fee  simple  of  the

Easem  ent  Areas,  free  and  clear  of  all liens  and  encu  mbrances;  iii) Grantor  has the  full  authority  and  power  to  enter

into  and perform  its obligations  under  this  Agreement,  and,  to the  extent  applicable,  the  person  or persons

executing  this  Agreement  on behalf  of  Grantor  have  the  authority  to  enter  into  and  deliver  this  Agreement  on

behalf  of Grantor;  (iii) to  the  best  of Grantoras  knowledge,  there  is no condemnation  proceeding  pending  or

threatened  against  all or any portion  of  the  Premises;  (iv) no claim,  litigation,  proceeding,  or investigation  is

pending  or, to  the  best  of  Grantor's  knowledge,  threatened  against  Grantor  or all or any  portion  of  the  Premises

that  could  affect  Granteeas  use of  the  Easement  Areas  as contemplated  herein;  iv) Grantor  has not  filed  any

voluntary  petition  in bankruptcy  or suffered  the  filing  of  an involuntary  petition  by its creditors  or suffered  the

appointment  of  a receiver  to  take  possession  ofsubstantially  all ofits  assets;  (vi)  to  the  best  of  Grantor's  knowledge,

the  Premises  is in compliance  with  all applicable  laws,  ordinances  and regulations,  including  those  governing

Hazardous  Materials  ias defined  below);  (vii)  to the best of Grantor's knowledge, there is no proceeding pending
or threatened  to  change  the  zonin@  status  of the Premises;  (viii)  Grantor  is not indebted to any parky,  including,
without  limitation,  any  local  or  state  or  the  federal  government  for  which  a lien  or claim  of  lien  has been  or could

be asserted  against  all or any  portion  of  the  Premises;  iix)  there  are  no leases,  written  or  oral,  affecting  all or any

portion  ofthe  Easement  Areas,  except  for  any  agreements  entered  into  between  Grantee  or  its affiliates  and  third

partiesand/ortheCurrentAgreement(s)andThirdPartLeaseiasdefinedbelow),'ix)theEasementAreasdonot

constitute  or form  a part  of  Grantor's  homestead,  or, in the  event  that  the  Easement  Areas  are  located  upon

homestead  property,  then  Grantor's  spouse  iif  applicable)  shall  joinin  the  execution  ofthis  Agreement;  (xi)  Grantor

has paid  all taxes,  assessments,  charges,  fees,  levies,  impositions  and other  amounts  relating  to  the  Premises  due

and  payable  prior  to  the  Effective  Date;  and  (xiil  Grantee  shall  peaceably  and  quietly  hold,  exercise,  and  enjoy  the

Easements  during  the  Term  Without  any  hindrance,  molestation  Or ejection  by any  party  whomsoever.

During  the  Term,  Grantor  shall  pay  when  due  all real property,  personal  property,  and other  taxes,  fees  and

assessments  attributable  to the  Premises,  including  the  Easement  Areas.  Grantee  hereby  agrees  to  reimburse

Grantor  for  any personal  property  taxes  in addition  to any increase  in real  property  taxes  levied  against  the

Premises  that  are  directly  attributable  to  Grantee's  improvements  on the  Easements  (but  not,  however,  taxes  or

other  assessments  attributable  to periods  prior  to the  Effective  Date),  provided,  however,  that  Grantor  must

Site  No:  413074

Site  Name:  City  of  Consequences  NM



furnish  written  documentation  (the substance and form of which shall be reasonably  satisfactory  to Grantee) of

such personal property  taxes or real property  tax increase to Grantee along with proof  of payment  of the same by
Grantor.  Anythingtothecontrarynotwithstanding,GrantorshallnotbeentitledtoreimbursementfromGrantee
for any costs associated with an increase in the value of Grantor's  real property  calculated  based on any monetary
consideration  paid from Grantee to Grantor. Additionally,  Grantor  is only eligible  for reimbursement  by Grantee
for any  applicable  taxes if Grantor  requests such reimbursement  within  one (1) year after  the date such taxes

became due. Grantor  shall submit  requests for reimbursement  in writing  to: American  Tower Corpomtion,  Attn:
Landlord  Relatrons, 10 Presidential  Way, Woburn, MA 01801 unless otherwise  directed  by Grantee from time to
time.  Subject to the requirements  set forth  in this Section, Grantee shall make such reimbursement  payment
within  forty-five  (45) days of receipt of a written  reimbursement  request from Grantor.  Grantee shall pay
applicable  personal property  taxes directly  to the local taxing  authority  to the extent  such taxes are billed and sent
directly  by the taxing  authority  to Grantee. If Grantor  fails to pay when due any taxes affecting  the Premises as
required  herein, Grantee  shall have the right, but not the obligation,  to pay such taxes on Grantor's  behalf  and: ii)
deduct  the full amount  of any such taxes paid by Grantee on Grantor's  behalffrom  any future  payments required

to be made by Grantee to Grantor  hereunder;  iii) demand reimbursement  from Grantor,  which reimbursement
payment  Grantor  shall make within  ten (10) days of such demand by Grantee; and/or  iiii) collect  from Grantor  any
such tax  payments  made by Grantee on Grantor's  behalf by any lawful means.

Without  Grantee's prior  written  consent, which consent may be withheld  or conditioned  in Grantee's sole and

absolute discretion,  Grantor shall not ii) cause any portion  of the Easement Areas to be legally or otherwise
subdivided  from any master  tract  of which it is currently  a part, or iii) cause any portion  ofthe  Easement Areas to
be separately  assessed for  tax purposes.

d. Grantor  shall not suffer,  grant, create, transfer,  or convey (or cause to be suffered,  granted,  created,  transferred,
or  conveyed) any claim, lien, encumbrance,  easement,  interest,  restriction  or other  charge or exception  to title  to

the Easement Areas or any other portion of the Premises that would adversely affect Granteeas use of the
Easement Areas as contemplated  herein.

Grantor  shall not, and shall not permit  any third party to use, generate, store, or dispose of any Hazardous
Materials  on, under, about, or within  the F'remises in violation  of any Environmental  Laws (as defined below). As

used herein,  "Hazardous  Materials"  shall mean any: contaminanjs,  oils, asbestos, PCBs, hazardous substances, or
wastes  as defined by federal,  state, or local environmental  laws, regulations,  or administrative  orders or other
materials  the removal of which are required  or the maintenance  of which are prohibited  or regulated by any
federal,  state, or local governmental  authorities  having  jurisdiction  over all or any portion  ofthe  Premises. As used
herein,  "Environmental  Laws" shall mean any laws, regulations,  ordinances, and/or administrative  orders
applicable  to all or any portion  of the Premises, which govern Hazardous Materials.

f. Grantee  shall not, and shall not permit  any third party to use, generate, store, or dispose of any Hazardous
Materials  on, under, about,  or within  the Easement Areas in violation  of any Environmental  Laws.

g. GrantorherebyagreestoanddoesindemnifyandshalldefendandholdharmlessGranteeanditsofflcers,directors,
shareholders,  agents, contractors,  and attorneys  for, from,  and against all damages asserted against or incurred
by any of them by reason of or resulting  from a breach by Grantor  of any representation,  warranty  or covenant  of
Grantor  contained  herein.

h. The representations,  warranties,  covenants, agreements,  and indemnities  contained  in this section shall survive
the execution  and delivery  of this Agreement  indefinitely.

10.  Non-Disturbance.  During the Term, Grantor  will not improve  or alter the Premises or grant, convey, transfer,  or
otherwise  enter  into  any other  easement,  ground  lease,lease,  license, or similar  agreement  or contract  with respect to any
portion  of the Premises if the same would  interfere  with,  disturb,  limit,  or impair  Grantee's permitted  use of the Easement
Areas. Grantor  hereby  acknowledges  that  Grantee  and the Permitked Parties are currently  utilizing  the Exclusive Easement
Area for the purpose of transmitting  and receiving communication  signals, induding,  but not limited to, wireless
telecommunications  signals. Grantor  and Grantee recognize and acknowledge  that  Grantee's use of the Easement Areas
set  forth  in this Agreement  would be materially  frustrated  if the communications  signals were blocked or otherwise
interfered  with,  or if access and/or  utilities  to and from the Exdusive Easement Area were inhibited,  even if temporarily.
Grantor,  for  itself, its successors and assigns, hereby agrees to use its best efforts  to prevent  the occurrence  of any of the

Site No: 413074

Site Name: City of Consequences NM



foregoing  and shall  promptly  undertake  any remedial  action  necessary  to  comply  with  the  terms  and provisions  of  this

Section.  Grantee  Shall  haVe  the  expreSS  right,  among  Others,  tO Seek  an injunction  tO prevent  any  Ofthe  aCtiVitieS  prohibited

by this  Secti  on.

11.  Grantee's  Securitization  Rights;  Estoppel.  Grantor  hereby  consents  to  the  granting  by Grantee  of  one  or more

leasehold  mortgages,  collateral  assignments,  liens,  and/or  other  security  imerests  [collectively,  a "Security  Interest')  in

Grantee's  interest  in this  Agreement  and  all of  Grantee's  property  and  fixtures  attached  to and lying  within  the  Exclusive

Easement  Area  and further  consents  to the  exercise  by Grantee's  mortgagee  i"Grantee's  Mr:rrtgagee")  of  its rights  to

exercise  its remedies,  including  without  limitation  foreclosure,  with  respect  to  any  such  Security  Interest.  Grantor  shall

recognize  the  holder  of  any  su ch Security  Interest  of  which  G rantor  is given  prior  written  notice  (any  such  holder,  a "Holdel')

as aaGrantee"  hereunder  in the  event  a Holder  succeeds  to  the  interest  of  Grantee  hereunder  by the  exercise  of  such

remedies.  Grantorfurtheragreestoexecuteawrittenestoppelcertificatewithinthirty(30)daysofwrittenrequestofthe

same  by Grantee  or  Holder.

12.  N5.  All notices  must  be in writing  and shall  be valid  upon  receipt  when  delivered  by hand,  by nationally

recognized  courier  service,  or by First  Class united  States  Mail,  certified,  return  receipt  requested  to  the  addresses  set  forth

below:

To Grantee: ATC Sequoia  LLC

coo American  Tower

10  Presidential  Way

Woburn,  MA  01801

To Grantor:  The  City  of  Truth  or Consequences,  New  Mexico

505  Sims

Truth  or Consequences,  NM  87901

With  copy  to: ATC Sequoia  LLC

c/o  American  Tower

116  Huntington  Avenue

Boston,  MA  02116

Attn:  Legal Department

Grantor  or Grantee,  by thirty  i30)  days  prior  written  notice  to  the  other  in the  manner  provided  herein,  may  designate

onerarmoredifferentnot'rceaddressesfromthosesetlorthabove.  Refusaltoacceptdeliveryofanynoticeortheinability

to  deliver  any  notice  because  of  a changed  address  for  which  no notice  was  given  as required  herein,  shall  be deemed  to

be receipt  of  any  such  notice.

13.  . The  time  for  performance  by Grantor  or Grantee  of any  term,  provision,  or covenant  of  this

Agreement  shall  automatically  be deemed  extended  by timelost  due  to  delays  resultingfrom  strikes,  civil  riots,  floods,labor

or supply  shortages,  material  or labor  restrictions  by governmental  authority,  litigation,  injunctions,  and  any  other  cause

not  within  the  control  of  Grantor  or Grantee,  as the  case  may  be.

14.  . This  Agreement  shall  be recorded  at the  sole  expense  of  Grantee  and shall  be governed  by and

construed  in all respects  in accordance  with  the  laws  of  the  State  or Commonwealth  in which  the  Premises  is situated,

without  regard  to  the  conflicts  of  laws  provisions  of  such  State  or Commonwealth.  The  captions  and  headings  herein  are

for  convenience  and shall not  be held  or deemed  to define,  limit,  describe,  explain,  modify,  amplify  or add to the

interpretation,constructionormeaningofanyprovisions,scopeorintentofthisAgreement  ThisAgreementandanyother

documents  executed  in connection  herewith,  constitute  the  entire  understanding  between  the  parties  with  regard  to  the

subject  matter  hereof  and there  are  no representations,  inducements,  conditions,  or other  provisions  other  than  those

expressly  set  forth  herein.  Grantee  has not  provided  any  legal  or  tax  advice  to Grantor  in connection  with  the  execution  of

this  Agreement.  This  Agreement  may  not  be modified,  amended,  altered  or changed  in any  respect  except  by written

agreement  that  is signed  by each  of  the  parties  hereto.

15.  Cumulative  Remedies.  Except  as otherwise  expressly  provided  herein,  each  and every  one  of  the  rights,  benefits

and  remedies  provided  to  Grantor  or  Grantee  in this  Agreement,  or  in any  instrument  or documents  executed  pursuant  to

this  Agreement,  are  cumulative  and  shall  not  be exclusive  of  any  other  of  said  rights,  remedies  and  benefits  allowed  by law

or equity  to  Grantor  or  Grantee.

Site  No:  413074

Site  Name:  City  of  Consequences  NM



16.  . This  Agreement  may  be executed  in several  counterparts,  each  of  which  when  so executed  and

delivered,shallbedeemedan  originalandallofwhich,whentakentogether,shallconstituteoneandthesameinstrument,

even  though  Grantor  and  Grantee  are  not  signatories  to  the  original  or the  same  counterpart.

17.  . Should  any part  or provision  of this  Agreement  be rendered  or declared  invalid  by a court  of

competent  jurisdiction,  such invalidation  of  such part  or provision  shall  not  invalidate  the  remaining  portions  of  the

Agreement,  and  they  shall  remain  in full  force  and  effect  and  this  Agreement  shall  be construed  as if  such  part  or provision

had been  so limited  or  as if  such  provision  had  not  been  included  herein,  as the  case  may  be. Additionally,  if  any  laws,  rules

or regulations  promulgated  by any  state,  county  or local  jurisdiction,  including  without  limitation  those  concerning  zoning,

subdivision  or  land  use, or should  any  court  of  competent  jurisdiction,  make  the  sale  of  the  Easements  herein  either  void

or voidable,  Grantor  agrees  that  upon  the  written  request  of  Grantee,  the  parties  shall  execute  a reasonably  acceptable

ground  lease  between  Grantor,  as landlord,  and Grantee,  as tenant  (with  the  Exclusive  Easement  area  being  the  leased

premises  therein,  and  the  Access  and Utility  Easement  area remaining  a non-exclusive  easement  for  access  and utility

purposes)  for  uses  consistent  with  those  set  forth  herein.  The  parties  agree  that  no additional  consideration  shall  be paid

to  Grantor  for  entering  into  such  a lease  and  said  (ease must  (a) expressly  provide  that  Grantee  shall  not  be required  to

obtain  the  consent  of  Grantor  to  enter  into  any sublease  or license  of  any portion  of  the  leased  premises  or to permit

sublessees  or licensees  to  utilize  the  non-exclusive  easement  for  access  and utilities,  ib) be for  a term  of  ninety-nine  i99)

years,  or  as long  as permitted  by applicable  law.

18.  . If there  is any  legal  action  or proceeding  between  Grantor  and  Grantee  arising  from  or  based  on

this  Agreement,  the  non-prevailing  party  to  such  action  or  proceedi  ng shall  pay  to  the  prevailing  party  all  costs  and  expenses,

including  reasonable  attorney's  fees  and  disbursements,  actually  incurred  by such  prevailing  party  in connection  with  such

proceedingandinanyappealinrelatedthereto.  lfsuchprevailingpartyrecoversajudgmentinanysuchaction,proceeding

or appeal,  such  costs,  expenses  and  atkorney's  fees  and  disbursements  shall  be included  in and  as a part  of  such  judgment.

19.  Government  Approvals/Applications.  Grantor  hereby  covenants  and agrees  that  (a) neither  Grantor  nor  any

affiliate  of  Grantor  shall  at any  time  oppose  in any  manner  iwhether  at a formal  hearing,  in written  documentation,  or

otherwise)  any zoning,  land  use or building  permit  application  of  Grantee  and  (b) Grantor  shall  promptly  cooperate  with

Granteein  making  application  for  and/or  otherwise  obtaining  all licenses,  permits,  and any  other  necessary  approvals  that

may  be required  for  Grantee's  intended  use of  the  Easement  Areas.

20.  AssignmentofGroundLeases.  GrantorherebyassignstoGranteeallofGrantor'sbeneficialrights,titleandinterest

in,  to  and  under  all ofthe  existingleases,licenses  and  other  agreements  for  use  or  occupancy  ofthe  Easements,  including,

but  not  limited  to, those  agreements  listed  on Exhibit  "D"  attached  hereto  ithe  "Current  Agreement'  or "Current

Agreements"},  nd those  agreements  listed  on Exhibit  "E"  attached  hereto  ithe  "Third  Party  Leose"  ), including  without

limitation,  the  right  to  receive  any  and  all rents  and  other  monies  payable  to Grantor  thereunder  and  induding  during  any

and all extensions  thereof  l"Contract  Revenues'5.  Grantor  hereby  represents  and  warrants  that  as of  the Effective  Date

there  are  no leases,  license  or  other  ag,reements  pertaining  to  the  Premises  other  than  the  Current  Agreement(s)  and  Third

Party  Lease.  Notwithstanding  the  foregoing  assignment  tO Grantee,  Grantor  agrees  that  Grantor  remains  the  fee  owner  Of

the  Premises  and Grantor  remains  obligated  to  comply  with  all obligations  of  the  lessor  or Grantor  under  the  Current

Agreement(s)  and  Third  Party  Lease,  as the  same  may  be extended  or  renewed,  which  relate  to  the  ownership,  maintenance,

operation  and  use of  the  Premises.  Su ch obligati  ons are  hereby  expressly  excluded  from  the  foregoing  assignment.  Grantor

hereby  acknowledges  that  as of  the Effective  Date  none  of the  improvements  constructed  pursuant  to the  Current

Agreement(s)  and  Third  Party  Lease  encroach  outside  the  Premises.  Grantor  hereby  certifies  to  Grantee  that  to  the  best  of

Grantor's  knowledge  the  Current  Agreementis)  and Third  Party  Lease  are in full  force  and effect,  that Grantor  is not in
default  or breach  of  any  of  its obligations  under  the  Current  Agreement(s)  and  Third  Party  Lease,  that  Grantor  has received

no notices  alleging  a default  under  the  Current  Agreementis)  and Third  Party  Lease,  and that  as of  the date  hereof  the
lessee  under  the  Current  Agreement(s)  and  Third  Party  Lease  has no claim  against  Grantor.  Grantor  agrees  to  indemnify

and  hold  Grantee  harmless  from  and  against  all loss,  cost,  damage,  and  expense,  including,  without  limitation,  reasonable

attorney  fees,  arising  out  of  any  act,  omission,  or  default  by Grantor  u nder  the  Cu rrent  Agreement(s)  and  Thi  rd Party  Lease

that  occurred  prior  to  the  Effective  Date.

21.  Further  Acts;  Attorney-In-Fact.  Grantor,  at Grantee's  sole  cost  and expense,  shall  cooperate  with  Grantee  in

executing  any  documents  necessary  to  protect  Grantee's  rights  under  this  Agreement  or Grantee's  use of  the  Easements

and to take  such  action  as Gramee  may  be reasonably  required  to  effect  the  intem  of  this  Agreement.  Grantor  hereby

irrevocably  appoints  Grantee  as Grantor  attorney-in-fact  coupled  with  an interest  to  prepare,  execute,  deliver,  and  submit

Site  No:  413074

Site  Name:  City  of  Consequences  NM



land-use, building  permit  and zoning applications  related to Grantee's permitted  use of the Easement Areas, on behalf  of

Grantor,  to federal,  state and local governmental  authorities.

22. . Grantee may elect, at Grantee"s expense, to cause a boundary,  as-built  or similar survey of all or any

portion  of the Easement Areas (the a5urvey")  to be prepared  by a surveyor  duly licensed under the laws of the state in
which  the Premises is located. Grantor  further  agrees that  Grantee may elect, in Grantee's  sole and absolute  discretion,  to
replace Exhibit B and Exhibit C with a revised Exhibit B and Exhibit C depicting  and/or  describing  the Exdusive Easement
Area and Access and Utility  Easement Area, as applicable,  in accordance  with the Survey prepared  at Grantee's  election.

23. Waiver. NOTWITHSTANDING ANYTHING TO THE CONTRARY CONTAINED HEREIN, IN NO EVENT SHALL GRANTOR

OR GRANTEE BE LIABLE TO THE OTHER FOR, AND GRANTOR AND GRANTEE HEREBY WAIVE, TO THE FuLLEST EXTENT

PERMITTED UNDER APPLICABLE LAW, THE RIGHT TO RECOVER INCIDENTAL, CONSEQUENTIAL (INCLUDING, WITHOUT

LIMITATION, LOST PROFITS, LOSS OF USE OR LOSS OR BUSINESS OPPORTUNITY), PUNITIVE, EXEMPLARY, AND SIMILAR

DAMAGES.

24.  Condemnation.  IntheeventGrantorreceivesnotificationofanycondemnationproceedingaffectingtheEasement

Areas,  or any portion  thereof,  Grantor  shall provide  notice of the proceeding  to Grantee within  forty-eight  (48) hours. If a

condemning  authority  takes all ofthe  Easement Areas, or any portion  thereof,  Grantee shall be entitled  to pursue Granteeas

own award in the  condemnation  proceeds, which for Grantee will include, where applicable, the value of its

communications  facility,  moving expenses, consideration  paid to Grantor  for the Easements, and business dislocation

expenses.

[Erm OF DOCUMim-SrGNATURE  PAGES AND EXt41srTS TO FOLLOIA/]

Site No: 4:L3074

Site Name: City of Consequences NM



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties  hereto  have executed this Agreement  under  seal as of the day and year set forth
below.

GRANTOR: 2 WITNESSES

The City Of Truth  Or Consequences,  NeW MeXiCO,

a municipal  corporation.

Signature:

Print Name: Bruce Swingle
Title: City Manager
Date:

Signature:

F'rint Name:

Signature:
Print Name:

WITNESS AND ACKNOWIEDGEMENT

State/Commonwealth  of

Caunty  of

On this  day of  , 202 ,  before  me, the undersigned  Notary Public, personally

appeared  Bruce Swingle,  who proved  to me on the basis of satisfactory  evidence, to be the person(s) whose nameis)

is/are  subscribed  to the within  instrument  and acknowledged  to me that  he/she/they  executed the same in

his/her/their  authorized  capacity(ies),  and that  by his/her/their  signature(s)  on the instrument,  the person(s) or the

entity  upon which the personis)  acted, executed the instrument.

WITNESS my hand and official  seal.

Notary Public

Print  Name:

My commission  expires: [SEAL]

[SIGNATURES CONTINUE ON FOLLOWING PAGEI

Site No: 413074
Site Name: City of Consequences NM



GRANTEE: 2 WITNESSES

ATC Sequoia LLC,
a Delaware  limited  liability  company

Signature:

Print Name:

Signature:
Print Name:
Title:

Date:

Signature:
F'rint Name:

WITNESS AND ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Commonwealth  of Massachusetts

County of Middlesex

On this the  day of  202 ,  before me, the undersigned Notary Public, personally
appeared  , personally  known to me (or proved to me on the basis of satisfactory

evidence) to be the personis) whose name(s) is/are subscribed  to the within  instrument  and acknowledged  to me that

he/she/they  executed the same in his/her/their  authorized  capacity(ies), and that by his/her/their  signatureis)  On the
instrument,  the personis)  or the entity  upon which the person(s) acted, executed the instrument.

WITNESS my hand and official  seal.

Notary Public
My Commission  Expires: {Seal}

Attachments:
Exhibit "A"  -  Premises

Exhibit "B"  -  Exclusive Easement Area
Exhibit "C" -  Access and Utility  Easement Area
Exhibit "D"  -  Current  Agreement(s)
Exhibit 00EO4 -  Third Parties Lease

Site No: 413074
Site Name: City of Consequences NM



EXHIBIT  "A"

The  Premises

This  Exhibrt  A may  be replaced  by  descrrptions  and/or  deprctions  from  on  As-BufftSurvey  conducted  by Grantee  at

Grantee's  option  that  depkt  and/or  descrrbe  the  Premises

A TlU't+T  OF LAND 51YuATE TO SIERRA COUNTY. NF:W MEXICO LYING PARTIALLY WffHIN T14 NW 1At 8W 11 NE % S'# 114, AND 8W % NW IM OF S€GnON 26. T'l38
RAW. N.M.P.M AND 81IN(i hK)R!: IWlTlauLARLY tiE8CRIBED ll'i  FOuOWS. TO Wff:
!IEGINNING AT A CelNCRlTi  MONII)flENT 8!  FOR THE SOuTHUST CORN!R OP THIS mAt.T  AT A P51lilT ON THI; W8T  RltiHT OF WAY e# INTlllSTATti HllaHWAV
NO. :l!i IN.M P. M621BQ1  WHW  A HlallWA'l  RIGHT OF MA'/ RAIL MARllfED 8T ATION 767 4 tXI BIAR!i S40'te'30aWl A DISTAN(.E OF 213 85 FIW  AltlD
WlENCi  n4  WEST OlilE allART5R CORNER OF SECTTON 2!1. T13S. R4W. BEARS N SaM!WaVll. A DISTANCE OF 179! 83 14eTi TH€NCe NR9'OT3FW. 4ffi fit  FEET:
nilNce  N aiaiaw  eaa os FEET TO A CO<ffTE  NuMlNT AT TH! SOuTsmsr  eemNER op ThlS TtuCT. nitNta  N.ooalOW. taia  90 par  TOTIIE
NORTHWnT CORNER MARKED BY A CONt.RETE MONUMENTi THF:NU N.64a3d'l:. 996.80 FffiET TO THt NORTHIAST CORNER OF THIS TRAGTMARKED fflY A
aONaRll' € MONuMENr:THffN(.E82<a24'EJtlBelPEer.THENCff80llTH342.32Ft €T.THeNaE!Affil!20PF!:T.THlNCff8.N?4'E  a?.WFIJTYOAP €)INTOP
alllVATuFF:. TlaNt.ffAROlJll5  Till  ARC OF A CllltW  TO THE LEFT HAVIN(, A IU8 0r  351) Pear. tHRtXlGH A C5NTRAL ANGlJ Or 63a4V Ml ARC 11NGTH OF
a)2.t)5 FEErAND WllaSE LOIIG CHCKI 5EARS S.57al8'30aE. 380 31 FEET TO A POINT C# TANeiUCY. T+leNlIJE N lUla4i?. (12 a  FEET TO A PONTOF A(.uRVE.

eJ: AROIIND THE ARC OF A CllRVE TO TIIE LEFT HAVING A RADILIS C# 230 FffiET THla51XiH A aiNTRAL AN(iLE OF ataas'F!laa AN ARC UEN13TN OF  TO FEET
attl  I/iHOSE LOllKi  (.HDRD B!ARS S 13!401TE. 85 80 FEET TO A POINT C# TANtilNC:Yi ThENCE 8.24'24'l.  B3.t+a II:ET m  A PCIINT OP (.uRVATllRl:  W'ha
AROIIND W  ARC OF A CURVE Tt) THE RIGHT )lAVlllts A RAI)IUS OF 399.il4 FEET THNCIII(iH A (.ENTRAL ANGlff OF ma2TsTi AN ARC IENGTH OF 141.!13 FIETAltlO
W+4t)at LONG >ORO  B!aS  &14al3'l8aE. i4tt9  PIEIET TO THE WffSY RlaHT OF WAY OF INTeR'iYA?e HleHWAY Ne). 26 MARKgD BY A (X)KJffl  MOlaJtAPNT.
T14NCI ALOII(} TIIE lll €ilff  5  WAY &4Bai013aaWI  Tie (12 FIEF TO T14 IILM.E OF tleGINNlN3. CONTAINING 40.OaO A(:RES OF LANt) MO@II t)Kl;ES
LlS3ANCl DCfflPY Au  THAT PROIll'RTh CONVEYEO TO rREO COMSiOCK Allll) BEm  (XIlMfiTOCK H+IOM Tlli  CI'TY t)FTRklTH OR (.NSI@utlllmS  IN A tlEEO.
OATtD APRIL 17. mi  AND RE(.CIRDED NOVIM!UiR 16, 2001 AS BOOK W PAGE 4700

THIS tl-l-INIs  A PCIRTION OF T)IE 3A)a  ilROPERTY CONVUED TO CITY OF TRUTH Clll GONSECIU!NCE3. A liltlNICIPAL (:ORPt)RATTOII PROM JAMeS V. CAUG+lRAN
AND ELSII aAlltiHRA)t  HIS WE  ANtl FIU:DERIC (i (.OMSTOCK AND 5ETTY J COM8K.  HIS WIQ IN A IXED. DAfflO t*:CE!a!R  29. 19ThAND Re(:€)RIXD
JAN1WIV18 ffl76A38(X)K3')PAG € 5a9.

AND fftSle  tAllGHRAN. 1113 lllllEt ANtl FREDERIC G COMF,TOCK AND BEffi  J (.OM3TOCK HIS WIEI: IN A 0110. DATffO OECEMBffl atl. fll7ftAND RE €ffilIl
JANIIARY 18 1117!I AS BOOK 39 PAG€ 3!Ul

Site  No:  413074

Site  Name:  City  of  Consequences  NM



EXHIBIT  "B"

Exclusive  Easement  Area

Thrs Exhrbrt B may  be replaced  wrth descrrptrons and/or  depictions  from  an As-Burlt  Survey conducted  by Gmntee  at
Grantee's  optron that  depict  and/or  describe the Exclusive Easement  Area, and q applicable,  guy wire and guy anchor

eosements

A PAR(.EL 01' LAND WlThllN 714: NOIIT)WST  QIJARTIR  OF THE SOu'nWEST  CIO ARTER OF SECTION 28. TOWNSHIP l 3 3011TH. RANG!  4 WE8r  t)P TIIE N M.P M.
ffi51NG I-IfflTH!R  DESCRIBEO A"i I-CLLClWSi
COMMeNClMs AT A ffil)fl  aN THff WESTaRLV RIGHT.OFlAY  FOR INTERSTATI  28 WHICH B1AR8 N47a43'41aa 213 43 Pin  PRCIM A QAILlilOAO RAIL STAMPFO aRW
Sr  A 76Mtla  AlilD ALSO BEARS 347a44'5DaW. iM.38  FEIT  RCIM  A RAILROAD RAIL STMIP!:0  aRW ST A 70211)Da

T+lENe!NOtl'22aiaaeALeiNGALINEl'@Rj)ElilDl(;ulARTOSAID8CIWLINE.e6.!14P!!TTOrHEPOINTC}F(lEGINNING4HENC!Ni)I"a2'llaW.m.00rCJT.  TH!NIJ:

Ce))ffAINING A TCffALeiALGULAffl5  AKAOP  2.OaU  WllAl'U  FEET all  O.047 AeRl3.  MOR5 all  W8.

lEASi  ARb  DISClif@'T'lOH. alff  Tit!  SUltVl%iD  IJASg  ARal  HAS al.al  SttF  im Th!  WISr  J.ag par  MI ORDER 'fiel SURROUND rN@ ulSnNa  QNu

Together  with  :

Expansion  Area

Expanded Easement Area by approximately  nine hundred  point  eight  (900.8) square feet.

@,

Site  No:  413074

Site  Name:  City  of  Consequences  NM



EXHIBIT  "C"

Access  and  Utility  Easement  Area

This  Exhibit  C may  be replaced  wrth  descrrptrons  and/or  deprctions  from  an As-BuNtSursrey  conducted  by  Grantee  at

Grantee's  option  that  depkt  and/or  describe  the  Access  and  Utilrties  EasementArea

All existing  utility  and  access  easements  from  Exclusive  Easement  Area  to  a public  right  of  way  induding  but  not  limited

tO:

A 2tl FOCIT WIDE STRIP 01' UIND WITHIN TIIE NORTHWEST t)UARTEII 01' lT4ffi SOIITIIW!Sr  011ARTER OF 8EGTI€)N 28. TOWNS+IIP l 3 SOUTH. RAN(iE 4 W!87 0N

COMMENCING AT A POINT ON TH!: W!8TalLY  RIGHiOP.WAY FOR INrERSYAtl: 28 WHICH BmS  N47a431+iaE. 213 43 FEET FROM A RAILIIOAD RAIL 8TAMPe5 aRW
8TA 7571100a AND ALSe) BlARfi  t+47a4dN'W. 28@ 38 Pffi  FRelM A RAILR(1A5 RAIL tiTAMPE5 am  ST A 7(12

CONTAININ(i A TOTAL CALCuLAT!D AREA OH 8.320.1(1 souape  FEET e))l 0 191 A(;RE!i. IilORE OR Lff!i!i
lhKITE:ATTLMEOF!IuRVll.NOWRlrngNLHaALDISk:RHltK]NelFANACgSEASm91rWA81lRt)WHO.  AMElSANDBOuND8R:IRA[.C8.SA.Npgl1Llr'f

accgm  MspM!Nrlg  vmrrgN  'ro #ziuoW  r+ismsnse  soab  atto  m  qmimy  ar  t'm:jNm8'rATg  18 NMT.or-WAV.lA€ HAW18

A ?apiCEL OF LANO WITIIIN TIIE NOmHWEST @UMfflR  op THff Sou'niwtST  ouapien  OF SECTICXII a.  TCIWNSHIP 13 SOutH. Rtiausti4 WE8T OE THff N.M P M.
BEING PtllmlER  5ESC;RIBffO AS POuOWS
:OMMENGINti AT A Pal)IT ON Tllff W58?ffRLY RICil-ff-t)F.WlV Fall INTERSTATE 25 W)llall  BfflS  N47a43'41al. 213 43 FeET FROM A RAILROAD RAIL 8TAklPE0 aRW
STA 757QO: AND ALSO FltAll9  !iA7a4dmaW. 2g8.:ffl FEET CRaM A RAILROAD RAIL SrAMPlO aRW STA7tlM)P:
THENa ALONCi TIIE SOUThl LIN! OP A I}ARCIL QEaelR(l!D IN aK  39. PA(Iil 38!) IN NE  RF:eORD3 0F SIIRRA t.OuNTY. NEW MffXICO.N81la37'44aW. 3Bft.70 EfffT;

'Er:'rP;:g  AT!r:T:ffuiteo  AREA OF :i.ai  a'r stxtopu= petron  o oya acre:s.  MO+IE opuias

ffiThiiaiklVllb.illQll{ltill.lPl.T)lnl.lfflrlPlrjl-arvl++tffj'-YTlfflUAffttlaj)OlfialJAM)lMlfffAa!tfflWffDATIDlilAffJ.20I}:1  NOVISIBLE
SuRPACffitvmee.r  or  mLmfi  Deltas ll'mllll  nu  nlD'iJbCa  Alrrrr  Ollti Ooullgu,  rlD1ff@l'lc  rutc  lfflllTYM81JilfflS  watmh  m  Im.Lms  rye
ADJWIM  117111117fS rllATCOuLD  u  [AThllMINlri  715 81RW:t  ffiE  raWfflt  NDJ

Site  No:  413074

Site  Name:  City  of  Consequences  NM



EXHIBIT "D"

Current  Agreement(s)

That certain  Opion  And Lease Agreement  dated Mac 23, 2023 by and betWeen The Cite Of Truth or Consequences, NeW
Mexico, as Lessor, and New Mexico RSA 3 Limited Partnership  d/b/a  Verizon Wireless, By: GTE Mobilnet  of the
Southwest  LLC, Its General Partner, By: Celloo Partnership,  Its Sole Member,  as Lessee, as amended by that  certain The

First Amendment  tO the Option and Lease Agreement  dated December  9, 2020, b7 and between  The CitT/ Of Trllth  Or
Consequences, New Mexico, a municipal  corporation,  as Landlord,  and CommNet  Cellular Inc. d/b/a  Verizon Wireless, as
Tenant.  Evidenced by that  certain Memorandum  of Lease dated December  9, 2020, recorded  January 15, 2021, as
Instrument  No. 2002100124  Book 134, Page 3249, in the records of Sierra County, New Mexico.

Site No: 413074
Site Name: City of Consequences NM



EXHIBIT "E"

Third Parties Lease

That certain  AdditOnal  Equipment  Space Lease Agreement,  dated OCtOber 21, 2005 by and between  The City OfTruth  Or

Consequences,  New Mexico, a municipal  corporation,  as Landlord,  and New Cingular Wireliess PCS, LLC, a Delaware

limited  liability  company,  aS T enant. As evidenced by that  certain Memorandum  Of Lease dated OCtOber 21, 2005 and

recorded  January 9, 2006 in Book 105, Page 1041, in Sierra County, New Mexico.

Site No: 413074
Site Name: City of Consequences NM



Instructions  for  completing  the  Resolution  and  Consent  Affidavit

'IMPORTANTJNFORMATIC)N  BELOW'

In order  to  avoid  delays  in the  completion  of  this  transaction,  the  Resolution  and  Consent  Affidavit  must  be signed  by

ALL Members,  Partners,  Directors,  Shareholders,  Officers  or  Trustees  of  the  organization.  Section  6 of  this  form  allows

for  the  organization  to  appoint  one  person  to  sign  the  remaining  documents  but  ONE  HUNDRED  PERCENT  (100%)  of  the

ownershiporvotinginterestoftheorganizationmustsignthisfirst.  Failuretocomplywiththeseinstructionsor

properlyindicate  the  percentage  of  ownership  and/or  voting  interest  will  resultin  delays  and  could  require  the

documentstobere-executed.  lfyouhaveanyquestions,pleasecontactyourlandleaserepresentative.

Site  No:  413074

Site  Name:  City  of  Consequences  NM



Prepared  by  and  Return  to:

Attorney  Karla  Disla,  Land  Management

c/o  American  Tower

20 Presidential  Way

Woburn,  MA  01801

Tax  Parcel  ID No:  3022077439295

RESOLUTION  AND  CONSENT  AFFIDAVIT

The  City  of  Truth  or  Consequences,  New  Mexico,  a municipal  cr>r(:rr:rration

Be it knOWn  that,  under  the  pains  and  penalties  Of pe2ury,  the  undersigned  Members,  Partners,  Directors,  Shareholders,

Officers  or  Trustees  (collectively  "Affiants")  of  the  above  referenced  entity  (the  "Se//e?'),  hereby  dedare  and  resolve  the

following:

1.  ATC Sequoia  LLC, a Delaware  limited  liability  (hereinafter  "Buyef)  currently  manages  or  operates  a

communications  tower  on a portion  of  real  property  on land  owned  by the  Seller.

2. Seller  and  Buyer  desire  to  enter  into  an Option  Agreement  to  Purchase  Communications  Easement  and  an

Easement  and  Assignment  Agreement  icollectively,  the  "Eiisement")  which  will  grant  Buyer  a ninety-nine  year

[!)9) term  easement  in, over,  under,  across  and  through  land  owned  by the  Seller  and  Buyer  will  provide  a one-

time,  lu mp-sum  payment  to  Seller  as more  fully  set  forth  in the  Easement.

3.  Seller  is a legal  entity  and  in full  compliance  with  all applicable  laws  required  by the  state  in which  Seller  is

10Cated  and  originally  createdi  Or if  net  in COmplianCe,  the  AffiantS  lifted  hereunder  are  all the  Only  legal  and

equitable  interest  owners  of  Seller  and  are  the  only  Members,  Partners,  Directors,  Shareholders  or  Trustees  of

Seller.

4.  The  Afflants  hereby  consent  to  the  Easement  and  all provisions  therein  and  declare  that  Seller  is hereby

authorized  to  enter  into  the  Easement  with  Buyer.

5.  TheAfflantsalsodeclarethattheyhavefulllegalauthoritytobindSellerunderthelawsoftheStateor

Commonwealth  upon  which  Seller's  property  is located  and  Afflants  have  the  full  authority  to  execute  any  and  all

agreements  on behalf  of  Seller  and  to  nominate  individuals  to  act  on Seller's  behalf.

6. The  Afflants  hereby  nominate  the  below  listed  individual  (the  "Nominee")  as attorney-in-fact  to  execute  the

Easement  on behalf  of  Affiants  and  Seller,  as well  as any  other  documents  necessary  to  complete  the  Easement

transaction  and  comply  with  the  provisions  therein.  The  Nominee  shall  have  full  power  and  authority  to  act  on

Site  No:  413074

Site  Name:  City  of  Consequences  NM



behalf  of  Affiants  and  on behalf  of  Seller  for  the  sole  purpose  of  completing  the  Easement  transaction.  In

addition,  the  Nominee  shall  have  full  authority  to  direct  the  mannerin  which  all payments  will  be made  by Buyer

to  Seller  pursuant  to  the  Easement,  induding  identifying  which  bank  accounts  to  transfer  funds  to  in the  event  a

wire  payment  is made  by Buyer.

NOMINEE: (Print  Name)

(Address)

7.  ThisdocumentshallbecomeeffectiveasofthedateofthelastnotarizedsignatureofAfflantslistedbelow.

8. Buyer  and  any  third  party  may  rely  on a faxed,  scanned  or otherwise  electronically  reproduced  fully-executed

copy  of  this  document  as if  it were  an original.

9. This  document  can only  be amended  by addendum  or other  instrument  that  is fully  executed  and  notarized  by all

Affiants  listed  hereunder.

ISIGNATUR  E AND  NOTARY  PAGES  NEXTI

Site  No:  413074

Site  Name:  City  of  Consequences  NM



EXECUTED UNDER THE PAINS AND PENALTIES OF PERJURY ON THE DATE WRITTEN BELOW:

AFFIANT NO. I 2 WITNESSES

Signature:
Print  Name:
Date:

Signature:

Print  Name:

Title: lcrrde  one) Member,  Partner, Director,
Shareholder,  Officer,  Trustee

Signature:
Print Name:

Percentage  Ownership  Or VOting Interest  %

WITNESS AND ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

State/Commonwealth  of

County  of

On this  day of  , 202 ,  before  me, the undersigned  Notary Public, personally
appeared  , who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory

evidence,  to be the personis)  whose nameis) is/are  subscribed  to the within  instrument  and acknowledged  to me that
he/she/they  executed the same in his/her/their  authorized  capacityiies),  and that  by his/her/their  signature(s)  on the
instrument,  the personis)  or the entity  upon which  the personis) acted, executed the instrument.

WITNESS my hand and official  seal.

Notary  Public
Print Name:
My commission  expires: {Seal}

Site No: 413074

Site Name: City of Consequences NM



EXECLITED U N DER TH E PAINS AN D PEN ALTIES OF PERIU RY ON THE DATE WRITTEN BELOW:

AFFIANT N0. 2 2 WITNESSES

Signature:
Print Name:
Date:

Signature:
Print Name:

Title: larde  one) Member,  Partner, Director,
Shareholder,  Officer,  Trustee

Signature:
Print Name:

Percentage Ownership  or Voting  Interest:

WITNESS AND ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

State/Commonwealth  of

county  of

On  this  day of  , 202 ,  before  me, the undersigned  Notary Public, personally

appeared  , VJhO proved  iO me On jFle 5aStS OfSaiSfaCtOr/

evidence,  to be the person(s) whose nameis) is/are subscribed to the within  instrument  and acknowledged  to me that

he/she/they  executed  the same in his/her/their  authorized  capacity(ies),  and that  by his/her/their  signature(s)  on the
instrument,  the person(s) or the entity  upon which the person(s) acted, executed the instrument.

WITNESS my hand and official  seal.

Notary  Public
Print Name:
My commission  expires: {Seal}

Site No: 413074
Site Name: City of Consequences NM



EXECUTED UN DER THE PAINS AN D PEN ALTIES OF PERIU RY ON THE DATE WRITTEN BELOW:

AFFIANT N0. 3 2 WITNESSES

Signature:

Print  Name:
Date:

Signature:
Print Name:

Title: lcrrde  one) Member,  Partner, Director,
Shareholder,  Officer,  Trustee

Signature:
Print Name:

Percentage  Ownership  Or Voting  Interest:

WITNESS AND ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

State/Commonwealth  of

County  of

On this  day of  , 202 ,  before  me, the undersigned  Notary Public, personally
appeared  , who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory

evidence,  to be the person(s) whose nameis) is/are subscribed to the within  instrument  and acknowledged  to me that
he/she/they  executed  the same in his/her/their  authorized  capacityiies),  and that  by his/her/their  signature(s)  on the
instrument,  the person(s) Or the entity  upon WhiCh the personis)  acted, executed the instrument.

WITNESS my hand and official seal.

Notary  Public
Print Name:
My commission  expires: {Seal}

Site No: 413074

Site Name: City of Consequences NM



EXECuTED UNDER THE PAIN5 AND PENALTIES OF PERIURY ON THE DATE WRlnEN  BELOW:

AFFIANT N0.  4 2 WITNESSES

Signature:
Print Name:
Date:

Signature:

Print  Name:

Title: icirc/e one) Member,  Partner, Director,
Shareholder,  Officer,  Trustee

Signature:
Print Name:

Percentage  Ownership  or Voting  Interest:

WITNESS AND ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

State/Commonwealth  of

County  of

On  this  day of  , 202 ,  before  me, the undersigned  Notary Public, personally
appeared  , who proved  to me on the basis of satisfactory

evidence, to be the person(s) whose nameis) is/are subscribed to the within  instrument  and acknowledged  to me that

he/she/they  executed  the same in his/her/their  authorized  capacity(ies),  and that  by his/her/their  signatureis)  on the
instrument,  the person(s) or the entity  upon which the person(s) acted, executed the instrument.

WITNESS my hand and official  seal.

Notary  Public
Print Name:
My commission  expires: {Seal}

Site No: 413074

Site Name: City of Consequences NM



EXECUTED LINDERTHE PAINS AND PENALTIES OF PERIURY ON THE DATE WRITTEN BELOW:

AFFIANT N0. 5 2 WITNESSES

Signature:
Print Name:
Date:

Signature:
Print Name:

Title: lcrrde  one) Member,  Partner, Director,
Shareholder,  Officer,  Trustee

Signature:

Print  Name:

Percentage  Ownership  or Voting  Interest:

WITNESS AND ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

State/Commonwealth  of

County  of

On thiS .  dad Of , 202 ,  before  me, the undersigned  NOtary PubliC, personally
appeared  , WFIO proved iO me On Fle k)aSfS Of saitsfaciorV

evidence, to be the personis)  whose name(s) is/are  subscribed  to the within  instrument  and acknowledged  to me that

he/she/they  executed the same in his/her/their  authorized  capacityiies),  and that  by his/her/their  signature(s)  on the
instrument,  the personis)  or the entity  upon which  the personis) acted, executed the instrument.

WITNESS my hand and official  seal.

Notary  Public

Print  Name:

My  commission  expires: {Sea l}

Site No: 413074

Site Name: City of Consequences NM



EXECUTED UNDER THE PAINS AND PENALTIES OF PERIURY ON THE DATE WRITTEN BELOW:

AFFIANT N0. 6 2WITNESSES

Signature:
Print  Name:
Date:

Signature:
Print Name:

Title: lcrrde  one) Member,  Partner, Director,
Shareholder,  Officer,  Trustee

Signature:
Print Name:

Percentage  Ownership  or Voting  Interest:  %

WITNESS AND ACKNOWIEDGEMENT

State/Commonwealth  of

County  of

On this  day of  , 202 ,  before  me, the undersigned  Notary Public, personally
appeared  , who proved  to me on the basis of satisfactory

evidence,  to be the person(s) whose nameis) is/are subscribed to the within  instrument  and acknowledged  to me that
he/she/they  executed  the same in his/her/their  authorized  capacity(ies),  and that  by his/her/their  signature(s)  on the
instrument,  the person(s) Or the entity  upon WhiCh the personis)  acted, executed theinstrument.

WITNESS my hand and official  seal.

Notary  %blic
Print Name:
My commission  expires: {Seal}

Site No: 413074

Site Name: City of Consequences NM



A
AMfflRlaN  TOWER'

DISCLOSURE  AND  AUTHORIZATION  FORM

1, , i"Grantof)  hereby  authorize  American  Tower  and  its subsidiaries

l"ATC'}  to  obtain  my credit  report  and  any  other  personal  financial  information.

I understand  that  after  ATC obtains  and  reviews  my  information  and  assesses  the  financial  risks  involved  in entering  a

transaction  with  me,  that  ATC has the  right,  in its  sole  and  absolute  discretion,  to  refuse  to  enter  into  any  contemplated

transactions  and  that  the  financial  investigation  to  be performed  by ATC is no guarantee  that  a pending  transaction  will

be approved  by ATC.

My  Social  Security  Number  is:

My  Address  is:

GRANTOR:

Signature:

Print  Name:

Date:

Site  No:  413074

Site  Name:  City  of  Consequences  NM



Chaparral  Sunreying,  LLC
p.o.  Box  4!$29

Elephant  Suite,  New  Mexico  87935

(575)  740-0334

July  1,  2022

LEGAL  DESCRIPTION
(0.230  ACRES-10,000  SQ.  FT.)

A tract  of  land  situate  in the SEI/4  NWI/4  SWI/4  of  Section  28, Township  13 South,  Range  4 West,

N.M.P.M.,  in the City  of  Truth  or Consequences,  Sierra  County,  New  Mexico,  and more  particularly

described  as follows,  to-wit;

Beginning  at the NW  corner  of  this  tract,  whence  the west  'A corner  of  Section  28, Township  13 South,

Range  4 West,  N.M.P.M.,  a USGLO  "brass-cap"  monument,  bears  N50ol9'50"W,  a distance  of  1395.92

feet; thence,  DUE  EAST,  a distance  of  100.00  feet  to the NE  corner  of  this  tract;

Thence,  DUE  SOUTII,  a distance  oflOO.OO  feet  to the  SE corner  of  this  tract;

Thence,  D{JE  WEST,  a distance  oflOO.OO  feet  to the SW  corner  of  this  hact;

Thence,  DUE  NORTaH, a distance  of  100.00  feet  to the point  of  beginning  of  the tract  hereon  described,

containing  O.230  acres,  (10,000  sq. tt.),  of  land,  more  or  less.

This  legal  description  was  prepared  from  a field  suwey  by David  M.  Senn,  NMPLS  12129,  (re:  Chapamil

Surveying,  LLC,  Plat  dated  June  30,  2022).



FLAT  OF
or  a O23O  acre,  (lOJDdM)  sq.  Ft.,  tract  oF  land

Err t?e SE//4  NUf1/4 SIJJr/4 or  Section  28, Totunship  13 South,  Range  4 lLksst,  NrfPPf_,

ir* the Cftg or Truth or Cori5equetlC6Y>, 5fdYra COurit9, Nau MexiCO

I
i 5ec.  28
I

V4  eamaa

!zc_  29  i
I

I

DLE  EA>T  ?a;!l'

- . .. - . . . - .-. a  ,  ,  ,  ,  + ,  ,  ,  ,  :  _ + @""""a"  "  '  - "  ' - "  "  "

di)23e  acres>% %ryp,mu  sq-  rL)

% %
"I  4
1,_  &-A  :j

kv

9 §
!  =lua  Q

GRAPHIC  SCALE  otxwesr  tmim>a

? a :30-  6,0
( A  FEff  )

1  inch  =  030 H,

A&>tssi

?)-114  #Pjas  j&  ai  ih  lm  M  aaaam  rbk4/e  Am  rmsaAklexm  d  t

i  €  _  -  %  _  ffi.-  t._  l-  t%  #  A  _  00.lAffi  &&  la  !j  #lffi  d  glis  77  lia
l!II!I  r!aa  M  reF'eR;71  la  l#&  ffllgffl  ug  W  lm  ul  rlW  ffl  9  4

'area dekamkssd to bs kje 5ae-ysar rkxxi pbh .,/une3,2@22"
*-i-   &s*la  l*  ll  ly  IJl.i  k   a+i  hxa  /1111

lJ_------a-*&}"  -  

I  i_  _  -i-  #---1%  -  -  #  1 €  a#  jffl  #l%  m#0  m  #  00ffi  m  JJffil!

W  WallllrK3  118  g  Mltxs  u51Ml&  Mal  411/& MO#

Ratera

Account  Net. 2ebbe

uPC  3€ -Ml-143-9295

Chaparral  5urveg7irig,  LLC

Prore,ssdonal  Land  5urveg{ng

PD_  Ekx  62'3  E)aphana  EkAk.  Nsa  f%xkz  € F53b

CERCATE

I%u  -  i-  &  *ll'ia  &&  I   x  k4  I!)la-l

Amarkan  Tesw  atkn  8/As  %Bel4

kl#&  I-  #l  5ffl  l-.  -  #  +-  J5+a*   ffi  +m#  I!;)ffiffi  l'ata0  I'_/)Illllffl  fflihl_%ffl  

I INII  la  I&?  l.;lj31  Illa  & I alu  a  I qtsa  &  l-  0 &0( WMssa

"'a"'"b:"as".er'  ?____bupatvb_"oa___"'a9
I   &  l  0!I  0 I   00    I  -  s-  s-  -  =  -  -  --  -  --  -  - -  -   -  -  -  -  -  -J  -  -  -   -  -

3  d!h  C.  (man  rastlbad_  Jukr  b_  !996)
Vat  M  la  aJ'  alTla  Ine  pklTl  fl  tile  aTGI  GGlffaa

ty   bait  eit  xi   md  hal&d_

ai  4""F"aoa"okoaa""'aaa"';' o""'bffia'a"'la'l"':"""""'lvliid'-"Lb'a'Aelo'A
that  thb  peat  r  aii  a'aa  rer   ag

YNi  zla+  m   mbil   eit  tha
Legatd=

hard  lJ&GLO  'brass<ap'  , (en)  *

AaNtlcan  Touisr Cilt!an  tl  h pk €:  A
%+,#a'aloa'#++

Dav&d  a  es
 >_y  Elsyrla-l  liai

0 #  0 a+  I - 0 +  -  +  #-  #  -  -  -  -

asrarhaad  p  llmb  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  ---

Llosma   Qt2'!1

;NDEXING  mFORMATION  FOR COUNI'[  Cm

City  of  Truth  or  Consequences  (20661)

Section  28

To'ship  13 South.  Range  4 Nest,  NMPM



€ ,l"'tY  Ol-  T[)UTt-l  O[)  € OSS[OU[S € t$
AGENDA  REQUEST  FORM

MEETING  DATE:  April  26, 2023  Age"da hem #: F' 6
k

SUBJECT:  Publication  of  Ordinance  No. 751  an Ordinance  authorizing  the  lease  of  real  property  to

Power  Point  (Water  tank  site  on Pershing)  pursuant  to section  3-54-1  NMSA  1978

DEPARTMENT:  City  Manager's  Office

DATE SUBMITTED:  April  17,  2023

SUBMITTED  BY: Tammy  Gardner

WHO  WILL  PRESENT  THE ITEM:  Bruce  Swingle

Summary/Background:

Publication  of  Ord.  No. 751

Recommendation:

Approval  of  publication

Attachments:

*  Ordinance  No. 751

*  Clid< here  to enter  text.

Fiscal  Impact  (Finance):  Yes

S300,000.00

LegalReview(CityAttorney):  Yes

Click  here  to enter  text

Approved  For  Submittaf  By:  % Department  Director

Reviewed  by:  €  City  Clerk  []  Finance  €  Legal  €  Other:  Click here  to enter  text.

FinalApproval:  €  City  Manager

CITY CLERK'S  USE ONLY  - COMMISSION  ACTION  TAKEN

Resolution  No. Clid< hera  to enter  text.  Ordinance  No. Clid< here  to ei"iter  text.

Continued  To: Click here  to enter  a date.  Referred  To:  Clid< here  to ei"iter  text.

€  Approved  €  Denied  € Other:  Clid< here  to e-+itertext.

File Name:  CC Agendas  4-26-2023



ORDINANCE  No.  751

AN  ORDINANCE  AUTHORIZING  THE  LEASE  OF  REAL

PROPERTY,  PURSUANT  TO  SECTION  3-54-1  NMSA  1978.

A.  WHEREAS,  the City  of  Truth  or Consequences,  New  Mexico  (the "City")

is a legally  created,  established,  organized  and existing  incorporated  municipality  under

the  constitution  and  laws  of  the State  of  New  Mexico;  and

B.  WHEREAS,  the  City  owns  certain  real property  located  within  its

boundaries  specifically  described  as follows:

.230  acre in S!4, SE!/4  of  Section  28, Township  13 South,  Range  4 West,

NMPM,  commonly  referred  to as the Water  Tank  Site on Pershing  Street

in Truth  or Consequences,  Sierra  County,  New  Mexico,  more  particularly,

described  in EXHIBIT  1 which  is the survey  from  Chaparral  Surveying,

LLC,  dated  January  13, 2022.

C.  WHEREAS,  the City  has negotiated  a Lease  Agreement  with  Tower  Point

("Tenant"),  whereby  the City  shall  lease its interest  in and to the above-described

property  to the Tenant;  and

D.  WHEREAS,  under  Section  3-54-1  NMSA  1978,  the City  is required  to

obtain  an appraisal  from  a qualified  appraiser  of  any property  to be leased,  and said

appraisal  was prepared  by Lee Morris  of  Morris  Appraisal  Services,  Inc. dated  August

25, 2022;  and

E.  According  to the aforesaid  appraisal,  the appraiser  opined  as follows:

"Therefore,  by reason  of  my research  of  the current  market,  and by virtue  of  my

experience,  I have  formed  the opinion  that  the market  rent  for  the ground  lease  as stated

as of the  effective  date  of this report  was:  FIFTEEN  THOUSAND  DOLLARS

($15,000.00)  per  year.

F.  The  contemplated  rental  is a one-time  up front  payment  of  $300,000.00  to

be paid  at the inception  of  the Lease.  The  Lease  shall  be for  a 99 year  term  commencing

upon  the  effective  date  of  this  Ordinance.

G.  The  Lessee  of  the  proposed  agreement  shall  be Tower  Point.  A  copy  of  the

Lease  and  related  documents  are attached  hereto  as EXHIBIT  A.

H.  The  City  Commission  has determined  that  it is in  the best  interests  of  the

City  to consummate  the proposed  transaction.  Several  of  the reasons  in support  of

proceeding  with  the  proposed  transaction  include  the  following:

1.  As noted  above,  the proposed  payment  of  $300,000.00 would  be "up-

front"  at the  inception  of  the  Lease.

l



2.  Proceeding  with  the proposed  transaction  represents  the best  rise of  the

property.  It  would  be otherwise  difficult  and  costly  to develop  the  property.

3.  In  the  absence  of  entering  into  the  proposed  long  term  Lease  Agreement,  it

is very  speculative  if  the  property  could  be used  as a cell  tower  site  in  the  distant  future.

4.  Operating  and  maintaining  the  property  in  its  current  use  has been  a labor-

intensive  endeavor  the City.  Entering  into  this  proposed  transaction  would  relieve  the

City  of  a significant,  time-consuming  burden.

NOW,  THEREFORE,  BE  IT ORDAINED  BY  THE  CITY  COMMISSION  OF

THE  CITY  OF  TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES,  NEW  MEXICO:

Section  1.   The  City  is authorized  to lease  interests  in  real  property

pursuant  to the  provisions  of  Section  3-54-1,  N.M.S.A.  (1978).

Section  2. Material  Terms  Lease  Agreement.

A.  The  City  shall  lease  the  above-described  property  to the  tenant  in

accordance  with  the  terms  described  in  EXHIBIT  A  attached.

B.  The  Tenant  acknowledged  that  it is leasing  the property  in an "as

is"  condition,  and  the City  has made  no warranties  or representations  regarding  the  Real

Property,  the  status  of  its  title,  or  its feasibility  for  development.

Section  3.  Effective  Date.  This  Ordinance  shall  be effective  forty-five  (45)

days  after  its  adoption.

Section  4.  Severability.  If  any  section,  paragraph,  clause  or  provision  shall  be

held  to be valid  or unenforceable,  the invalidity  or unenforceability  of  such  section,

paragraph,  clause  or provision  shall  not  affect  any  of  the remaining  provisions  of  this

Ordinance

PASSED,  ADOPTED,  SIGNED  AND  APPROVED  THIS

2023.

DAY  OF

CITY  OF  TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES

By

AMANDA  FORRISTER,  Mayor

ATTEST:

BY

ANGELA  TORRES,  City  Clerk

2



i  u i  -  -  ;  I a 'i  t k

till  ' a ' a - "  "'l  i  .1 0ia'  - { (li l(  J l':l  '!  l 'l  i).  ' l J.'.  l  , 'al .."  :4,

i }  l(  :'-l  - al "  'i"  '  /  .!:  l i'   i I (  '  a "  u"  '  "  '  :tli'  - a ' tfia  "  I ' 11 (  '

i i .i  :  :  "   i i f i s '  an'..  i..  i O'i  lai  i< 5a i  l ia "  +t.i  t.  ii  "ii  . i - T.

Legal

E X H I B I T "1"



(:.ITY  Ol-  It)UTtl  O[)  € OSS[J)U[S € [S
AGENDA  REQUEST  FORM

,l_ MEETINGDATE:April26,2023 Age'daI'em#:gl
SUBJECT: FY 2024 Tourism  Marketing  Proposed  Plan/New  Mexico  True Cooperative  Advertising
DEPARTMENT:  City  Manager's  Office

DATE  SUBMITTED:  April  17,  2023

SUBMITTED  BY:  Tammy  Gardner

WHO  WILL  PRESENT  THE ITEM:  Joanie  Griffin

Summary/Background:

The  proposed  marketing  plan  will  reach  many  different  platforms  and  people  through  billboards,  social

media, and many  printed  ads. The total  will be S39,321.00  towards  the NM True Cooperative  Advertising

and S120,000.00  towards  additional  advertising  outside  of the NM True Coop.

Recommendation:

Approve

Attachments:

@ FY 2024  Tourism  Marketing  Proposed  Plan

*  Click  here  to enter  text.

Fiscal  Impact  (Finance):  Yes

5isg,azi.oo

LegalReview(CityAttorney):  N/A

Click here to enter  text

ApprovedForSubmittalBy:  [X Department  Director

Reviewed  by:  €  City  Clerk  €  Finance  €  Legal  €  Other:  Clid<  here  to enter  text.

FinalApproval:  €  City  Manager

CITY  CLERK'S  USE ONLY  - COMMISSION  ACTION  TAKEN

Resolution  No. Click  here  tc enl:er  text.  Ordinance  No. Clid<  here  to  enter  text.

Continued  To: Clid< here  !:o eriter  a date.  Referred  To:  Clid<  liere  to  ei'iter  text.

€  Approved  €  Denied  € Other:  Clid<  here  to  enter  text.

File Name:  CC Agendas  4-26-2023



SUNNY505

FY2024  Tourism  Marketing  Proposed  Plan

Contributors:

Elephant  Butte:

Sierra  County:

TorC:

S5,000

SI0,000

S159,321 + NMGRT

New  Mexico  True Cooperative  Advertising:

Once  again  the  New  Mexico  Tourism  Department  is giving  communities  a 2:1 match  on all

advertising,  meaning  we  pay  33 cents  on the  dollar  for  advertising.

Contribution  from all entities  is 954,321 for S162,963 in advertising  which includes:

*  A video  and photo  shoot  (we  desperately  need  new  assets  for  our  advertising)

*  A seasonal  InstaMeet  (with  Instagram  Influencers)

*  Facebook  and Programmatic  Digital  Advertising

*  Google  Ad Words

*  A full-page  ad in the  New  Mexico  True  Adventure  Guide

*  3 Full Page New  Mexico  Magazine  ads and digital  ads

*  12-week  Albuquerque  billboard  campaign

*  12-week  EI Paso billboard  campaign

Additional  Advertising  Outside of NM True
!>60,000  for Television  Advertising  on Albuquerque  TV stations  (that reaches the entire  state
except  for  Las Cruces)

S40,000 for Television Advertising  on EI Paso TV stations  (that reaches the EI Paso area as well
as Las Cruces)

S20,000 for Sunny505 fees for managing  the grant and TV placement  as well as developing
advertising  and handling  public  relations.



CITY  €)r  T[)UTtl  O[)  € ,0!%S[(I)U[j%! € [$
AGENDA  REQUEST  FORM

MEETING  DATE:  April  26,  2023  AEje'da I'em #: G'

SUBJECT: Discussion/Action:  120 Winston  Variance/Special  Use permit
DEPARTMENT:  Community  Development

DATE  SUBMITTED:  April  21, 2023

SUBMITTED  BY:  Traci  Alvarez

WHO  WILL  PRESENT  THE ITEM:  Traci  Alvarez

Summary/Background:
Applicant  is requesting  a Variance/Special  use permit  to allow for a Community  Club House/Sound  and Video

Recording  Studio/Gift  Shop/Weekly  Swap Meets/Special  Events at 120 Winston  Street. Property  is located in
the  T-1  Zone.  Public  Hearing  was  held  at P & Z Meeting  on 4-10-23.  P & Z voted  unanimously  to  recommend

approval  of  the  Special  Use  and  Variance  request.

Recommendation:

Accept/Deny  P & Z recommendation

Attachments:

*  P & Z Packet

*  DraftP&ZMeetingMinutes4-10-23

Fiscal Impact  (Finance): N/A
Click  here  to enter  text

LegalReview(CityAttorney):  Yes

Approved  For  Submittal  By:  % Department  Director

Reviewed  by:  € City  Clerk  € Finance  €  Legal  €  Other:  Click  here  to enter  text.

FinalApproval:  €  City  Manager

CITY  CLERK'S  USE ONLY  - COMMISSION  ACTION  TAKEN

Resolution  No.  Click  liere  (o anter  taxt.  Ordinance  No.  -

Continued  To: - Referred  To:  -

€  Approved  € Denied  [10ther:  -

File Name:  CC Agendas  4-26-2023



CITY  Or  T[)UTt-l  € )[)  €, € )S!![ €:)UtS € [i
PLANNING  AND  ZONING  COMMISSION  ACTION  FORM

DATE:  4-10-2023

ITEM:  Public  Hearing/Discussion/Action:  120  Winston  Variance/Special  Use  permit

BACKGROUND:

Applicant  is requesting  a Variance/Special  use permit  to allow  for  a Community  Club  House/Sound  and

Video  Recording  Studio/Gift  Shop/Weekly  Swap  Meets/Special  Events  at 120  Winston  Street.  All  property

owners  within  a 300ft  radius  were  notified  of  public  hearing.  All  applicable  documents  have  been

submitted  and fees  paid.  Property  is located  in the T-I  Zone.

SUPPORT  INFORMATION:

Application

Site  Plan

Site  Maps

Notice  of  Public  Hearing

Applicable  Code  References

Finding  of  Facts  Checklist

Name  of Drafter:  Traci  Alvarez : Assistant  City  Manager Meeting  date 3-13-2023

E-mail:  talvarez  torcnm.or Phone:  575-894-6673



5pet,.(l&e -!&2S,oD
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT4X '7.'0eV (fil  '  2!3'!'
Voice - (575) 894-6673 x 353 talvarez@torcnm.org 4,.

505 Sim8 Street-Truth  Or ConsequenC:esi NM 87901 (Staff  USe Onl')/) :ff5   2a'a'
Case No  '  }  )  '

Related  Case(s)

PLANNING  APPLICATION  FORM
The completeness  of this application,  which  includes  accompanying  plans, shall be subjet.t  to the review  of the Building/Planning
Department.  This application  is used for a variety  of application  processes  and not all Items may apply  to your  project.  If you feel a
requirement  Is not applicable  to your  project,  write  "N/A."  If you have any questions  while completing  this application  please  ask a
member  of the Planning  for assistance.  Incomplete  applications  will not be accepted  (or the process  may be delayed.)

PLEASEPRINTOR  ITEMS  GPuBLICHEARINGSMAYTAKEUPTO90DAYS

Cl Master Plan ($100 + $2C]D/lot)

C) Master  Plan Amendment  ($200)

CI Publl:Right-of-Way  Use ($0)

CI Annexation  ($100  or $10/ac.
Max. $250)

XCUP/SUP ($25)
CI Home Occupa5on

Level

CI Change of Zone ($100 or $10/ac.
Max. $250)

0 Appeal ($50) CI Final Plat ($50)

0 Variance/Walver/Vacate  ($25)

CI Zone Ordinance Amendment  ($250)

Q Re-Plat ($50)

Total Gross Lol Area: -----  Total Net Lot Area

Existing Master Plan/Comprehensive Plan Desigr

Proposed Master Plan DesignaQg)(if-appliE;per
Exlsllng Uses 9Sirue*es  on Site: :)
Surrounding  Llses: North:

East:

Exlstlng Zonlng Dsslgnation. ,

Proposed Zoning Designation:

South:

West:

APPLICANT/  REPRESENTATIVE Name: Telephone No.:
';15-'Yio  -saoi9

Address: s2o Uins+oq  5% Fax No.: -aa

City(ogC,. Stale: N,  IZip Code: ,;< 1,,i D I
ContactPerson:D6nQ Balletlt E-mailAddress: C, < (-,3,( 1,  \-),_, lle  Il I e -<4 ri  L t  o rn

. . - . . . '--  -l-  a -  "
I certify under penalty of3mlury that all the application infomiation Is true and cotret.t:
Applicant's Slgnature:  0<  ud  9,1 Date:

PRr':  o':'\\;,\'V:ame' TelephoneNo.6i,,,,,,,o Bg  qq-
Add-reSs:126 t9s6ikivi  4 Fax No.: -'

c:ty. 0  'Q C/'- - a "  - "  - ' State: ,1  H  I Zip Code: ,o 1  q () I
Contact Person: T  2 E-mailAddress: ei  ridgi  §11,31\'1 e_, ()<%.  c
The City will provide the applicant wi(h hsaring notices and staff reports unless another paAy is identified.

Date/Time Received:

ReceivedBy:  AmountReceived:$

Form Date: May 27, 2009



am the owner of the property dest.ribed in this application and hereby authorize

PLANNING  APPLICATION  FORM  -page  2

Print Name
to act on my behalf on matters pertaining to this appllcation.

Name of applicant or representative

Property Owner's Signature: Date:

Note: If more than one owner, a separate page must be attached listing the names and addresses of all persons (if a corporation, list officers,

and principals) having interest in ihe property ownership.
ARCHITECT Name:

Address:

Telephone  No.

City: State: Zip Code:

E-mail Address:

ENGINEER Name:

Address: Fax No.:

State: Zip Code:

E-mail  Address:

Processing  of this application  will not begin  unless  this application  is complete  and all signatures  are provided:  1,
the undersigned  as project  Applicant  or Representative  of the project  Applicant,  hereby  authorize  the City of Truth
or Consequences  to review  the submitted  plans  and specifications  for this Application  in accordance  with the City
of Truth  or Consequences  Municipal  Code.
Applicant(s)  acknowledge  and agree  that  by filing  this application  City  staff  may  enter  upon  the subject
property  and make  examinations  and surveys,  provided  that  the entries,  examinations  and surveys  do not
unreasonably  interfere  with  the use  of the land  by those  persons  lawfully  entitled  to the possession  thereof.

Applicant(s) certify under penalty of pe2ury that I am the legal owner(s) (all individual owners must sign as
they  appear  on the deed  to the land),  Corporate  Officer(s)  empowered  to sign  for the corporation,  Owner's
Legal  Agent  having  power  of Attorney  (a notarized  Power  of Attorney  document  must  accompany  this
application),  or the owner's  authorized  representative  (include  a notarized  consent  form  from  the owner).
Applicant(s)  acknowledge  and agree  that  I have  included  all of the required  Items  and understand  that  missing
items  may  result  in delaying  the processing  of my application.  Applicants)  agree  to defend,  indemnify  and hold
harmless  the City  of Truth  or Consequences  ("City")  and its agents,  officers,  consultants,  independent
contractors  and employees  ("City's  Agents")  froin  any  and all claims,  actions  or proceedings  against  the City
or the City's  Agents  to attack,  set  aside,  void,  or annul  an approval  by the City,  or the City's  Agents
concerning  the Project  (collectively  "Claim").  The  City  shall  promptly  notify  the  Applicant  of any Claim  and the
City  shall  cooperate  fully  in the defense.  If the City  fails  to promptly  notify  the  Applicant  of any Claim  or if the
City  fails  to cooperate  fully  in the defense,  the  Applicant  shall  not thereafter  be responsible  to defend,
indemnify,  or hold harmless  the City.  Nothing  in this paragraph  shall  obligate  the City  to defend  any Claim  and
the City  shall  not be required  to pay or perform  any settlement  arising  from  any such  Claim  not defended  by
the City,  unless  the settlement  is approved  in writing  by the  City.  Nothing  contained  in this  paragraph  shall
prohibit  the  City from  independently  defending  any Claim,  and if the City  does  decide  to independently  defend
a Claim,  the City  shall  bear  its own  attorney's  fees,  expenses  of litigation  and  costs  for  that  independent
defense.  The  Applicant  may  agree  to reimburse  the City  for  attorney's  fees,  expenses  of litigation  and costs
for that  independent  defense.  Should  the City  decide  to independently  defend  any Claim,  the Applicant(s)
shall  not  be required  to pay or perform  any settlement  arising  from  any  such  Claim  unless  the settlement  is
approved  by the Applicant.

Applica-nt's Signature Ddte ' Name of Applicant (Print

Form  Date:  May  27, 2009



r

I
I

a!i

';" i*ii-h
I 'ThOq+

/ympmda J'
I

i
% ,.

I

I
,-t.l

av-y 6!,,,, , .;:1gtit

}kroprl  < €fl{:L



CITY OF TRUTH  OR CONSEQUENCES

PLANNING  & ZONING  COMMISSION

MINUTES

MONDAY,  APRIL  10,  2023

REGULAR  MEETING

Regular  meeting  of  the  Planning  & Zoning  Commission  of  the  City  of  Truth  or  Consequences,  New

Mexico  to be held  in the  City  Commission  Chambers,  405  W. Third,  Truth  or  Consequences,  New  Mexico,

on Monday,  April  10,  2023  at 4:00  p.m.

INTRODUCTION:

ROLL  CALL:

Chris  Sisney,  Chairman  - LATE

Susan  Buhler,  Vice  Chairman

Esther  Luchini,  Member

ALSO  PRESENT:

Bruce  Swingle,  City  Manager

Traci  Alvarez,  Assistant  City  Manager

Jay  Rubin,  City  Attorney

Lisa Gabaldon,  Deputy  Clerk

1.  APPROVALOFAGENDA:

Member  Luchini  made  a motion  to approve  the  agenda.

Vice-Chairman  Buhler  seconded  the  motion.

Motion  carried  unanimously.

2.  APPROVALOFMINUTES:

a) March  13,  2023

Member  Luchini  made  a motion  to approve  the  minutes.

Vice-Chairman  Buhler  seconded  the  motion.

Motion  carried  unanimously.

3.  COMMENTS  FROM  THE PUBLIC  (3 Minute  Rule  Applies)

Chris  Devlin  spoke  about  the  bridge  across  the  river.  He asked  if this  item  would  go before  this  board

and  if  they  had  any  recommendations.  He thinks  the  plans  need  to be researched  more.

1.  PUBlle mARlNGS (5 M nute nu e Appliesl

leets/Special  Events. ASSistant City Manager Alvare4

!sespisutIaynctlCeirtkyGMaabnaadgoenr Aswlvoa:eez:nAepvpelriycaonntei
Community Club House/Sound @$d Video l
Events  perthe  provisions  o(bll-5-6.  All prt



earing. Prope i5  inn the
your  pack

special use permrt rs Fj  iffi p
herein  it is requeste

makingadecisionon  UsePermit  mmission5  -.) 7(3yj(yy

ach  factor  the  necessary  weight  on a case-by-case  basi

e increase in congestion of streets and other rights-of-vi
iminishment  of  safety  from  fire,  panic  and  other  dange

iminishment  to the  health  and  general  welfare  of  the  publi

gradation  of  light  pnd  air  for  all properties  in the  immediate

vercrowding  of  land  and  undue  concentrations  of  populatio

dverse effects on provisions for transportation   2 i
rincreases  intie  effi!ts  of  natural  hazard

creases  or  facilitation  of  the  unlawful  use o structures,  b-uil-dings  -or Iand-; -an

romote  the  use or  waste  of  energy  in the  use of  structures,  building,  and  la

ecklist

i I Us@lPermits  shall not be granted in such cases where the use w II result in negative impactsl
hich substantially  outweigh the positive impacts of the proposed usel

ift Shop - Not specified in cod4,
- -I Evetitsi -  Ns@Bppecified in the Code
eekly ap Meets -  Requires Special Use/Potential Variance

-I Zone permitted uses include garage or yard sale or sihilar Jse. rh&e (3) 44$e!@psrmitt*d  in a
e (1) year period at a single address. A sale shall not exceed three (3) consecutive days, applicant"l

uesting to host weakly swap meetsl

mmission  as n  rovi  a  ica  e co  re  rence

a an  use which  is not  rm ht  within  the  Distri

0winz ctorsan  accor

o r u ic ci iti

ith  tkiat  I nd for

3hairman Sisney: And there is no one here to speak on either side, corrqgd

(hairman  Sisney: Alright, is there any discussio-nl

n e r: ure.  e re  mg at  otng  a community  u use.  s ca  gonna  e r a rao

oup  with  a karaoke  system.  We  wanted  to  do a little  club  house  for  an optional  place  for  people  to d

araoke  that  does  not  have  alcohol.  Also  a family  recording  studio  that  kind  of  goes  with  the  karaoke

eople  can record  themselves  singing,  that  would  be an option.  Gift  shop;  a really  small  gift  shop  tha

ould  have  t-shirts  and local  made  stuff  for  the  tourists.  It would  a small  little  area  for  a small  gift  sho

e weekly  swap  meets  would  be either  a Saturday  or  a Sunday  with  different  people  to rent  out  a tabl

ce and  it would  be a covered  area.  We  have  3600  foot  buildin  with  3 bi  RV doors  that  we  can  o e



(hairman  Sisney: Is there  any questions  from anyone on the boardl

lity  Attorney Rubin: I do believe it is called a nuisana@ ordinancel

[findy

Jiceg:hairyn Buh'ltr:  So it would  be inside then, it wouldn't  be outsidel

!yminnedpy0tyfB:IhlheleablVli,:.Chuelnrargredsn:,lhyae,tw,ehesejVaunshtasbVoeur,g,ahdtetmnhtuellntplrpffiolep;tVortpfyethisneONfboubvluledsmllnnebgsess,re.osTthhheeerrre:'s:eafgO;hreeaelnthho:vs,:,;tptrafcth*'edm
'1!!

istant City Manager Alvarez: No, we Fo it oW of th'iC'oHnty  Assessors site and we dp-it 300 teel +ro
their property points, not from the center of the property, but from the edges of the property we o o
00 feet  to make sure that  w!  gfflR everybody.  Otherwise,  with  a property  this large, 300 feet  woul

robably  only include  the applicant.  W:  gb from  the edge ofthe  propertv.  ! can tell you th!it  all cert
ailings  went  out  and  were  signed  off'

seempbeermrLltuctohianlil0mWadf0eraamcOotmiomnutno.ItmVackleubaHreOcuosme/mSOeunnddataionnd tVoldael10owRe:oOrrld21n0gWStiundstlOo/nG:arSiahnOcpe//WSpeeeckialJl

OLD BUSINESS:



a. Discussion/Action:  Review and recommendation  of the adoption  of a Planning & Zoning
Commission  Rules  of  Procedure

City  Attorney  Rubin  read  the  draft  adoption  of  Planning  & Zoning  Commission  Rules  of  Procedure  that

he created  to  the  board  and  went  over  the  Battershell  procedures  with  the  board  and  he explained  the

information  to  them.

Chairman  Sisney  asked  what  a quorum  is.

City  Manager  Swingle  added  that  if  they  had  a 2-1  vote  on an item  that  does  not  meet  the  quorum.

City  Attorney  Rubin  explained  that  it's  a 5 person  board,  you  have  to have  a minimum  of  3 people

present  in order  to  conduct  business.  He went  on to explain  that  should  an occasion  arise  where  there

isn"t  a unanimous  vote,  it would  go to  the  City  Commission  for  them  to make  the  ultimate  decision.

Chairman  Sisney  made  a motion  to recommend  the  adoption  of  Planning  & Zoning  Commission  Rules  of

Procedure.

Vice-Chairman  Buhler  seconded  the  motion.

Motion  carried  unanimously.

5.  REPORTS  FROM  THE BOARD:

Chairman  Sisney  asked  about  Chris  Devlin's  comment  about  the  bridge  and  why  nothing  has  been

brought  before  the  board.

Assistant  City  Manager  Alvarez  stated  that  no plans  have  been  submitted  at this  time  that  would  come

to  the  commission;  as far  as any  development  plans.  If it's  a subdivision  development,  it would  come  to

the  board;  if it's  an individual  personal  property  that  someone  is developing,  that  doesn't  come  to

planning  & zoning.  She clarified  what  a subdivision  is to  the  board.

6.  REPORTSFROMSTAFF:

Assistant  City  Manager  Alvarez  stated  that  with  the  board  now  only  having  3 members  at this  time,  until

they  can  solicit  and  get  a couple  of  members,  if one  of  the  members  are  unable  to attend  a meeting,

that  cancels  the  entire  meeting.  Any  public  hearings  that  are  scheduled  and  there  isn"t  a quorum,  it

cancels  everything  for  everyone  and  they  have  to start  all over  again.  She asked  the  board  to  advise  the

City  in advance  if  they  will  be unable  to attend  any  future  meetings  so that  they  can take  the  public

hearings  directly  to the  City  Commission.  June  12,  2023  will  be the  next  meeting  as they  are  canceling

the  meeting  for  May  2023  due  to budget  meetings.

City  Manager  Swingle  took  the  time  to  introduce  Angie  Gonzalez  as the  incoming  City  Manager.

Deputy  Clerk  Gabaldon  advised  the  board  that  she  gave  the  board  a copy  of  the  resignation  letter  from

Member  Alicea.

7.  ADJOURNMENT:

Member  Luchini  made  a motion  to adjourn  the  meeting.

Chairman  Sisney  seconded  the  motion.

Motion  carried  unanimously.



440@a,, Cl"DrT[UTTh0[€DSS[OU[S€
<I!!!!B" MEETING""DcA"T'E":A"pcr"il2u:,"2n0'2"3"M)Igenda  Item  #:  g.3

!Q!IF
SUBJECT: Discussion/Action:  Recommendation  of  Award,  Main Street  District  (MSD) Roadway  and Drainage
Improvements

DEPARTMENT:  Community  Development

DATE  SUBMITTED:  April  21, 2023

SUBMITTED  BY:  Traci  Alvarez

WHO  WILL  PRESENT  THE ITEM:  Traci  Alvarez

Summary/Background:
City  was  awarded  Colonias  funding  in July  2020  for  the  purpose  of  MSD  Roadway  and  Drainage

Improvements  to  coincide  with  the  MSD  water  project.  Project  was  originally  bid  out  in December  and  again

in February.  December  request  for  Bids  garnered  no submissions.  Project  was  rescoped  and  February  bids

came  in above  available  funding  amount.  Project  was  rescoped  again  with  further  breakdown  to  allow  for

funding  restrictions.  Bids  were  received  April  11,  2023.  1 bid  was  received,  from  Spartan  Construction  of

NM.  Wilson  and Co. has reviewed  the  Bid for  compliance  and  recommends  awarding  a contract  to  include

the  following:  McAdoo  Street  from  Jones  to  Pershing;  Daniel  Street  from  McAdoo  to  Broadway;  Pershing

Street  from  Main  to McAdoo  and  Pershing  Street  from  McAdoo  to  Broadway  for  a total  contract  award

amount  of 5765,766.01,  including  NMGRT. This recommendation  fits within  the allowable  funding  source.

Recommendation:

Accept  Engineer  recommendation  of  award

Attachments:

*  Recommendation  of  Award  Letter  with  supporting  documents

*

Fiscal  Impact  (Finance):  Yes

CIF 5192  Grant  Funding

LegalReview(CityAttorney):  Chooseanitem

ApprovedForSubmittafBy:  € Department  Director

Reviewed  by:  €  City  Clerk  €  Finance  €  Legal  €  Other:  Click  here  to enter  text.

FinalApproval:  €  City  Manager

CITY  CLERK'S  USE ONLY  - COMMISSION  ACTION  TAKEN

Resolution  No. Click  i'f?l'e  to entei- t-:xt  Ordinance  No.  -

Continued  To: - Referred  To:  -

€  Approved  €  Denied  € Other:  -

File Name:  CC Agendas  4-26-2023



Aprill8,  2023

Traci  Alvarez

Assistant  City  Manager

City  of  Truth  or  Consequences

505 Sims  Stteet

Truth  or Consequences,  NM  87901

WIISON
&COMPANY
111GHER  RELArlONSHIPS

4401  Masthead  Stieet  NE. Suite  150

Albuquerque.  NM 87109

505  348  4000  (plione)
505  348  4055  (fax)

wilsonco  com

Re:  Recommendation  of  Award,  Main  Street  District  (MSD)  Roadway  and  Itainage  Imptovements

Bids  wete  received  at the  City  of  Truth  or  Consequences  Finance  Department  located  at 505  Sirns  Stteet,  Truth

ot  Consequences,  NM,  on  Tuesday,  April  11,  2023,  until3:00  pm  MST  local  titne.  At  3:30  pm  MST,  April  11,

2023,  tlie  bids  will  be moved  to tlie  Cornrnission  Cliambers  at 405  W  3'a Street,  Tiuth  or  Consequences,  NM

to  be publicly  opened  and  read.  Tlie  following  bid  was  teceived  and  is ptesented  in  table  below:

No. Company

Bid  Lot  1

McAdoo  St

ftom  Foch

to Jones
(excl.

NMGRT)

Bid  Lot  2

McAdoo  St

ftom  Jones
to  Petshing

(excl.

NMGRT)

Bid  Lot  3

Daniel  St

ftom

McAdoo  to

Btoadway

(excl.

NMGRT)

Bid  Lot  4

Petshing  St

ftom  N.  of

Main  to

Main  (excl.

NMGRT)

Bid  Lot  5

Petshing  St

ftom  Main

to  McAdoo

(excl.

NMGRT)

Bid  Lot  6

Petshing  St

ftom

McAdoo  to

Broadway

(excl.

NMGRT)

l

SPflRT'A_N

CONSTRUCTION
OF NM, LLC.

$331,738.15 $174,617.89 $264,788.41 $141,019.27 $127,893.19 $138,475.64

A  complete  tabulation  of  tlie  bid  is attaclied.  Tlie  evaluation  of  tlie  bid  is based  on  the  amount  of  eacli  of  the

bid  lots.

Wilson  and  Company  liave  reviewed  the  bid  fot  tlie  fonowing  information:

Tlie  Bid  Ptoposal  was  signed  by  an individual  duly  authorized  to  bind  the  company.

Spartan  Construction  of  NM,  LLC  acknowledged  receipt  of  all  addenda.

Spartan  Construction  of  NM,  LLC  is a licensed  conttactot  in  tl'ie  State  of  New  Mexico  in  good

standing.

Tl'ie  appropriate  license  classifications  ai:e contingent  upon  the  License  Detetmination  Request

submitted  to CID.

Included  w'th  tlie  signed  Bid  Proposal  form,  Spartan  Consh'uction  of  NM,  LLC.  submitted  tlie  following:

Requited  Bid  Secutity

List  Of  Ptoposed  Subconttactors

List  of  Proposed  Suppliers

Evidence  of  authority  to do  business  in  the  state  of  the  Project

Contractor's  license  nuinbet

Wilson & Company, Inc.. Engineers & Architects

d i s c i p I i n e i i n t e n ') I t y i C l) I I a b o t a t i a n i s h a t e d o vi n e r S n 11) I S 01 u t i o n s 1



Recommendation  of Award, Mau'i Street  District  (MSD) Roadway  ai'id Diainage  linproveinerits

4/18/2023
l)g. 2

RIBBON
&COMPANY

Requited  Bidder  Qualification  Statement  with  suppoi'ting  data

Bid  Bond

Based  on  the  information  provided,  the  responsible  bidder  is Spartan  Construction  of  NM,  LLC.  We,  therefote,

recommend  the  construction  conttact  for  the  Main  Stteet  District  (['vlSD)  Roadway  and Drainage

Improvements  Project,  Bid  Lots  2, 3, 5, and  6 be awarded  to Spattan  Construction  of  NM,  LLC  fot  a total

contract  awatd  amount  of  $765,766.01,  including  NMGRT.

Sincetely,

Btigitte  Fullet,  PH

Operations  Manager

Wilson  &  Company,  Inc.,  Eng'neets  &  Arcl'fftects

Enclosures:

Main  Street District  (l'v[SD Roadway  acid Draiiiage  Improve+ne+its  Bid Tabulatio+i

Required  Bid Dociments  Cliecklist

Sigii-iii  Slieet



MSD  Roadway  and Drainage  Improvements

City of Truth  or Consequences  NM

Wilson  & Company

4/1 zizo>a

BID  TABuLATION

Project

Owner

Engineer

Date

ENG1NEER3  ESTIMATE SFARTAN

UNIT PRICE AMOUNT LINIT PRICE AMOUNT

$ 21.64 $ 4.284.72 $ 72.60 ilm ' i<.s'<.so3
$ 4.41 $ +,ast.oo $ 5.28 $ 5,808.00

$ 14.15 $ 15,565.00 $ 15.84 $ 17,424.00

$ 1,000.00 $ ;_,ooo.oo $ 1.980.00 $ 3,960.00

$ 40.00 $ 44,000.00 $ 33.00 $ 36,300.00

S 2,50C1.00 !5 2,5(1{:1.00 S 9,240.(10 $ 9,240.00

$ 10.00 $ 11,120.00 $ 17.16  ,p 10,t)81.tl2'

$ 1,666.67 $ 1,666.67 $ 9,900.00 5 g,goo.oo

$ 5.50 $ 6,050.00 $ 6.60 $ 7,260.00

$ 5.50 $ 6,050.00 $ 6.60 $ 7,260.00

$ 75.00 $ 2i75.00 $ 204.60 $ 5,933.40

$ 75.00 $ 3,900.00 $ 217.80 $ 1i325.60i
$ 47.45 5 1,043.90 $ 52.80 $ 1,161.60i
$ 34.88 $ 23,055.68 $ 50.16 $ 33,155.76i
$ 37.66 $ 2,447.90 $ 237.60 $ 15,444.00

$ 2.500.00 $ 2,500.00 $ 9,240.00 $ 9,240.00

$ 5,000.00 $ 5,000.00 $ 6,600.00 $ 6,600.00

$ 5,000.00 $ 5.000.00 $ 71,940.00 $ 71,940.00

$ 1,615.69 $ 1,615.69 $ 792.00 $ 792.00

$ 24.12 $ 603.00 $ 52.80 $ 1,320.00

$ 12.61 $ 756.60 $ 33.00 $ 1,980.00

$ 3.333.33 $ 3,333.33 $ 19,800.00 5 19,800.00

$ 3.50 $ 84.00 $ 39.60 p'5'Q

$ 7.00 $ 700.(X) $ 66.00 $ 6,600.00

$ 2,000.00 $ 2,000.00 $ 7,920.00 $ 7,920.00

$ 2,000.00 $ 2,000.00 $ :i.aoo.oo $ 3,300.00

$ 2,500.0[] $ 2,500.00 $ 2,500.00 $ 2,500.00

$ 1,166.67 $ 1,166.67 $ 1,166.67 $ 1;166.67

$ 157,969.16 @"'-"
$ 171,396.54 $ 359,935.89

BID ITEM NO. l SPEC. NO. i ITEM DESCRIPTION i UNIT i EST. QTY.
BID LOT  1

1 203000 UNCLASSIFIED  EXCAV  ATION CY 198

2 207000 SuBGRADE  PREPARATION S.Y. 1100

3 303160 BASE COURSE  6" S.Y. 1100

4 408100 PRIME  COAT  MATERIAL TON 2

5 416107 MINOR  PAVEMENT  TYPE  I HMA SP-IV S.Y. 1100

6 601000 REMOVAL  OF OBSTRUCTIONS  AND STRuCTLlRES L.S. 1

7 6C11110 REMOV  AL OF SURFACING S.Y. 1112

8 603281 SWPPP  PIAN  PREPARATION  AND MAINTENANCE L.S 1

9 604001 GEOTEXTILE  CLASS  1 S.Y. 1100

TO 604300 GEOGRID  REINFORCEMENT S.Y. 1100

11 608004 CONCRETE  SIDEWALK  4" S.Y 29

12 608106 DRIVE  PAD 6" SY 52

13 60(1200 HEADER  CURB L.F. 22

14 609424 CONCRETE  VERTICAL  CURB  & GUTTER  B 6" X 24" TYPE  B LF 661

15 609636 CONCRETE  VALLEY  GUTTER  6"X36" L.F. 65

16 613000 CLEANING  CuLVERTS  AND DRAINAGE  STRuCTuRES L S. 1

17 618000 TRAFFC  CONTROL  MANAGEMENT L.S 1

18 621000 MOBILIZATION L.S 1

19 662400 MANHOLE  ADJUSTMENT EACH 1

20 701000 PANEL  SIGNS S F. 25

21 701100 STEEL  POST  AM)  BASE POST  FOR ALUMINUM  PANEL  SIGNS L.F. 60

22 702810 TRAFFIC  CONTROL  DEVICES  FOR CONSTRIICTION L.S. 1

23 704004 RETROREFLECTORIZED  PAINTED  MARKINGS  12" L.F. 24

24 704005 RETROREFLECTORIZED  PAINTED  MARKINGS  24" L.F TOO

25 801000 CONSTRUCTION  STAKING  BY THE CONTRACTOR L.S. 1

26 802000 POST  CONSTRUCTION  PLANS L.S 1

27 STSOO1 UTLITY  ALLOWANCE ALLOW 1

28 STSOO2 MATERIAL  TESTING  ALLOWANCE ALLOW I

BID LOT 1 TOT  At

BID LOT 1 TOTAL  INCLuDING  NEW  MEXICO  GROSS  RECEIPT  TAX  @ 8.5% (NMGRT  - TRUTH  OR CONSEQuENCES,  NM



BID  ITEM  NO. SPEC.  NO. ITEM  DESCRIPTION UNIT EST.  QTY.

BID  LOT  2

MCADOO  ST  FROM  JONES  ST  TO  PERSHING  ST  - 21+81.46  TO  27+35.39

1 203000 UNCLASSIFIED  EXCAVATION C Y. 178

2 207000 SuBGRADE  PREP  ARATION S Y. 800

3 303160 BASE  COURSE  6" S Y. 800

4 408100 PRIME  COAT  MATERIAL TON 2

5 416107 MINOR  PAVEMENT  TYPE  I HMA  SP-IV S.Y. 800

6 6C11 000 REMOVAL  OF OBSTRLICTIONS  AN[)  STRtlCTURES L.S. 1

7 60fflO REMOVAL  OF SLIRFACING s.y. 767

8 603281 SWPPP  PLAN  PREPARATION  AND  MAINTENANCE L S. 1

9 604001 GEOTEXTILE  CL_ASS 1 SY 800

10 604300 GEOGRID  REINFORCEMENT S.Y. 800

11 608004 CONCRETE  SI[)EWALK  4" S.Y 19.5

12 608106 DRIVE  PAD  6" SY 27

13 609200 HEADER  CURB L F. 28

14 609424 CONCRETE  VERTICAL  CURB  & GUTTER  B 6" X 24"  TYPE  B LF 262

15 609636 CONCRETE  VALLEY  GUTTER  6"X36" L.F. 45

16 618000 TRAFFC  CONTROL  MANAGEMENT LS 1

17 621000 MOBILIZATION L.S. 1

18 862400 MANHOLE  ADJUSTMENT EACH 1

19 663855 ADJUST  VALVE  BOX  TO GRADE EACH 1

20 701000 PANEL  SIGNS SF 22

21 701100 STEEL  POST  AND  BASE  POST  FOR  ALUMINUM  PANEL  SIGNS LF 24

22 702810 TRAFFIC  CONTROL  DEVICES  FOR  CONSTRUCTION LS 1

23 704004 RETROREFLECTORIZa)  PAINTED  MARKINGS  12" L F. 14

24 801 0f)O CONSTRUCTION  ST  AKING  BY THE  CONTRACTOR L S. 1

25 802000 POST  CONSTRUCTION  PL_ANS L.S. 1

26 STSOOI uTLITY  ALLOWANCE ALLOW 1

27 STSOO2 MATERIAL  TESTING  ALLOWANCE ALLOW 1

BID  LOT  2 TOT  AL

BID  LOT  2 TOTAL  INCLUDING  NEW  MEXICO  GROSS  RECEIPT  TAX  8.5% (NMGRT  - TRtlTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES,  NM'

LINIT  PRICE

$ 21.64

$ 4.41

$ 14.15

$ 1,000.00

$ 40.00

$ 2,500.00

$ 10.00

$ 1,666.67

$ 5.50

$ 5.50

$ 75.00

$ 75.00

$ 47.45

$ 34.88

$ 37.66

$ 5,000j,0

$ 5,000.00

$ 1,615.69

$ 926.80

$ 24.12

$ 12.61

$ 3,333.33

$ 3.50

$ 2,000.00

$ 2,000.00

$ 2,500.00

$ 1,166.67



BID ITEM NO. I SPEC. NO. I ITEM DESCRIPTION I UNIT l EST. QTY.
BID  LOT  3

DANIEL  ST FROM  MCADOO  ST TO BROADWAY  ST - 9+76.(15  TO 13+14.89

1 203000 UNCLASSIFIED  EXCAVATION C.Y. 225

2 207000 SUBGRADE  PREPARATION s.y. 1600

3 303160 BASE  COURSE  6" s.y. 1600

4 408100 PRIME  COAT  MATERIAL TON 3

5 416107 MINOR  PAVEMENTTYPE  I HMA  SP-IV s.y. 1600

6 601000 REMOVAL  OF OBSTRUCTIONS  AND  STRUCTURES L.S. 1

7 601110 REMOVAL  OF SURFACING s.y. 1603

8 603281 SWPPP  PLAN  PREPARATION  AND  MAINTENANCE L.S. 1

9 604001 GEOTEXTILE  CLASS  1 s.y. 1600

10 604300 GEOGRID  REINFORCEMENT s.y. 1600

ll 608004 CONCRETE  SIDEWALK  4" s.y. 21 .5

12 609200 HEADER  CURB L.F. 40

13 609324 CONCRETE  SLOPED  CLIRB  AND  GUTTER  6" X 24" TYPE  A LF 100

14 609424 CONCRETE  VERTICAL  CURB  & GUnER  B 6" X 24" TYPE  B LF 49

15 613000 CLEANING  CULVERTS  AND  DRAINAGE  STRUCTURES L.S. 1

16 618000 TRAFFC  CONTROL  MANAGEMENT L.S. 1

17 621 000 MOBILIZATION L.S. 1

18 663855 ADJUST  VALVE  BOX  TO GRADE EACH 2

IG) 701000 PANEL  SIGNS S.F. 39

20 701100 STEEL  POST  AND  BASE  POST  FOR  ALUMINUM  PANEL  SIGNS L.F. 48

21 702810 TRAFFIC  CONTROL  DEVICES  FOR CONSTRUCTION L.S. 1

22 704004 RETROREFLECTORIZED  PAINTED  MARKINGS  12" L.F. 40

23 704005 RETROREFLECTORIZE[)  PAINTED  MARKINGS  24" L.F. 320

24 801000 CONSTRUCTION  STAKING  BY THE CONTRACTOR L.S. 1

25 802000 POST  CONSTRUCTION  PLANS L.S. 1

26 STSOOI UTLITY  ALLOWANCE ALLOW 1

27 STSOO2 MATERIAL  TESTING  ALLOWANCE ALLOW 1

BI[)  LOT  3 TOT  AL

BID LOT  3 TOT  AL  INCLLIDING  NEW  MEXICO  GROSS  RECEIPT  T AX  @ 8.5% (NMGRT  - TRUTH  OR CONSEQuENCES,  NMj

UNIT  PRICE

$ 21.84

$ 4.41

$ 14.15

$ 1,000.00

$ 40.00

$ 2,500.00

$10.00

$ 1,668.67

$ 5.50

$ 5.50

$ 75.00

$ 47.4's

$ 34.88

$ 34.88

$ 2,500.00

$ 5,000.00

$ 5,000.00

$ 926.80

$ 24.12

$ 12.61

$ 3,333.33

$ 3.50

$ 7.00

$ 2,000.00

$ 2,000.00

$ 2,500.00

$ 1,166.67



BID ITEM NO. l SPEC. NO. l ITEM DESCRIPTION l UNIT l EST. QTY.
BID LOT  4

:)ERSHING  ST FROM  280 FT N OF MAIN  AVE  TO MAIN  AVE  - 10+37.78  TO 12+81.45

1 203000 UNCLASSIFIED  EXCAVATION C.Y. 151

2 207000 SUBGRADE  PREPARATION s.y. 800

3 303160 BASE  COURSE  6" S.Y. 800

4 408100 PRIME  COAT  MATERIAL TON 1 .5

5 416107 MINOR  PAVEMENT  TYPE  I HMA  SP-IV S.Y. 800

6 601000 REMOVAL  OF OBSTRUCTIONS  AND  STRUCTURES L.S. 1

7 601110 REMOVAL  OF SURFACING s.y. 7BO

8 603281 SWPPP  PLAN  PREPARATION  AN[)  MAINTENANCE L.S. 1

9 604001 GEOTEXTILE  CLASS  1 s.y. 800

10 60430 €) GEOGRID  REINFORCEMENT s.y. 800

11 609424 CONCRETE  VERTICAL  CURB  & GUTTER  B 6" X 24" TYPE  B LF 30

12 609636 CONCRETE  VALLEY  GUnER  6"X36" L.F. 1

13 618000 TRAFFC  CONTROL  MANAGEMENT L.S. 1

14 621 00(] MOBILIZATION L.S. 1

15 663855 ADJUST  VALVE  BOX  TO GRADE EACH I

16 701000 PANEL  SIGNS S.F. 17

17 701100 STEEL  POST  AN[)  BASE  POST  FOR  ALUMINUM  PANEL  SIGNS L.F. 12

18 702810 TRAFFIC  CONTROL  DEVICES  FOR CONSTRUCTION L.S. 1

IGI 704004 RETROREFLECTORIZED  PAINTED  MARKINGS  12" L.F. 30

20 704005 RETROREFLECTORIZED  PAINTED  MARKINGS  24" L.F. 130

21 801000 CONSTRUCTION  STAKING  BY THE  CONTRACTOR L.S. 1

22 802000 POST  CONSTRUCTION  PLANS L.S. 1

23 STSOOI UTLITY  ALLOWANCE ALLOW 1

24 STSOO2 MATERIAL  TESTING  ALLOWANCE ALLOW 1

BID LOT  4 TOT  AL

BID LOT  4 TOT  AL  INCLuDING  NEW  MEXICO  GROSS  RECEIPT  T AX  @ 8.5% (NMGRT  - TRUTH  OR CONSEQuENCES,  NMj

UNIT  PRICE

$ 21.64

$ 4.41

$ 14.15

$ 1,000.00

$ 40.00

$ 2,500.00

$ 10.OO

$ 1,666.67

$ 5.50

$ 5.50

$ 34.88

$ 37.66

$ 5,000.00

$ 5,000.00

$ 926.80

$ 24.12

$ 12.61

$ 3,333.33

$ 3.50

$ 7.00

$ 2,000.00

$ 2,000.00

$ 2,500.00

$ 1,166.67



BID ITEM NO. i SPEC. NO. i ITEM DESCRIPTION i UNIT i EST. QTY.
BID LOT  5

PERSHING  ST FROM  MAIN  AVE  TO PAST  MCADOO  INTERSECTION-13+1  135  TO 1 4+93.00

1 203000 UNCLASSIFIED  EXCAVATION c.y. i :_g

2 207000 SUBGRADE  PREPARATION s.y. 600

3 303160 BASE  COURSE  6" s.y. 600

4 408100 PRIME  COAT  MATERIAL TON 1

5 416107 MINOR  PAVEMENT  TYPE  I HMA  SP-IV S.Y. 600

6 601000 REMOVAL  OF OBSTRUCTIONS  AND  STRUCTuRES L.S. 1

7 601110 REMOVAL  OF SURFACING S Y. 629

8 603281 SWPPP  PLAN  PREPARATION  AND  MAINTENANCE L.S. 1

9 604001 GEOTEXTILE  CLASS  1 S.Y. 600

10 604300 GEOGRID  REINFORCEMENT S.Y. 600

11 608106 DRIVE  PAD 6" SY 27

12 609424 CONCRETE  VERTICAL  CURB  & GUTTER  B 6" X 24" TYPE  B LF 36

13 618000 TRAFFC  CONTROL  MANAGEMENT L.S. 1

14 621 000 MOBILIZATION L.S. 1

15 662400 MANHOLE  ADJUSTMENT EACH 2

16 663855 ADJUST  VALVE  BOX  TO GRADE EACH 1

17 701000 PANEL  SIGNS S.F. 17

18 701100 STEEL  POST  AND  BASE  POST  FOR  ALUMINUM  PANEL  SIGNS L.F. 12

19 702810 TRAFFIC  CONTROL  DEVICES  FOR  CONSTRUCTION L.S. 1

20 801000 CONSTRUCTION  STAKING  BY THE  CONTRACTOR L.S. 1

21 802000 POST  CONSTRUCTION  PLANS L.S. 1

22 STSOOI UTLITY  ALLOWANCE ALLOW 1

23 STSOO2 MATERIAL  TESTING  ALLOWANCE ALLOW 1

BID LOT  5 TOT  At

BID LOT  5 TOTAL  INCLUDING  NEW  MEXICO  GROSS  RECEIPT  TAX  @ 8.5% (NMGRT  - TRUTH  OR CONSEQuENCES,  NM

UNIT  PRICE

$ 21.64

$ 4.41

$ 14.15

$ 1,000.00

$ 40.00

$ 2,500.00

$ 10.00

$ 1,666.67

$ 5.50

$ 5.50

$ 75.00

$ 34.88

$ 5,000.00

$ 5,000.00

$ 1,615.69

$ 926.80

$ 24.12

$ i2.61

$ 3,333.33

$ 2,000.00

$ 2,000.00

$ 2,500.00

$ 1,166.67



BID ITEM NO. i SPEC. NO. i ITENI DESCRIPTION l UNIT I EST. QTY.
BID  LOT  6

PER8H1NG  ST FROM  MCADOO  INTERSECTION  TO  BROADWAY  ST  - 14+93.00  TO  l7+il.34

1 203000 UNCLASSIFIED  EXCAVATION C.Y. 129

2 207000 SUBGRADE  PREPARATION s.y. 700

3 303160 BASE  COURSE  6" s.y. 700

4 408100 PRIME  COAT  MATERIAL TON 15

5 416107 MINOR  PAVEMENT  TYPE  I HMA  SP-IV SY 700

6 601000 REMOV  AL OF OBSTRuCTIONS  AND  STRLICTuRES LS 1

7 60fflO REMOVAL  OF SURFACING S.Y. 629

8 603281 SWPPP  PLAN  PREPARATION  AND  MAINTENANCE  I L S. 1

9 604001 GEOTEXTILE  CLASS  1 S.Y. 700

10 604300 GEOGRID  REINFORCEMENT S.Y. 700

14 608106 DRIVE  PAD  6" SY 54

12 609424 CONCRETE  VERTICAL  CLIRB  & GUTTER  B 8" X 24"  TYPE  B LF 32

13 618000 TRAFFC  CONTROL  MANAGEMENT L.S. 1

14 621000 MOBILIZATION L.S. 1

15 662400 MANHOLE  ADJUSTMENT EACH 1

16 701000 PANEL  SIGNS SF 17

17 701100 STEEL  POST  AND  BASE  POST  FOR  ALUMINUM  PANEL  SIGNS LF 12

18 702810 TRAFFIC  CONTROL  DEVICES  FOR  CONSTRUCTION L.S 1

ig 704004 RETROREFLECTORIZED  PAINTED  MARKINGS  12" L.F. 12

20 704005 RETROREFLECTORIZED  PAINTED  MARKINGS  24" L.F. 70

21 8CY 000 CONSTRUCTION  STAKING  BY THE  CONTRACTOR L S. 1

22 802000 POST  CONSTRUCTION  PLANS L.S 1

23 STSOOI UTLITY  ALLOWANCE ALLOW 1

24 STSOO2 MATERIAL  TESTING  ALLOWANCE ALLOW 1

BID  LOT  6 TOT  At

BID LOT 6 TOTAL INCLUDING NEW MEXICO GROSS RECEIPT TAX @ 8.5% (NMGRT - TRUTH OR CONSEQuENCES, NM

UNIT  PRICE

$ 21.64

$ 4.41

$ 14.15

$ 1,000.00

$ 40.00

!5 2,500.00

$ 10.00

$ 1,666.67

$ 5.50

$ 5.50

S 75.00

$ 34.88

$ 5,000.00

$ 5,000.00

$ 1,615.69

$ 24.12

$ 12.61

$ 3,333.33

$ 3.50

$ 7.00

$ 2,000.00

$ 2,000.00

$ 2,500.00

$1,166.67

i-=-=-==-=-=-------------=-=-=-

1. Brigit!e  Fuller.  P E do hereby  certify  that  this  bid tabulation  was  prepared  under  my supervision  and I am a duly  registered  professional  engineer  under  the laws  of the  State  of New  Mexico.
151



BID  OPENING  CONFERENCE

DATE:  04/11/2023

TIME:  3:30 PM

OWNER:  (IIY  OF  TRU'n-i 011  CONSEQUnNCES

PROJECT: MSD ROADl'VAYAND  Di;,AINAGE IAIPROVIIMENTS PROJECT
ADDENDAISSUED:  ADDENDUM#l  (04/07/2023)

ffllSON
&COMPANY

I

x

Bid  Form

(EJCDC
410)

In  State  Ptef.
*

5!/o

(if

Applicable)

Vetetans

Pref."'

10!/o

(if

applicable)

Bid

Bond

List  of  Sub-

conttactots  &

Suppliers

NM

Conttactor's

License

Qualification

Statement

(EJCDC 451)

Bid  Lot  I Total

Excluding

NMGRT

Bid  Lot  2 Total

Excluding

NMGRT

Bid  Lot  3 Total

Excluding

NMGRT

Bid  Lot4  Total

Excluding

NMGRT

Bid  Lot  5 Total

Excluding

NMGRT

Bid  Lot  6 Total

Excluding

NMGRT

Spartan  Conuactors  of  NM,  LLC X X X X X $331,738 5174,618 5264,788 $141,019 $127,893 $138,476

I I I
'Cannot  apply  both  ln State  and  Veterans  Preference



4712/23,  9:34  PM License  Management

New  Mexico  E-Services  forContractor  Licensing

6ge

Cal'!jj')alQ  Lletaifs

SPARTAN  CONSTRUCTION  OF NEW

Company Name MEXICg  LLC
License  Number  360973

Phone  Number  9157606171

Issue  Date  04/03/2009

Volume  $1000000.00  +

Principal  Place  of

Business  Address

5780  N MESA  ST

City  EL PASO

State  TX

License  Status

Expiry  Date

Zip  Code

Acti  ve

06/30/2024

79912

Name

STEVE  M ALLEN

STEVE  M ALLEN

ERNIE  UZZELL

ERNIE  uZZELL

ORREY  ANDREW  ALLEN

ORREY  ANDREW  ALLEN

Back  to search paqei BatJ

Certificate  No  Classification  Attach  Date

373104  GFO3  02/03/2012

373105  GFO4  02/03/2012

104787  GFO9  04/03/2009

104767  GAOI  04/03/2009

394321  GB98  02/16/2018

397676  GF98  03/11/2019

Statusi

Attached

Attached

Attached

Attached

Attached

Attached

Copyright  2000-2023  PSI. ALL RIGHTS  RESERVED.Version  2.11.0.2

https://public.psiexams.com/licensee/showBusinessLicensee.do



4/12/23,  9:30  PM

An official  website  ofthe  United  States  government

Here's  how  y

You have  2 new  alerts

s

SAM.gov l Entity

Entity  Registration

Core  Data

Business  Information

Entity  Types

Financial  Information

Points  of  ContaCt:

Assertions

Reps and Certs (FAR/DFARS)

Reps  and  Certs  (Financial  Assistance)

Exclusions

Responsibility  /Qualification

SPARTAN CONSTRUCTION  OF NEW MEXICO  LLC

Unique  EntitylD

MZT2S2MSZME5

CAGE/NCAGE

6JGJ7

Registration  Status Expiration  Date

Purpose  of Registration

All  Awards

Physical  Address

1541  Appaloosa  DR
Unit  3
Sunland  Park,  New  Mexico

Download  [j  Follow

https://sam.gov/entity/MZT2S2MSZME5/coreData?status=active&emrKeyValue=2303986-1667309295893214



4/12/23,  9:30 PM

88063-9284,  United  States

SAM.gov  i Entity

Mailing  Address

1541  Appaloosa  OR
Unit3
Sunland  Park,  New  Mexico
88063-9284,  United  States

Version

BUSINESS  INFORMATION

Doing  Business  As

(blank)

URL

(blank)

State / Country oflncorporation
New  Mexico,  United  States

Division  Name

(blank)

Division  Number

(blank)

Congressional  District

New  Mexico  02

Registration  Dates

Activation  Date

Nov  21,  2022

Submission  Date

Nov  1,  2022

Initial  Registration  Date

Sep  15,  2011

Entity  Dates

Entity  Start  Date

JLII  1,  2007

Fiscal  Year  End  Close  Date

Jut  11

Immediate  Owner

CAGE

https://sam.gov/entity/MZT2S2MSZME5/coreData?status=active&emrKeyValue=2303986-1667309295893214



4/12/23, 9:30 PM SAM.gov  l Entity

(blank)

Legal  Business  Name

(blank)

Highest  Level  Owner

CAGE

(blank)

Legal  Business  Name

(blank)

Executive  Compensation

Registrants  in  the  System  for  Award  Management  (SAM)  respond  to  the  Executive  Compensation  questions  in accordance
with  Section  6202  of  P.L. 110-252,  amending  the  Federal  Funding  Accountability  and  Transparency  Act  (P.L.  109-282).  This
information  is not  displayed  in  SAM.  It  is sent  to  USAspending.gov  for  display  in  association  with  an  eligible  award.
Maintaining  an  active  registration  in SAM demonstrates  the  registrant  responded  to  the  questions.

Proceedings  Questions

Registrants  in  the  System  for  Award  Management  (SAM.gov)  respond  to  proceedings  questions  in  accordance  with  FAR

52.209-7,  FAR 52.209-9,  or 2. C.F.R. 200 Appendix  Xll. Their  responses  are displayed  in the  responsibility/qualification
section  of  SAM.gov.  Maintaining  an active  registration  in SAM.gov  demonstrates  the  registrant  responded  to  the
proceedings  questions.

SAM Search  Authorization

I authorize  my  entity's  non-sensitive  information  to be displayed  in SAM public  search  results:

Yes

ENTITYTIPES

Business  Types

Entity  Structure

Corporate  Entity  (Tax  Exempt)

Organization  Factors

Limited  Liability  Company

Entity  Type

Business  or  Organization

Profit  Structure

For  Profit  Organization

Socio-Economic  Types

Check  the  registrant's  Reps  & Certs,  if  present,  under  FAR 52.212-3  or  FAR 52.219-1  to  determine  if  the  entity  is an SBA-
certified  HUBZone  small  business  concern.  Additional  small  business  information  may  be  found  in  the  SBA's  Dynamic

https.//sam.gov/entity/MZT2S2MSZME5/coreData?status=active&emrKeyValue=2303986-1667309295893214 3/5



4/12/23,  9:30 PM SAM.govi  Enfity

Small  Business  Search  if  the  entity  completed  the  SBA  supplemental  pages  during  registration.

FINANCIAL  INFORMATION

Accepts  Credit  Card  Payments

Yes

Debt  Subject  To Offset  (What  is this?)

No

Account  Details

EFT Indicator

0000

CAGE  Code

6JGJ7

POINTS  OF CONTACT

Electronic  Business

O'
'*  Nicole  Alarcon

1541  Appaloosa  DR STE 3
Sunland  Park,  New  Mexico  88063
United  States

Government  Business

o
'*  Nicole  Alarcon

1541  Appaloosa  DR STE 3
Sunland  Park,  New  Mexico  88063
United  States

e
Feedback

https://sam.gov/entity/MZT2S2MSZME5/coreData?status=active&emrKeyValue=2303986-1667309295893214 4/5



4712/23, 9:30 PM SAM.govi  Entity

!!!!"ceneratservicesoaministration
This  is a u.s.  General  Services  Administration  Federal

Government  computer  system  that  is "FOR  OFFICIAL  USE

ONLY."  This  system  is subject  to monitoring.  Individuals

found  performing  unauthorized  activities  are  subject  to

disciplinary  action  including  criminal  prosecution.

https://sam.gov/entity/MZT2S2MSZME5/coreData?status=active&emrKeyValue=2303986-1667309295893214



List  of  Certified  Companies

View tlie list  of Certified  Compatuei  in the follownig  wayi

i Download  the original  liiiing  published  on luly T, 2022 iG ceocainpa(l  and relatetl  ri sHnnlplliplii.li  rlihnppi  In Ihp (470

2 Download  a cun ent liiung  of 71 (  P+TI fipi  i rnmnhnuai  htpl  lintli  iiive  of iupplemental  changei)

3 Vievi the turrent  liiting  below

N(lte:  FOT (Omi)a+l7 11Sllngi publiihed  In pIIOT }eaTi, i)lealie lee the a+CITlVe{ Ke(tlOn oti
b I 0 Vl  li  + s

A B !  D U E G H i l K !  M N O P !Q R 5 !  u V W X Y Z

Cincinnati  Insurance  Company  (The)

(NAIC #10677)

BUSINESS ADDRESS P O BOX 145496  CINCINNATI.  OH 4525 € 5496

PHONE i513)  8702000

UNDERWRITINGLIMITATIONLV  !712.N0.000.

SURETY LICENSES c.+/ AL. Act. 42. AR. CA. CO. CT. DE. [)C. FL. GA. K.  ID. It. IN. IA. KS. KV. LA. ME. MD. MA. Ml. MN. MS. MO. MT. NE. NV. Nil.

Nl. NM. NY. NC. ND. OH. OK OR. PA. PR. Rl. SC. 50. TN. TX. UT, VT. VA WA. WV. Wl, WY

INCORPORATED  IN: Ohio.



Api  11, 2023

WgNSON
&COMF3ANY

PROJECT:  MSD  Roadway  and  Drainage  Improvements  Project

TIME:  3:30  PM

VENUE:  Cornrnission  Chambers  at 405  W  3'd, Truth  or Consequences,  New  Mexico  87901

REPRESENT  ATIVE COMPANY  NAME PHONE

N[_JMBER

EMAIL  ADDRESS

1.

!r.tr_t'  Alvvez TvC q5ffiI-A-t_5#a"vc<vae-y C)-4r>vt ntwi.bvc,

2.

lubl=r4!)jci "Q<Ci :€ DAflC) '

J

pna.raycrt-((!-fo'riivvtsil
3.

hf:>4pJa!; 7iC-
:i  ' a/

dkE  VS)

I 'y)'

4.
t  '  +  u  rr   } .. L 

BAihct  ,!>shysg Pc 73L  (

3;'S

3 '?*i- &t73 bU),q(IA  (%rfflC-Qm, O,e

5.
'  i "  I ' a  -  '  V  '  -  "  -

():S,  &.=,-
r

Inc<,- (;)5':  7q(;y(,,'llb

'%

@cri'rs  , 'c'sac,'y'ff  (_'HyLnv

6.,

"==-,a  :j;";s'g-rrr:i>v  bga )las';;5cm*ly] (E'_ >rsrsrh-i"i-byi'
7.

'Lo'Q "0An%4 'a')llbn 8Qrx@Hi.,1

(  J

q"i').H5-<"*5

d-4'

sawb;Sw't4(;JzwJsrtxta.  ttn

8.
IJ

l

I

V

g.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

,,'O

7h2



CITY  Or-  Tl2UTti  012 € (!%l%[0U[_!%l € t$
AGENDA  REQUEST  FORM

' i  )Igtrtda  Item  #: g,4
MEETING  DATE:  April  26, 2023

'i'

SUBJECT: Discussion/Action:  Reallocation  Request of NM Department  of Economic  Development  FY21 Capital
Outlay  Grant  419-A20E2046-2101

DEPARTMENT:  Community  Development

DATE  SUBMITTED:  April  21, 2023

SUBMITTED  BY:  Traci  Alvarez

WHO  WILL  PRESENT  THE ITEM:  Traci  Alvarez

Summary/Background:
City  Commission  accepted  a grant  award  from  the  NM  Department  of  Economic  Development  in partnership

with  T or C MainStreet  for  the purpose  of Foch Street  Renovation  in the amount  of SIM.  Economic

Development  is asking to transfer  the remaining  balance  of S986,908  back to the department  so they  can
reallocate  it to  another  municipality  that  is in construction  and  short  of  funding.  City  Project  is in design  and

permitting  process  and  has not  gone  to  bid.  Economic  Development  would  than  allocate  a new  grant  this  FY for

S600,000.00  and then execute  another  grant  FY 23/24  for  the difference  with  a potential  to receive additional
funding  due  to  expected  cost  overruns  for  the  project.

Recommendation:

Accept  the Reallocation  request  from  NM Department  of Economic  Development

Attachments:

*  Email  from  Economic  Development

*

Fiscal  Impact  (Finance):  TBD

Click  here to enter  text

Legal  Review  (CityAttorney):  Choose  all  item

I
Approved  For  Submittal  By:  €  Department  Director

Reviewed  by:  €  City  Clerk  €  Finance  €  Legal  €  Other:  Click  here  to enter  text

FinalApproval:  €  City  Manager

CITY  CLERK'S  USE ONIY  - COMMISSION  ACTION  TAKEN

Resolution  No. Cmr.k tiere  to eri(at :sxi  Ordinance  No.  -

Continued  To: - Referred  To:  -

€  Approved  €  Denied  € Other:  -

File Name:  CC Agendas  4-26-2023



From:

To:

Cc:

Subject:

Date:

Attachments:

Importance:

Gutierrez,  Daniel, EDD

Traci  Alvarez

e; Ldemarino(ahotmail.com;  diredor@torcmainstreet.orq;  Blanke,  lulie, EDD; Pedraza,  Lucas, EDD

RE: NMMS CO funding  for  Foch Street  Project

Friday,  April 21, 2023 10:02:56  AM

imaaeOOl.ona
imaae002.ona

High

Hello  Traci,  I'm following  up on our  conversation  yesterday  about  T or C's NM MainStreet  Capital

Outlay Grant award of SIO0,000,000  (Brant # 419-A20E2046-2101)  that  expires on June 30, 2024,

and currently  has a balance of S986,908.33. I know we are still waiting  for some approvals from

NMDOT before the project  can go out to BID and that  we are likely alittle  short on fundinB due to
construction  price  increases.

n an attempt  to relieve some of the pressure of getting  the award spent down by the 6/30/24

reversion date and losing the funding  I have proposed a reali@nment  or swap of funding  for another
projectin  Gallup  that  is ready  to  go out  to BID right  now  and is assured  of  being  completed  by the

reversion  deadline.  Gallup's  has a S600,000 award  from  last year's NMMS  CO allocation  that  has a

reversion date of 6/30/25  so it will give us more time to complete  the project. They have also
experienced  some  cost  overruns  due  to an increase  in construction  costs  so they  could  use the  extra

fundinB.  I understand  there is a difference  in the amount  originally  allocated to the two projects, but
can make  up the  difference  and  add  some  additional  funding  to  complete  the  Foch Street  project

from  our  NMMS  FY24 CO allocation  that  will  be available  on July  1, 2023.

In short,  my plan  would  be as follows:

1. Rescind the remaining  balance of S986,908.33 For grant # 419-A20E2046-2101  (reversion
date of 6/30/24)  and reallocate  that  funding  to the Gallup project.

2. Rescind the S600,000 balance of the Gallup project  for grant # 419-A21F2103-2205  (reversion
date of 6/30/25)  and reallocate  it to the T or C Foch Street  project.

3. Award T or C S400,000 plus additional  funding  to complete  the Foch Street project from
NMMS"s  FY2024  CO allocation  that  becomes  available  on July 1, 2023.

T or C still has the S320,000 (Brant # 419-A21F2103-2210)  that  reverts on 6/30/25  that you can
draw  down  for  any  outstanding  expenses.

Thanks  for  your  time  and  flexibility  as we  all know  that  project  delays  can happen,  but  we  want  to do

everything  we  can to make  sure  the  funding  doesn't  get  reverted  or have  to ask for  a

reappropriation.  I understand  you must  talk  to Bruce  Swindle  about  this  first  and then  take  it to the

City  Commission  for  approval  but  let  me know  asap if you and Bruce  are  amendable  to my  proposa

so I can follow  through  with  Gallup.  Also,  let  me know  if Bruce  has any questions  or  wants  to talk

with  me directly  or if you think  it would  be helpful  or needed  for  me to  attend  the  Commission

meeting.

Thanks  and  take  care,  Danie

Daniel  J. Gutierrez

Director,  New Mexico  MainStreet

New Mexico Economic  Development  Department

Office: (505) 827-0151



Cell: (505) 629-5270

daniel.zutierrez2@edd.nm.zov

NEW  MEXICO

MAINSTREET-

MAIN  STREET
AMERICA

ENCiAOE  PEOPLE  - REBUILD  PLACES
REVITAIIZE  ECONOMIES NEW  MEXICO  MAINSTREET


	4-26-23 CC Agenda.pdf
	E1. Consent Calendar. Acknowledge 3-13-23 P & Z Minutes.pdf
	F1. Resolution No. 40 22-23 BAR....pdf
	F2. Resolution No. 41 22-23 P & Z Rules of Procedures....pdf
	F3. Approval of Ord. No. 747. Sun State....pdf
	F4. Publication of Repeal of Ord. No. 748....pdf
	F5. Publication of Ord. No. 750. Kopra St. Tower....pdf
	F6. Publication of Ord. No. 751. Water Tank Site on Pershing....pdf
	G1. New Business. FY 2024 Tourism Marketing Plan.pdf
	G2. New Business. 120 Winston Variance Request.pdf
	G3. New Business. MSD Drainage Improvements Award.pdf
	G4. New Business. Reallocation Capital Outlay Grant 419-A20E2046-2101.pdf

